NATIONAL RAILWAY MUSEUM INVENTORY NUMBER 1997-7923

SELWYN PEARCE HIGGINS ARCHIVE

CONTENTS

PERSONAL PAPERS	3
RAILWAY NOTES AND DIARIES	4
Main Series	4
Rough Notes	7
RESEARCH AND WORKING PAPERS	11
Research Papers	11
Working Papers	13
SOCIETIES AND PRESERVATION	16
Clubs and Societies	16
RAILWAY AND TRAMWAY PAPERS	23
Light Railways and Tramways	23
Railway Companies	24
British Railways PSH/5/2/	24
Cheshire Lines Railway PSH/5/3/	24
Furness Railway PSH/5/4/	25
Great Northern Railway PSH/5/7/	25
Great Western Railway PSH/5/8/	25
Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway PSH/5/9/	26
London Midland and Scottish Railway PSH/5/10/	26
London & North Eastern Railway PSH/5/11/	27
London & North Western Railway PSH/5/12/	27
London and South Western Railway PSH/5/13/	28
Midland Railway PSH/5/14/	28
Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway PSH/5/15/	28
Midland and South Western Junction Railway PSH/5/16	28
North Eastern Railway PSH/5/17	29
North London Railway PSH/5/18	29
North Staffordshire Railway PSH/5/19	29
Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway PSH/5/20	29
Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction Railway PSH/5/21	30
Railway and General Papers	30

EARLY LOCOMOTIVES AND LOCOMOTIVES BUILDING	51
Locomotives	51
Locomotive Builders	52
Individual firms	54
Rolling Stock Builders	67
SIGNALLING AND PERMANENT WAY	68
MISCELLANEOUS NOTEBOOKS AND PAPERS	69
Notebooks	69
Papers, Files and Volumes	85
CORRESPONDENCE	87
PAPERS OF J F BRUTON, J H WALKER AND W H WRIGHT	93
EPHEMERA	96
MAPS AND PLANS	114
POSTCARDS	118
POSTERS AND NOTICES	120
TIMETABLES	123
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS	134
INDEX	137

Original catalogue prepared by Richard Durack, Curator Archive Collections, National Railway Museum 1996.

Catalogue amended and updated by Marion Berry, Assistant Curator Archive Collections, National Railway Museum, 1999

PSH/1 PERSONAL PAPERS

PSH/1/2/1-5

Part of a diary of an Alpine holiday, including an account of a rail journey from London to Salzburg, Jul - Aug 1905.

PSH/1/3

War Department rail warrants, tickets and authorisations concerning Pearce Higgins' wartime service. 1941–1946. [25 items]

PSH/1/4-6

Letter from the Headmaster of Liverpool college concerning PH's application for post of Curator of Historical Relics with British Transport Commission Jan 1951, including folder "Folio of original contributions, photographs, etc" 1952. [1 file 2 docs]

PSH/2

RAILWAY NOTES AND DIARIES

Pearce Higgins began to make notes and observations on railway matters in the early 1920s. At first these consisted largely of lists of engine names and numbers collected at his home at Worcester, and at school at Knowle and Malvern, but the later notes became more varied and deal with a wide range of subjects and locations. They are particularly interesting for the period of the Second World War.

The notes and diaries have been divided into two series. The first consists largely of diaries written up from rough notes. It begins in 1922, when Pearce Higgins was eleven years of age, although most of the early volumes were compiled at a later date. Coverage is good for the period to 1944 but there are gaps, notably for 1924, 1934 and 1937. After 1944 coverage is only intermittent. The second series comprises rough notes and jottings. Most of these were used in the compilation of the main series of diaries but not all were copied up and these rough notes can be used to cover gaps in the main series. At the end of the second series is a group of loose notes and notebooks which are either unidentified or cover a mixture of subjects.

In addition to these general notes and observations, Pearce Higgins also compiled volumes on specific railways which are listed in a later section of the catalogue.

Main Series

PSH/2/1

Diary, 28 Feb 1922 - Dec 1923, compiled 1931; and containing additional notes on "Paddington Workings", July 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/2/2

Diary, 22 Jan - 3 Apr 1924, compiled July 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/2/3

Diary, 2 Jan - 31 Dec 1926. [1 volume]

PSH/2/4

Diary, 1 Jan - 31 Aug 1927. [1 volume]

PSH/2/5

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/4, 1 Jan - 31 Aug 1927. [2 items]

PSH/2/6

Diary, 3 Sep - 20 Dec 1927. [1 volume]

PSH/2/7

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/6. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/8

Diary, 1 Jan - 17 Aug 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/2/9

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/9. [1 bundle]

Diary, 18 Aug - 21 Dec 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/2/11

Diary, 1 Jan - 6 Aug 1929. [1 volume]

PSH/2/12

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/11. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/13

Diary, 6 Aug - 30 Dec 1929. [1 volume]

PSH/2/14

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/13. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/15

Diary, 1 Jan - 15 Sep 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/2/16

Diary, 2 Oct - 5 Dec 1930, compiled November 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/17

Diary, Jan - 25 Jul 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/2/18

Diary, 26 Jul - 5 Dec 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/2/19

Diary, 7 - 29 Dec 1931, compiled May 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/20

Diary, Jan- 4 Jul 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/2/21

Diary, 6 Jul - 6 August 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/2/22

Diary, 8 - 26 Aug 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/2/23

Diary, 14 Sep - 26 Oct 1932, compiled September 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/24

Diary, 27 Oct - Dec 1932, compiled October 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/25

Diary, 4 Jan - 7 Jul 1933. [1 volume]

PSH/2/26

Diary, 16 Jul - 7 Jul 1933. [1 volume]

Loose paper removed from PSH/2/26. [1 item]

PSH/2/28

Diary, 29 Sep - 12 Dec 1933, compiled November 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/29

Diary, 14 Jan - 12 Mar 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/2/30

Diary, 11 Jan- 27 Apr 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/2/31

Diary, 28 Apr - 22 Aug 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/2/32

Diary, 1 Jan - 26 Jul 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/2/33

Diary, 1 Jan - 9 Oct 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/2/34

Diary, 10 Oct - 31 Dec 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/2/35

Loose paper removed from PSH/2/34. [1 item]

PSH/2/36

Diary, 1 Jan - 27 Jul 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/37

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/36. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/38

Diary, 31 Jul - 30 Nov 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/39

Diary, 9 Jan - 30 Jul 1941. [1 volume]

PSH/2/40

Diary, 1 Aug - 23 Dec 1941. [1 volume]

PSH/2/41

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/40. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/42

Diary, 5 January - 16 July 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/2/43

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/42

PSH/2/44

Diary, 2 Jan - 24 Aug 1943. [1 volume]

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/44. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/46

Diary, Aug - 26 Dec 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/2/47

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/46. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/48

Diary, Jan - 16 Feb 1944. [1 volume]

PSH/2/49

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/48. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/50

Diary, Jul 1948. [1 volume]

PSH/2/51

Loose papers removed from PSH/2. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/52

Diary, Jul 1949 - Aug 1962. [1 volume]

PSH/2/53

Loose papers removed from PSH/2. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/54

Diary, 25 May 1960-5 Oct 1971. [1 volume]

PSH/2/55

Loose paper removed from PSH/2/54. [1 bundle]

Rough Notes

A series of notebooks containing rough, and sometimes unidentified, notes about various railways and associated subjects.

PSH/2/56-59

Notebooks containing lists of engine names and numbers with details of locomotives seen, including Great Western Midland, London & North Western and London Tilbury and Southend Railways, c. 1923 – 1926. [4 volumes]

PSH/2/60

Notebook containing details of Midland Railway locomotives seen, c.1923 - 1926, together with rough notes, Oct 1924- May 1926. [1 volume]

PSH/2/61

Notebook containing details of London & North Western Railway and London Midland & Scottish Railway locomotives seen, 1923 – 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/2/62 - 63

Notebooks containing details of Great Western Railway locomotives seen, c. 1923 -1929, with rough notes, Aug 1925-Aug 1929.

PSH/2/64

Notebook containing rough notes, including lists of Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway, Caledonian Railway, Glasgow and South Western Railway, North British Railway locomotives etc., 1923 – 1925. [1 volume]

PSH/2/65

Rough notes, includes notes made on a visit to the Kinver Light Railway on 10 July 1931, Sep 1924-Sep 1935 [1 bundle]

PSH/2/66-67

Notebooks containing rough notes, Jul - Sep 1925. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/68

Rough notes, Jul 1928 - Feb 1935. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/69

Rough notes, May - Oct 1932. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/70-71

Notebook containing rough notes, Apr - Jul 1940. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/72

Notebook containing rough notes with additional notes at back of book, September 1935, Jul - Aug 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/73

Notebook containing rough notes, August 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/2/74

Rough notes, c. Sep 1940-Jan 1942. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/75-76

Notebooks containing rough notes, Dec 1940 - Oct 1941. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/77

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/75 - 76. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/78

Notebook containing details of locomotives seen, Feb - Dec 1941. [1 volume]

PSH/2/79

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/78. Rough notes including a brief history of the Longmoor Military Railway and a letter from his brother John Pearce Higgins. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/80

Notebook containing rough notes, Oct 1941 - Jan 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/2/81-86

Notebooks containing rough notes, 24 Jan - 5 Oct 1942. [6 volumes]

PSH/2/87

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/81-86. [1 bundle]

PSH/2 /88

Rough notes, Feb - Nov 1942. [1 bundle]

PSH/2 /89

Notebook containing rough notes, Feb - Mar 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/2/90

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/89. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/91

Notebook containing rough notes, including notes on the Newry, Keady and Tynan Railway, Jul - Aug 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/2/92

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/91. [1 bundle]

PSH/2./93

Notebook containing rough notes, Oct 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/2/94

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/93. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/95

Notebook containing rough notes, Dec 1942- Feb 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/2/96

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/95. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/97

Rough notes, c. Jan - Nov 1943. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/98

Rough notes in envelope marked "copied out", Feb – Mar 1943. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/99

Notebook containing rough notes, Feb - Jun 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/2/100

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/99 comprising rough notes, Jul - Sep 1943. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/101-102

Notebooks containing rough notes, Jun - Sep 1943. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/103

Loose papers removed from PSH/2/101-102. [1 bundle]

Notebook containing rough notes, Oct 1943 - Jan 1944. [1 volume]

PSH/2/105

Loose papers including some loco lists. [1 bundle]

PSH/2/106

Notebook entitled "1968 Griffith of LMTN lecture", Gateshead Observer 1840-1845, Gloucester, and miscellaneous notes. [1 volume]

PSH/2/107

Notebook entitled "A Shropshire Bailiff in a fix", 1866. [1 volume]

PSH/2/108

Notebook including notes from Swindon Advertiser. [1 volume]

PSH/2/109-113

Notebooks including extracts from Machinery Market, 1879 - 1904, [5 volumes]

PSH/2/114-115

Notebooks including Langueville & Co, misc documents and correspondence. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/116-117

Notebooks including locomotive lists, 1840 onwards. [2 volumes]

PSH/2/118

Diary of 1924 used as [?account book], unidentified. [1 volume]

PSH/3

RESEARCH AND WORKING PAPERS

Most of the papers in this section were compiled by Pearce Higgins as part of his PhD studies at the University of Leicester. He first registered as a part-time student at Leicester in 1971 with the intention of producing his thesis on the subject of the era of 'contractors' railways in Britain between the years 1855 and 1875. This proved to be too wide an area to cover and he later restricted his studies to the question of railway finance and fraud in the 1860s. Despite carrying out a great deal of research he did not complete the work, although he did produce several drafts of the chapter on the subject of Lloyd's Bonds.

Also included in this section is a series of files marked "Research" or "Current" and containing notes and papers on a variety of topics. The files contain photocopied material from publications of 1850s - 1880s and SPH's correspondence.

Research Papers

PSH/3/1

Papers concerning Pearce Higgins proposed thesis and PhD studies at the University of Leicester, February 1970 - October 1977, including correspondence with the Universities of Kent, Manchester and Birmingham concerning proposals for a thesis, February - December 1970; correspondence with Professor J Simmons of the University of Leicester concerning proposals for a thesis and progress of work, March 1970 - October 1977; accompanying material from the University of Leicester concerning registration, fees, library facilities etc, 1970 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/3/2

Papers concerning Richard Samuel France, c. 1827 - 1882, railway contractor, including notes and papers concerning family history and a copy of a pamphlet produced by France entitled <u>Lord Redesdale</u> and the New Railways - Lord Redesdale's control over the legislation of both houses, 1867, c. 1971 – 1974. [1 file]

PSH/3/3

Papers concerning Thomas Savin, 1826 - 1889, railway contractor. [1 file]

PSH/3 /4

Papers concerning George Hammon Whalley, 1813 - 1878, railway director and Member of Parliament, Mid-Wales Railway, c.1972 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/3/5

File entitled "Contractors" containing general notes and papers on railway contractors, including outline of work and list of sources to be covered and papers concerning Peto, Betts and Crampton, David Davies and Thomas Brassey, c. 1972. [1 file]

PSH/3/6

File entitled "General Research (Contractors Railway)" containing general notes and papers on railway contractors, including papers concerning Samuel Frederick Noyes and Charles Chandler, c. 1973 - 1974. [1 file]

PSH/3/7

Papers concerning failure of Overend, Gurney & Company, financiers, 1866. [1 file]

PSH/3/8-9

Papers concerning J H Lloyd and Lloyd's Bonds, including notes on the life and family history of John Horatio Lloyd; notes and extracts from the <u>Railway Times</u>, <u>Railway News</u> and <u>The Times</u> concerning Lloyd's Bonds and their uses c. 1862 - 1868; copy of pamphlet <u>Lloyd's Bonds - Their Nature and Uses</u> by Henry Jefford Tarrant, 1867, with accompanying correspondence; various drafts by Pearce Higgins of PhD chapter on Lloyd's Bonds, etc., c. 1973 - 1974 [2 files]

PSH/3/10

File entitled "Railways - Finance" containing rough notes and working papers, including outline plan and structure of revised thesis and papers concerning the Select Committee on Railway and Canal Bills of 1853, c. 1974. [1 file]

PSH/3/11

File entitled "Railways - Capital" containing notes on the financial structure of various railway companies during the period 1850 - 1870. [1 file]

PSH/3/12-13

Files entitled "Financial" and "Financial Notes" containing various notes and papers, including notes on Jasper William Johns, railway director; notes and extracts from the <u>Railway Times</u>, <u>Railway News</u>, <u>Times</u>, <u>Colliery Guardian</u>, <u>Mining Journal</u>, etc, c. 1855 - 1867; copy of PhD thesis <u>Investment Banking</u> in <u>England</u>. A <u>Case Study of International Financial Society</u> by Philip Cottrell (University of Hull, 1974) and pamphlet <u>Railway Finance and the Crisis of 1866</u>: <u>Contractors Bills of Exchange and the Finance Companies</u> (reprinted from the Journal of Transport History, February 1975) by Philip Cottrell, with accompanying papers and correspondence, February 1977 - April 1978; etc., c. 1975 – 1978. [2 files]

PSH/3/14

File containing notes and extracts from books. [1 file]

PSH/3/15

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1853. [1 file]

PSH/3/16

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1854. [1 file]

PSH/3/17

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1855 and 1856. [1 file]

PSH/3/18

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1857. [1 file]

PSH/3/19

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1859. [1 file]

PSH/3/20

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1861. [1 file]

PSH/3/21

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1862. [1 file]

PSH/3/22

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1863. [1 file]

PSH/3/23

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1864. [1 file]

PSH/3/24

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1865. [1 file]

PSH/3/25

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1866. [1 file]

PSH/3/26

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1867. [1 file]

PSH/3/27

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1868. [1 file]

PSH/3/28

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times of 1869. [1 file]

PSH/3/29

Notes and extracts from the Railway News of 1864 and 1867. [1 file]

PSH/3/30

Papers concerning the Shrewsbury and Welshpool Railway. [1 file]

PSH/3/31-32

Papers concerning the Tewkesbury and Malvern Railway, also including earlier notes dated December 1944; with an accompanying file containing xerox copies of drawings of engine sheds and yards at Honeybourne, Malvern Wells, Wooferton, Pontilas, Bromyard, Kidderminster, Evesham, Hereford, Worcester, Ledbury, Leominster and Ludlow from the GWR Locomotive Department, Stafford Road Works, Wolverhampton, 1882 - 1891, c. 1977 - 1978, [2 files]

PSH/3/33

Papers concerning the Select Committee on Railway and Canal Bills of 1852 – 1853. [1 file]

PSH/3/34

Miscellaneous papers concerning finance, etc. [1 file]

Working Papers

PSH/3/35

File entitled "Research" containing miscellaneous notes and correspondence, including rough notes on papers from the <u>Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers</u>, c. 1867 - 1875; notes from Board of Trade Returns, 1866; correspondence with the Ministry of Transport concerning the records of the Kinver Light Railway and Bishop's Castle Railway; torn notebooks containing extracts from the <u>Railway Times</u> and other journals, c. 1844 - 1857; notes on Glasgow and London Trams, London and Southampton Railway and the Colne Valley Railway; c. 1933 - 1972. [1 file]

PSH/3/36-39

File entitled "Research" containing miscellaneous notes, including notes from the Savin survey book in the National Library of Wales; notes on Scottish railways; lists of Parliamentary Acts, 1874 and 1876; notes from the Stock Exchange yearbook and from companies returns concerning the Bishop's Castle Railway and other railways, 1938; printed syllabus of the Historic Society of Lancashire and Cheshire, 1961; etc. with three notebooks containing notes from Chancery papers concerning continuous brakes; lists of articles and references; two newspaper cuttings concerning the moral dangers of the development of the atomic bomb, August 1945; notes from books and documents in the Mitchell Library and in Newport and Hereford Libraries, etc., c. 1943 – 1962. [1 file, 3 volumes]

PSH/3/40

File containing papers concerning the St Helens Railway and other matters, c. 1945. [1 file]

PSH/3/41

File entitled "Research Papers and Copy Notes" containing miscellaneous notes and papers, including notes taken in Warrington Reference Library and from the <u>Warrington Guardian</u> concerning railways in St Helens; rough notes and various drafts of articles entitled <u>Obscure Locomotives</u> including <u>IV. The Locomotives of the Lancaster and Preston Junction Railway, 1840 - 1849</u>; notes on early locomotives; notes on the Eastern Counties Railway; rough notes made on a visit to the Vale of Rheidol Railway, August 1946; etc., c. 1946 – 1954. [1 file]

PSH/3/42

Notebook entitled "Research 1960" containing notes from <u>Gore's Directory of Liverpool and its Environs</u> of 1871 and 1877 and notes on the Hoylake Railway and on tramway and omnibus services in Liverpool, Jan 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/3/43

Notebook entitled "Research Notes to be followed up", c. 1968.

PSH/3/44

Notebook entitled "Research" containing notes on railway contractors, c. 1973 - 1974.

PSH/3/45-46

File entitled "Working Folio" containing rough notes and drafts of articles and letters, including various drafts and typescripts of articles in the Obscure Locomotives series including I. Bristol and Exeter Railway No 111 (GWR 2091), II. Severn and Wye and Severn Bridge Railway 'Ranger' (GW1358), III. "Volcano" and "Vista", VI. "Godshill" - A Contractor's Engine in the Isle of Wight and "Camesco"" by 'Wenlock Edge'; drafts of article entitled Notes on Early Crewe Locomotives; various drafts of an article on the Portpatrick Harbour Branch, with accompanying correspondence with the Scottish Region of British Railways, August - October 1949; draft of an article or letter on the closing of branch and secondary railway lines; drafts of a letter on road accidents; drafts of an article on Galloway, Bowman and Glasgow, locomotive manufacturers, Manchester; draft of a letter to the editor of the Locomotive on early Swedish locomotives; etc. with an accompanying notebook containing rough draft of an article on early locomotives and locomotive builders, c. 1949 - 1954. [1 file, 1 vol]

PSH/3/47

File entitled "Working Folio" containing rough notes and drafts of articles, including copies of an article on Barry Railway vans from the <u>HMRS Journal</u>, October/December 1977; list of locomotives of the Glyncornwg Colliery Company, South Wales Mineral Railway, acquired by the GWR in 1922; notes on industrial locomotives; draft of an article entitled <u>Standard Gauge in Orkney</u>, with accompanying sketch and drawing; various drafts of an article entitled <u>Forty Years Ago - 1929</u> concerning the four routes it was possible to use between Worcester and London; notes on Midland Railway locomotive No 995 on

the Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway; rough notes entitled "Some Scottish Memories, 1943 - 1945"; draft of an article entitled <u>R Stephenson & Company No 1955 of 1870</u> for Picture Parade, February 1969; etc, c. 1959 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/3/48

File entitled "Current Research" containing miscellaneous notes and papers including notebook containing notes on LNWR 'Jumbos'; Ironbridge Gorge Museum, minutes of the Museum General Advisory Group, 1 June 1978; copy of part of an article entitled <u>Ilfracombe to Llanmynech</u> by C Hamilton Ellis from the <u>Railway Magazine</u>, October 1976; notes on locomotives at the Barrow Salt Company; <u>The Locomotives of the War Department and United States Army</u>, RCTS supplement No 5 to the <u>Railway Observer</u>, May 1952; references to books, articles, etc., c.1977-1978. [1 file]

PSH/4

SOCIETIES AND PRESERVATION

Pearce Higgins was a member of numerous clubs and societies concerning railways and transport history and he also took a serious interest in the railway preservation movement. He played an active role in a number of them including the Railway Preservation Society, Industrial Railway Society and Industrial Locomotive Society. He served on the committee of the Corris Railway Society for a number of years and was a member of the Museum General Advisory Group (and also later of the Transport Advisory Group) of the Ironbridge Gorge Museum Trust from 1969 to 1979.

This part of the catalogue has been divided into three sections. The papers of a number of societies will be found in later parts of the catalogue either because society papers overlap with general papers on the same railway subject or because it is felt to be a more appropriate place for them. These include Corris Society, Festininiog Railway Society, Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway Preservation Society and Irish Railway Record Society.

Clubs and Societies

General papers

PSH/4/1

Papers, correspondence, leaflets, circulars, newspaper cuttings, etc, concerning various railway and locomotive preservation scheme, c.1966-1977. [1 file]

PSH/4/2

Papers correspondence, leaflets, etc, concerning various canal and industrial preservation scheme, 1967-1975. [1 file]

Black Country Museum

PSH/4/3

Papers concerning the Black Country Society and the proposed Black Country Museum, Nov 1967- Apr 1973. [1 file]

Bluebell Railway

PSH/4/4

Papers, newspaper cuttings, correspondence, etc, 1960-1976. [1 file]

Brockham Museum

PSH/4/5

Papers concerning the Brockham Museum, comprising largely of correspondence concerning the copying of photographic negatives and prints, Sep 1969-Jan 1974. [1 file]

East Somerset Railway

PSH/4/6

Papers, notes, etc, c.1974. [1 file]

Foxfield Light Railway Society

PSH/4/7

Papers and correspondence, Feb 1968 - May 1974. [1 file]

Gloucestershire Society for Industrial Archaeology

PSH/4/8

Papers, circulars, correspondence, etc, Dec 1967 - Apl 1980. [1file]

Gloucestershire and Warwickshire Railway Society

PSH/4/9

Papers, newsletters, correspondence, etc, 1976-1979. [1 file]

Great Western Society

PSH/4/10-11

Papers, correspondence, newsletters, etc., including papers of the Hereford & Midland Groups, c.1967-1976. [2 files]

Historical Model Railway Society

PSH/4/12

Papers, circulars, correspondence, etc, Jan 1968 - Mar 1979. [1 file]

Industrial Locomotive Society

PSH/4/13

Papers, circulars, correspondence, notes, etc, c. 1948-1975. [1 file]

PSH/4/14

Printed library lists and other papers, 1947-1968. [1 file]

PSH/4/15

Notes on ILS folio No 1, c.1945-1956. [1 file]

PSH/4/16

Notes on ILS folio No 2, c.1939-1956. [1 file]

PSH/4/17

Notes on ILS folio No 3, c.1943-1956. [1 file]

PSH/4/18

Notes on ILS folio No 4, c.1945-1959. [1 file]

PSH/4/19

Notes on ILS folio No 5, c.1943-1956. [1 file]

PSH/4/20

Notes on ILS folio No 6, c.1946-1951. [1 file]

PSH/4/21

Notes on ILS folio No 7, c.1945-1953. [1 file]

PSH/4/22

Notes on ILS folio No 8, c.1948-1949. [1 file]

PSH/4/23

Notes on ILS special folios, c.1947-1956. [1 file]

PSH/4/24-25

Notes on ILS new series folios, c.1973-1978. [2 file]

Industrial Railway Society

PSH/4/26

Papers, circulars, correspondence, etc, including correspondence concerning an article for the IRS Journal by Pearce Higgins entitled <u>R Brotherhood, Locomotive Builder c.1858-1869. A Centenary Note,</u> and a share certificate of the Plynlimon and Hafan Company, 7 February 1898, c.1968. [1 file]

PSH/4/27

Pamphlet, <u>Farewell to the Narrow Gauge</u> accompanying tour of the metre gauge ironstone tramway of Stewarts and Lloyds Minerals Ltd at Wellingborough, 1 October 1966. [1 booklet]

Ironbridge Gorge Museum

PSH/4/28

Papers concerning the Museum General Advisory Group and Transport Advisory Group, Mar 1969-Jun 1979. [1 file]

PSH/4/29

Papers concerning the Transport Advisory Group and Coalbrookdale locomotives, including notes, correspondence, photographs, etc and papers concerning an information sheet on Coalbrookdale locomotives that Pearce Higgins was asked to produce for the Museum, Nov 1976 - Apr 1979. [1 file]

Keighley and Worth Valley Railway

PSH/4/30

Papers and correspondence, c.1968-1971. [1 file]

Locomotive Club of Great Britain

PSH/4/31

Papers, circulars, correspondence, etc, including papers concerning the West Midlands Branch and the Sittingbourne and Kemsley Light Railway, 1969-1977. [1 file]

Middleton Railway

PSH/4/32-33

Papers concerning the Middleton Railway Preservation Society and Middleton Railway Trust including newsletters, circulars, correspondence, committee minutes and papers, etc, c.1960-1975. [2 files]

Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway Society

PSH/4/34

Papers, correspondence, circulars, newsletters, etc, c. 1968-1978. [1 file]

Midland Railway Trust

PSH/4/35

Papers, correspondence, circulars, newsletters, etc concerning the Midland Railway Project Group and the Midland Railway Trust, Feb 1970-1980. [1 file]

PSH/4/36-37

Poster advertising <u>The Railways of Derbyshire</u>, an exhibition at Derby Station arranged by the Midland Railway Project Group; with an accompanying booklet by J B Radford, 17 Jul-18 Aug 1971. [1 poster, 1 booklet]

Quainton Railway Society

PSH/4/38

Papers and correspondence, 1969-1973. [1 file]

Railway and Canal Historical Society

PSH/4/39

Papers, circulars, bulletins, book supplements, correspondence etc, 1968 – 1979. [1 file]

PSH/4/40

Booklet <u>Historical notes for a tour of Flintshire Railways including early tramroads and the Ffrwd and Bretton Canals</u>, complied by R J Dean, North West Group, June 1968. [1 booklet]

Railway Correspondence and Travel Society

PSH/41

Papers, correspondence, etc, Jun 1929 - Dec 1977. [1 file]

PSH/42

Printed papers and circulars including annual accounts, details of excursions, order forms for publications, etc, 1934 - 1970. [1 file]

PSH/43

Booklet Fylde Coast Traffic Survey, 5 September 1959, Lancashire & North West Branch, Jan 1961. [1 booklet]

PSH/44

Booklet North Wales Rail Traffic Survey 4 August 1962, Merseyside Branch, Apr 1963. [1 booklet]

PSH/45

Booklet <u>Guide and Notes to the Jubilee Requiem Railtour</u>, London (King's Cross) to Newcastle (Central) and back, 24 Oct 1964. [1 booklet]

PSH/46

<u>The Railways of Nottingham</u>, Booklet produced by the East Midlands Branch to accompany an exhibition at Wollaton Hall, Nottingham, 17 May - 22 Jun 1969. [1 volume]

Railway Preservation Society

PSH/4/47

Papers, circulars, correspondence, etc, concerning the Railway Preservation Society and the Chasewater Light Railway Society, including general committee papers and minutes, June 1969-April 1973, 1961-1978. [1 file]

PSH/4/48

Papers concerning the Railway Preservation Society and Chasewater Light Railway Society including correspondence and other papers concerning the preservation of locomotives and rolling stock, Nov 1967-Sep 1978. [1 file]

Severn Valley Railway Society

PSH/4/49

Newsletters, circulars, correspondence, etc including papers concerning the Wolverhampton Branch, 1966-1977. [1 file]

Somerset & Dorset Railway Circle

PSH/4/50

Newsletters, circulars, correspondence, etc, 1970-1972. [1 file]

Stephenson Locomotive Society

PSH/4/51

Papers, correspondence, membership lists, etc, Nov 1943 - Apr 1977. [1 file]

PSH/4/52

Brochure, commemorative, <u>The Great Western Railway "Kings"</u>, celebrating thirty-five years of "top link" main line service, published as a supplement to the SLS Journal, Nov 1962. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/53

Brochure <u>The "Castle" Saga</u>, commemorating the fortieth anniversary of the introduction of the "Castle" class on the Great Western Railway, published as a supplement to the SLS Journal, Sep1963. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/54-55

Booklet: printed photographic souvenir and historical notes in connection with the last train on the Abergavenny-Merthyr line and the Ebbw Vale and Rhymney branches, Midland Area, 5 January 1958. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/56

Booklet: printed photographic souvenir in connection with the last passenger train on the Moat Lane to Brecon and Brecon to Hereford lines, Midland Area, 30 Dec 1962. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/57

Booklet: printed photographic souvenir in connection with the last passenger train on the Bath-Templecombe-Bournemouth Section of the Somerset & Dorset line, Midland Area, 6 March 1966. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/58

Booklet: printed commemorative photographic souvenir in connection with the Farewell to Steam Special trains, Midland Area, 4 Aug 1968. [1 booklet]

PSH/4/59

Map: Railways to Consett. Supplementary map prepared for Durham Rail Tour, 13 October 1962. [1 map]

PSH/4/60

Map: SLS "Ashington Railtour", system map of Ashington Colliery lines based on National Coal Board map of November 1964 with added material by SLS (Tees-Tyne centre) and H D Bowtell. [1 map]

PSH/4/61

Map of the railways of South Shields, including the South Shields, Marsden and Whitburn Colliery Railway, prepared in connection with the SLS Railtour of 7 September 1968. [1 map]

Talyllyn Railway Preservation Society

PSH /4/62

Papers, minutes, newsletters, correspondence, newspaper cuttings, 1951-1972. [1 file]

Tramway Museum Society

PSH/4/63

Papers, minutes, newsletters, correspondence, newspaper cuttings, 1955-1965. [1 file]

Worcester Locomotive Society

PSH/4/64

Papers, correspondence, newspaper cuttings, etc, Apr1967-May 1978. [1 file]

PSH/5

RAILWAY AND TRAMWAY PAPERS

This part of the catalogue has been divided into four basic sections. The first deals with light railways and tramways in general. The second section contains papers of the larger railway companies, joint and junction lines, the four grouping companies and British Railways. The third section contains company and light railway papers, together with more general papers, and is arranged on a geographical basis. The final section deals with the papers of the War Department, Railway Clearing House, Railway Passengers Assurance Company and other similar bodies.

Light Railways and Tramways

PSH/5/1/1

Miscellaneous papers concerning light railways, c.1934-1976. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/2

Papers and photographs concerning steam tramways, c.1947-1978. [1 file].

PSH/5/1/3-4

Miscellaneous papers, correspondence, cuttings, etc, concerning tramways, including Liverpool, Leeds, Sheffield, Coventry, Preston, London, c.1938-1970. [2 files]

PSH/5/1/5

File entitled "Old Tramways" including papers concerning tramway development and newsletters and other papers of the Sheffield Tramway Development Association, c.1949-1953. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/6

General papers and correspondence about tramways, largely concerning Liverpool c.1949-1953. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/7

Notebook concerning details of visits to tramway systems, December 1929 - April 1940, mostly written up at a later date and including notes on the tramways of Peterborough, Yarmouth, Weston-Super-Mare, Bath, Newport, Merthyr, Coventry, Stockport, Oldham, Northampton, Wolverhampton and London. [1 volume]

PSH/5/1/8

Notebook of postcards and photographs with annotations of trams and tramways, 1904 - 1950s. [1 volume]

PSH/5/1/9

Binder containing tickets, photographs, postcards and newspaper cuttings concerning tramways and the Tramway Museum Society, 1957-1976. [1 volume]

PSH/5/1/10

Miscellaneous papers, correspondence and tickets concerning tramways, c.1935-1957. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/11

Miscellaneous papers, notes, correspondence, newspaper cuttings and maps concerning tramway and omnibus services, c.1930-1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/12

Papers and photographs concerning tramways in the Black Country, c.1952-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/13

Notebook containing rough notes on Black Country trams, 1966. [1 volume]

PSH/5/1/14

Papers concerning the Kidderminster and Stourport Tramways, c.1966-1967. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/15

Typescript: <u>Some Notes on Road Passenger Transport in Wolverhampton and District</u> compiled by Osmond Wildsmith, Chief Clerk of Wolverhampton Corporation Transport Department, with accompanying notes, May 1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/16

Papers, correspondence, photographs and newspaper cuttings concerning tramways in Worcester, c.1957-1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/1/17

Hughes Locomotive and Tramway engine, copies of PRO documents re. mortgage debentures.

Railway Companies

British Railways PSH/5/2/

PSH/5/2/1

Correspondence about research and purchase of redundant objects, 1971. [1 file]

PSH/5/2/2

London Midland Region (Western and North Western Lines). Supplementary operating instructions, Crewe and north thereof, from 25 November 1967. [1 volume]

Cheshire Lines Railway PSH/5/3/

PSH/5/3/1

Notes and papers, c.1947-1949. [1 file]

PSH/5/3/2-5

Notebooks containing notes and extracts from Cheshire Lines Committee working timetables, June 1864 - December 1874; with accompanying notebook; c.1947-1948. [4 volumes]

PSH/5/3/6-7

Letter to Pearce Higgins from the Stationmaster of Liverpool Central Station concerning return fares to London, 30 March 1939; with an accompanying LNER leaflet <u>Cheap Monthly Return Tickets</u> from Chester, Liverpool, Warrington, Wigan and surrounding areas, February 1939. [2 papers]

Furness Railway PSH/5/4/

PSH/5/4/1

Notes and papers including notebook of W H Wright, c.1951-1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/4/2-4

Drawing of Furness engine no 115, Kitson 1920, rubbing of a Furness plate and a plan of Barrow Docks, c.1900-1920. [1 file]

PSH/5/4/5

Book, <u>Furness Railway</u>, <u>Its Rise and Development</u>, <u>1846-1923</u>, by W McGowan Gradon, 1946; with accompanying notes. [1 volume]

Great Northern Railway PSH/5/7/

PSH/5/7/1

Notebook: List of locomotives, [post 1910]. [1 volume]

Great Western Railway PSH/5/8/

PSH/5/8/1

Notebook containing lists and sketches of locomotives, c. 1925. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/2

Notebook containing details of locomotives, 1925 - 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/3

Notebook containing details of locomotives, 1931 - 1944. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/4

Notebook containing details of Cornwall Railway and Bristol and Exeter Railway locomotives, January 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/5

Notebook entitled "G W Railway" containing details of Shrewsbury and Chester Railway, Shrewsbury and Birmingham Railway and Birkenhead Railway locomotives, February 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/6

Notes and papers concerning the Great Western Railway before 1922, c.1933 - 1950. [1 file]

PSH/5/8/7

Notes and papers concerning the Great Western Railway between 1922 and 1947, c.1932 - 1950. [1 file]

PSH/5/8/8

Miscellaneous papers including notes and extracts from the Great Western Railway Magazine on carriage and wagon stock, typescript list of GWR amalgamated, worked and leased companies from the Board of Trade Returns of 1891 and lists and details of locomotives, including papers of W H Wright, c.1932 - 1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/8/9

Miscellaneous papers including copies and extracts from timetables, typescript logs of journeys between Exeter and Paddington and Bristol and Paddington, May 1922, notes and papers concerning the "Cheltenham Flyer" from Swindon to Paddington of 11 January 1937 and notes concerning coaches and rolling stock, c. 1935 - 1960. [1 bundle]

PSH/5/8/10

Volume containing hand-drawn drawings and notes on wagons, July 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/11

Notes on the Camerton and Limpley Stoke Branch, April 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/5/8/12

Modellers' drawings of 4-4-2 De Glehn compound locomotive no. 104 and Dean's single express locomotive. [2 drawings]

PSH/5/8/13-14

Locomotive list 1855-1939. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/8/15

Map of GWR Company's system and connections. [1 item]

PSH/5/8/16

Consignment notes for the carriage of merchandise, 1940-1948. [1 volume]

Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway PSH/5/9/

PSH/5/9/1

Notes and papers including notes by W H Wright, c.1947-1961 [1 file]

PSH/5/9/2-3

Notebooks containing lists of locomotives, one possibly by W H Wright, [post 1914]. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/9/4

Locomotive list of Lancashire & Yorkshire locomotives from 1850 and other early engines. [1 volume]

London Midland and Scottish Railway PSH/5/10/

PSH/5/10/1-5

Renumbering of Locomotive Stock: lists of new and old numbers. Part I, Midland Division (Sections A and B); Part II, Western Division A; Part III, Western Division B; Part IV, Northern Division; February 1924. [5 volumes]

PSH/5/10/6

Gauge O modellers drawing of Midland Railway clerestory roof third and brake coach, 1937. [1 drawing]

PSH/5/10/7

Standard 4-4-0 3 Cylinder Compound Engine. Coloured arrangement drawing published by the Locomotive Publishing Co Ltd. [1 item]

London & North Eastern Railway PSH/5/11/

PSH/5/11/1

Notebook containing details of locomotive nos. 1 - 4000, c. 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/5/11/2

Notebook containing details of locomotives nos. 4001 – 8000. [1 volume]

PSH/5/11/3

Notebook containing details of locomotives nos. 8001 - 10462, c. 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/5/11/4

Locomotives of the London & North Eastern Railway. Typescript list compiled by M C V Allchin, second edition, March 1935. [1 volume]

London & North Western Railway PSH/5/12/

PSH/5/12/1

Papers, correspondence and articles concerning locomotives and other matters, c.1950-1975. [1 file]

PSH/5/12/2-6

Notebooks containing lists and details of locomotives, three possibly by W H Wright c.1925-1950. [5 volumes]

PSH/5/12/7

Papers and correspondence concerning rolling stock, May 1968-March 1977, 1968-1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/12/8

Miscellaneous papers including particulars of railways absorbed by LNWR and other papers, c.1912-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/12/9-10

Gauge O Modellers Drawings of Horse Box, 1922, and F W Webb's 7' Compound "Greater Britain" Class Locomotive (1891), June 1933. [2 drawings]

PSH/5/12/11

A Register of all the locomotives now in use on the London & North Western Railway, 1899. [1 volume]

PSH/5/12/12

A Register of all the locomotives now in use on the London and North Western Railway, 1903. [1 volume]

PSH/5/12/13

A Register of all the locomotives now in use on the London and North Western Railway, compiled by C Williams, 1912. [1 volume]

PSH/5/12/14/1-3

A Register of Locomotives now in use on the London and North Western Railway, compiled by C Williams, with accompanying notes, 1922. [3 copies, 2 papers]

PSH/5/12/15/1-3

<u>Supplement to the Register (1922 edition) of London and North Western Locomotives, showing corrections to 30 June 1924</u>, compiled by C Williams; with accompanying notes, 1924. [3 copies, 2 papers]

PSH/5/12/16/1-2

The Crewe Locomotives of the LNWR, 1845-1858, by E E Robinson. [2 copies]

PSH/5/12/17

Printed locomotive list, 1896, annotated by W H Wright and with an accompanying note. [1 file]

London and South Western Railway PSH/5/13/

PSH/5/13/1

Plan of London & Southampton Railway 1834-39, L&SW 1839-42. [1 item]

Midland Railway PSH/5/14/

PSH/5/14/1

Notes and papers, c. 1940-1976. [1 file]

PSH/5/14/2

Notes on 0-4-4 tank locomotives. [1 volume]

PSH/5/14/3

Typescript list of Locomotives of the Midland Railway compiled by MCV Allchin. [1 volume]

Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway PSH/5/15/

PSH/5/15/1

Notebook containing details and observations made on visits, 22 February 1934 - 29 August 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/5/15/2

Notebook containing details and observations made on visits, notes from the <u>Railway Observer</u>, extracts from letters, etc October 1936 - 22 April 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/5/15/3-6

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1932 - 1960. [4 files]

PSH/5/15/7

Timetable for June 1875 between Liverpool and London. [1 item]

Midland and South Western Junction Railway PSH/5/16

PSH/5/16/1

Notes, papers and photographs, c.1961 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/5/16/2-6

Copies of working timetables, June 1894; October 1901; October 1909; July 1916; June 1922. [5 files]

North Eastern Railway PSH/5/17

PSH/5/17/1

Volume containing hand-drawn maps of NER system. [1 volume]

North London Railway PSH/5/18

PSH/5/18/1

Notebook of notes and extracts from reports of the Locomotive and Stores Committee from 1865 to 1880, Jan 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/5/18/2

Notes and papers removed from 5/18/1. [1 file]

North Staffordshire Railway PSH/5/19

PSH/5/19/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1935 – 1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/19/2

Notes on locomotives. [1 file]

PSH/5/19/3-5

Letters from G N Gossling concerning the North Staffordshire Railway and other matters, 1933; 1934; 1935 – 1937, marked "notes extracted", 1933-1937. [3 bundles]

PSH/5/19/6

Letters from G N Gossling concerning the North Staffordshire Railway and other matters, c. 1934 - 1954. [1 volume]

PSH/5/19/7

Copy of enlarged plan of part of the North Staffordshire Railway in the Potteries area, drawn by G N Gossling, Oct 1951. [1 plan, 3 copies]

Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway PSH/5/20

PSH/5/20/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, 1932 - 1976. [1 file]

PSH/5/20/2

Notes on locomotives from the Railway Engineer of October 1926, with accompanying notes. [1 volume; 1 paper]

Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction Railway PSH/5/21

PSH/5/21/1

Notes and papers, c.1938 - 1965. [1 file]

Railway and General Papers

Shropshire PSH/5/23/

PSH/5/23/1

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning railways in Shropshire and Mid-Wales, c. 1943 - 1979. [1 file]

Bishops Castle Railway PSH/5/24/

PSH/5/24/1

Notebook entitled "Bishop's Castle Railway 1. Notes and Recollections" containing details of visits, April 1931 - November 1960, mainly concerning the period before 1937s and including accounts of a series of twelve visits made to record the closure and dismantling of the line between April 1936 and March 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/2

Notebook entitled "Bishop's Castle Railway 2" containing notes and extracts from timetables between 1878 and 1915, notes and extracts from journals and documents, notes concerning the closure of the line and details of further visits made in December 1960, December 1936 - December 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/3

Notes and papers including notes and extracts from Chancery documents, journals and newspapers concerning the early history of the line, correspondence concerning rolling stock and the closure of the line, copy of an article by Pearce Higgins entitled The Bishop's Castle Railway from The Locomotive of February 1938; etc; December 1931 - April 1971. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/4

Correspondence concerning train workings, the closure and dismantling of the line and the disposal of relics, April 1933 - November 1937; with additional notes by Pearce Higgins concerning parliamentary trains and timetables, including letters from W Roberts, Receiver and Manager of the Bishops Castle Railway, Wrexham, concerning the acquisition of the signal at Horderley for York Railway Museum. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/5

File of rough notes relating to progress of Bishops Castle Railway. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/6

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning timetables and other matters including rough notes made on visits and copy of passenger summary book, c.1937 - 1961. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/7

Notes and papers concerning locomotives and rolling stock, c.1937 - 1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/8

Rough notes including draft of a letter to a railway journal concerning the signal box at Bishops Castle Junction, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/9

File entitled "BC Railway Lecture" containing notes and papers including various typescript drafts, c. 1943 - 1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/10

File containing cuttings and extracts from newspapers concerning the history of the line between 1865 and 1935. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/11

Folder containing newspaper cuttings and copies of articles concerning the possible closure of the line, February 1901 - November 1903, with additional cuttings, 1914. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/12

Notes and extracts from half-yearly reports and accounts for the period December 1867 to December 1927. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/13

Miscellaneous papers including impressions of the Company seal. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/14-25

Notebooks containing rough notes, extracts from documents and journals, rough notes made on visits, etc, including notes concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway and the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, c. 1960 - 1962. [12 volumes]

PSH/5/24/26-27

Files containing notes and extracts from Chancery documents, c. 1961 - 1962. [3 files]

PSH/5/24/28

Copies of Ordnance Survey plans with accompanying notes and papers, April 1961. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/29

Miscellaneous papers including notes on the early history of the line and drafts for a lecture or article, c. 1961 - 1962. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/30

Miscellaneous papers including notes and copies of Chancery papers, Board of Trade returns and Company papers in the Shropshire Record Office, c. 1961 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/31

Notebook containing extracts from the minutes of proceedings before the Select Committee of the House of Lords on the Bishop's Castle Railway Bill during May 1861, June 1977. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/32

Binder containing maps, cuttings, photographs and specimen forms, May 1957 - November 1961, including hand-drawn maps by J H Walker, [n.d.]; newspaper cutting from Carry On of May 1949 showing train at Craven Arms Station in the late 1890s with brief notes on the history of the line and

its closure; notes and extracts from Board of Trade reports, 1866; list of "L & GRP BCR photographs"; photograph taken at Stevens and Co, Southwark, c. 1865 - 1875, showing locking frame and signal used on the Bishops Castle Railway, with accompanying notes; photograph by A W Bartlett of locomotive "Carlisle" with an up train at Eaton, c. 1904 - 1910, with accompanying notes by Pearce Higgins on goods wagons and carriages and a sketch of a four-plank coal wagon; photograph of locomotives no 1 with a train of three carriages; six photographs by G H W Clifford showing locomotives and carriages at Craven Arms, c. 1920 - 1924; two photographs by W Lees showing carriage no 7 at Bishop's Castle and locomotive no 1 at Craven Arms; photograph by A W Croughton showing locomotive "Carlisle" and van no 21, [n.d.]; three photographs, and folder, of carriages; photograph by T C Perkins showing train at Bishop's Castle station, September 1928, with two further photographs; six photographs, including locomotive "Carlisle" with train, March 1932 -September 1933; photograph by the Shrewsbury Chronicle showing an Easter Monday football excursion at Craven Arms, April 1934; six photographs of locomotives, carriages and wagons at Bishop's Castle, Craven Arms and Plowden, October 1934 - April 1936, with accompanying notes; photograph by R G Jarvis showing carriages at Horderley, 1936; four photographs showing locomotives, carriages and wagons at Horderley and Plowden, May 1936; eight photographs by R C Anthony including views of Plowden; photograph of locomotives no 1 at Plowden; three photographs by Lens of Sutton showing Bishop's Castle, Eaton Station and locomotive no 1 with a train of wagons; specimen shipping note and order form for local privilege tickets. [1 folder]

PSH/5/24/33

File of misc. papers including 'General research PRO'. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/34

File of photocopied sheets of Repair Order Book of Bishops Castle Railway. [1 file]

PSH/5/24/35-36

High Court of Justice, Chancery Division. Documents concerning the case Beddoes v. Bishop's Castle Railway Company over payment for land in the parishes of Hopesay and Wistanstow, 1860 - 1902; with an accompanying file entitled "Transcription of Longville mss. (Beddoes Estate)", containing documents, copies of documents and transcripts. [2 files]

PSH/5/24/37

Papers, correspondence and newspaper cuttings acquired from J E Tomley of Montgomery concerning the proposed extension of the Bishop's Castle Railway from Lydham's Heath to Montgomery, August 1923 - June 1926; with a typescript letter concerning the possible closure of the railway, July 1931, and additional papers, including copies of the Montgomery Express, Bishop's Castle Advertiser and Cambrian News and Welsh Farmers Gazette, concerning an article by J E Tomley, August - September 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/38

Train book, Bishops Castle Station, November 1878 - May 1879. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/39

Train book, Bishops Castle Station, January 1883 - April 1884. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/40

Rules and Regulations, 1877. [1 volume]

PSH/5/24/41

File containing delivery orders and advice notes from Eaton Horderley, Plowden and Bishop's Castle Stations, October 1929 - December 1930. [1 file]

Cleobury Mortimer and Ditton Priors Railway PSH/5/25/

PSH/5/25/1

Notes and papers including proposals concerning the possible reopening and preservation of the line, c. 1966 - 1967. [1 file]

Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway PSH/5/26/

PSH/5/26/1-2

Notes made on visit and general notes from journals, etc, September 1941 - September 1943. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/26/3

File of rough notes made on visits, later copied up, c. 1941 - 1941. [1 file]

PSH/5/26/4-8

Notes and papers concerning the Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway including copies of documents, extracts from newspapers and journals, general notes, etc, c. 1943 - 1978. [4 files, 1 OS envelope]

PSH/5/26/9-12

Notes, papers and correspondence including papers of W H Wright and papers concerning the operation of the line by the War Department, c. 1943 - 1969. [4 files]

PSH/5/26/13-14

Rough notes including accounts of visits to the line and notes on the last train before closure, March - May 1960. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/26/15-16

Binders containing photographs, tickets, labels, specimen forms, handbills and newspaper cutting concerning the closure of the line, c. 1958 - 1961. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/26/17 OS

Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway. Ordnance map. [1 map]

PSH/5/26/18 OS

Stephenson Locomotive Society. Copy plan of the Shropshire and Montgomery Railway by J M Lloyd, September 1958. [1 plan]

PSH/5/26/19

Notes and papers of R K Cope including accounts of visits to the line and notes on locomotives and rolling stock, 1922 - 1974; with accompanying correspondence, 1973 - 1974. [1 file; 2 volumes]

PSH/5/26/20

Part of train signal register, November 1929 - January 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/21

The Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway by Eric S Tonks, 1949. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/22

Railway Clearing House. Coaching arrangements book. Passenger traffic section embracing the general regulations relating to fares, tickets, luggage, etc, January 1924; with accompanying notes and papers. [1 volume; 1 bundle]

PSH/5/26/23

Llanmynech Station. Daily debit book, May - December 1911. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/24

Handbills advertising cheap day tickets, excursions, etc, 1927 - 1934. [8 papers]

PSH/5/26/25

Miscellaneous papers including specimen forms, consignment notes, wagon labels, luggage labels, etc, c. 1920 - 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/26

Timetable notices, from 1 September 1916; from 3 May 1920; from 1 October 1923; from 14 July 1924; from 22 September 1924; from 4 January 1926; from 6 April 1926; from 19 July 1926; from 23 August 1926; from 20 September 1926 (provisional); from 13 December 1926. [11 items]

PSH/5/26/27

Notes, papers and correspondence including papers of W H Wright and papers concerning the operation of the line by the War Department, c. 1943 - 1969. [4 files]

PSH/5/26/28

Train staff ticket between Llanmynech and Kinnerley Junction, counterfoil book, April 1911 - January 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/29

Llanmynech Station. Accounts of passenger fares, general accounts and goods invoices, 1928 - 1930. [4 bundles]

PSH/5/26/30

Llanmynech Station. Fare receipt and excess fare receipt books, February 1922 - October 1933. [6 volumes]

PSH/5/26/31/1-3

Delivery books, c. 1924 - 1946. [3 volumes]

PSH/5/26/32

Llanmynech Station. Train book, April 1923 - April 1927. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/33/1-3

Registers of loaded and empty wagons, c. 1922 - 1927. [3 volumes]

PSH/5/26/34

Working instructions, c. 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/35

Consignment note counterfoil book, 1940 - 1948. [1 volume]

PSH/5/26/36

Maesbrook and Llanmynech Stations. Weighbridge ticket books, c. 1928. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/26/37

Cash remittance books, January 1921 - March 1922. [3 volumes]

PSH/5/26/38

Table of passenger fares. [1 item]

PSH/5/26/39

Misc. forms for the working railway. [1 bundle]

Snailbeach District Railway PSH/5/27/

PSH/5/27/1

Notes made on visits, April 1944 - December 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/5/27/2

Notes, papers and correspondence, c. 1942 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/5/27/3

A Look at What's Left of Shropshire's Lead Mines in the Snailbeach Area. Copy of an article by Malcolm Newton from the Shropshire Magazine of November 1974. [1 item]

PSH/5/27/4

Transcript of part of letter book of William Oldfield, Captain of Snailbeach Lead Mine 1902-1906 [1 volume]

PSH/5/27/5

Letter book of William Oldfield, Captain of Snailbeach Lead Mine 1902-1906. [1 volume]

PSH/5/27/6

The Snailbeach and District Railways by Eric S Tonks, second revised edition, 1974. [1 volume]

PSH/5/27/7

Letters and instructions from Snailbeach District Railway Office, Tonbridge, Kent, to employees concerning fences, stocktaking, traffic returns, etc, May 1933 - December 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/5/27/8

Notebooks recording quantities of stone moved and other matters, September 1935 - April 1947. [3 volumes]

Worcestershire PSH/5/28/

PSH/5/28/1-4 OS

Papers concerning railways in Worcester and Worcestershire, c. 1933 - 1979. [4 files]

PSH/5/28/5

Notes and extracts from Worcestershire directories, c. 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/5/28/6

Lists of engines seen at Worcester, April 1924-April 1925. [1 volume]

PSH/5/28/7-8

Notes and extracts from the Worcester Herald and other newspapers. [1 file, 1 volume]

PSH/5/28/9-10

Notes and papers concerning the Midland Railway in Worcester and the West of England, c. 1937 - 1977. [1 volume, 1 file]

PSH/5/28/11-13

Papers and correspondence concerning the proposed Worcester Parkway Station, 1977 - 1979. [3 files]

Birmingham and Staffordshire PSH/5/29/

PSH/5/29/1

Notes and papers concerning railways in Birmingham including papers of the Birmingham Transport Historical Group, c. 1955 - 1979. [1 file]

PSH/5/29/2

Notes, paper and photographs concerning railways on Cannock Chase, c.1963-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/29/3

Notes and papers concerning railways in Wolverhampton including papers concerning the Pensnett Railway and the and the Wolverhampton and District Archives Committee, c.1967-1973. [1 file]

PSH/5/29/4

Notes, papers and articles concerning the Pensnett Railway, c.1940-1974. [1 file]

Herefordshire and the Forest of Dean PSH/5/30/

PSH/5/30/1

Notes and papers concerning railways in Herefordshire, c.1940-1975. [1 file]

PSH/5/30/2

Notes on the Leominster and Kington Railway, September 1946. [1 file]

PSH/5/30/3

Notes and papers concerning the Golden Valley Railway, c.1945-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/30/4/1-3

Papers, photographs and copy plans concerning railways in the Forest of Dean including papers concerning the Severn and Wye Joint Railway, Forest of Dean Local History Society and Dean Forest Railway Preservation Society, 1948-1977. [3 files]

West of England PSH/5/31/

PSH/5/31/1

Papers concerning railways and tramways in Bristol, c.1970-1971. [1 file]

PSH/5/31/2

Notes and papers concerning railways on Somerset including papers concerning the Newbury Railway, c.1937-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/31/3

Notebook, "Somerset Coal Canal Company" containing notes on tramroads in the Cam Valley with accounts of visits, December 1937-February 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/5/31/4

Notebook, "Somerset Coal Canal Company" containing notes on tramroads in the Wellow Valley, November 1935-October 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/5/31/5

Notebook entitled "Somerset Coal Canal Company" containing copies and extracts of books, journals and documents concerning the Radstock area loaned by Lloyd Harvey, October 1935-June 1937; with accompanying letters from Lloyd Harvey, October - November 1935. [1 volume; 2 papers]

PSH/5/31/6

Volume containing notes and hand-drawn maps of the Somerset Coal Canal and Somerset and Dorset Railway.[1 volume]

PSH/5/31/7

Notebook entitled "Somerset Railways" containing notes on industrial railways and locomotives, Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway, Somerset collieries and the Newbury Railway, c.1935-1978. [1 volume]

PSH/5/31/8

Fuller, Horsey, Sons and Cassell, Machinery Auctioneers and Valuers, London. Catalogue of the railway track, locomotives, rolling stock and materials of the Lynton & Barnstaple Railway to be offered for sale by auction at Barnstaple, 13 November 1935; with an accompanying letter, 26 October 1935. [1 volume, 1 paper]

Wantage Tramway PSH/5/32/

PSH/5/32/1-2

Notebooks containing details of visits, 1954-1956. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/32/3-7

Notebooks containing extracts from Company minute books, c.1946-1947. [5 volumes]

PSH/5/32/8-9

Notebooks containing transcriptions and extracts from Company documents, c.1946. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/32/10

Notebook containing extracts from a Company ledger, 1949. [1 volume]

PSH/5/32/11-16

Notebooks containing rough notes, extracts from documents, accounts of visits, etc, c.1954-1955. [6 volumes]

PSH/5/32/17-18

Notebooks containing miscellaneous notes including extracts from George Stevenson's evidence before a House of Commons Committee, March-December 1956. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/32/19

Papers and correspondence, c.1943-1958. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/20

Notes, papers and photographs concerning locomotives and rolling stock, c.1946-1955. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/21

Notes and extracts from the Reading Mercury and other newspapers, c.1946-1958. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/22

Transcriptions and extracts from documents and other sources, c.1946-1955. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/23-26 [25-26 OS]

Miscellaneous papers including notes made on visits, extracts from annual accounts and other documents, notes on locomotives and rolling stock, copies of plans, etc, c.1937-1975. [4 files]

PSH/5/32/27/1-2

The Wantage Tramway by S H Pearce Higgins, draft copies, 1958. [2 volumes]

PSH/5/32/28/1-3

The Wantage Tramway by S H Pearce Higgins, 1958. [1 volume, 3 copies]

PSH/5/32/29

File entitled 'Notes for Lectures' containing miscellaneous papers and correspondence with publishers concerning the publication of <u>The Wantage Tramway</u>, c.1946-1953. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/30

Miscellaneous papers concerning The Wantage Tramway including drafts of chapters, c.1957. [1 file

PSH/5/32/31

Correspondence concerning the printing of <u>The Wantage Tramway</u>, May 1957-October 1958. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/32/1-7

Files containing captions and illustrations for use in The Wantage Tramway, 1958. [7 files]

PSH/5/32/33

Papers and correspondence concerning The Wantage Tramway, 1958-1975. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/34

Notes and papers concerning tickets, c.1931-1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/35

Miscellaneous papers including photographs and copies of documents and articles, c.1953-1966. [1 file]

PSH/5/32/36

Binder containing photographs, postcards, newspaper cuttings, reviews of <u>The Wantage Tramway</u> and a letter from John Betjeman concerning the introduction to <u>The Wantage Tramway</u>, c.1957-1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/32/37

Bundle of original material including;-

Wantage Tramways Provisional Order 1876

Notice of proofs of consent required under Board of Trade railways Department, Tramways Act 1870 Letter re. used of steam power on Tramway and position of track.

Memorandum of Association of Wantage Tramway Co Ltd., 7 Nov 1873

Notice of application for Provisional order to authorise making of tramway, 15 Nov 1873

Draft provisional order for construction of Tramway, 1874

Order to amend 1874 Wantage tramways order 1876

Notice of Byelaws and regulations of Wantage Tramways, 1876

Report of Select committee on tramways and use of mechanical power, 16 April 1877

A bill to authorise the experimental use of mechanical power on tramways, 11 May 1877.

Accounts of Wantage Tramway Co, 1 April 1877, 1 April 1885, 30 Sep 1899.

Notices of meetings of Wantage Tramway Company. 1901-1946.

File of correspondence, 1874 - 1947

Share certificate book with stubs from 1875 - 1917, with one unused certificate

Proformas of Wantage Tramway advice of goods notes, pay bills, account sheets etc.

Weston, Cleveland and Portishead Railway PSH/5/33/

PSH/5/33/1 Notebook containing details of visits including accounts of the closure and dismantling of the line, c.1938-3 February 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/5/33/2

Notes on locomotives and rolling stock, c.1938. [1 volume]

PSH/5/33/3

Notes, papers and correspondence, April 1940-August 1975. [1 file]

South of England PSH/5/34/

PSH/5/34/1

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning railways in the Isle of Wight, 1934-1970. [1 file]

PSH/5/34/2

Notebook, loco list of London Brighton & South Coast engines. [1 volume]

East Kent Railway PSH/5/35/

PSH/5/35/1

Papers and correspondence, c.1934-1935. [1 file]

Kent and East Sussex Railway PSH/5/36/

PSH/5/36/1

Notes, papers and illustrations, c.1940-1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/36/2

Papers concerning the Kent & East Sussex Railway Association, c.1965-1978. [1 file]

PSH/5/36/3

File with letter from C Milsted and Sons, Motor Engineers, Tenterden, to Colonel Stephens, Managing Directors Office, Kent & East Sussex Railway, Tonbridge, concerning Shefflex Railcars, 20 February 1930; with three accompanying tickets, January 1943. [1 file]

Rye and Camber Tramway PSH/5/37/

PSH/5/37/1

Notes and papers including details of visits, February 1943-November 1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/37/2

Letters from Kenneth M Clark, Honorary Research Assistant, Rye Museum Association, concerning his monograph on the Rye and Camber Tramway, January 1965-June 1974. [1 file]

PSH/5 /37/3

Delivery counterfoil book, July 1897-August 1900. [1 volume]

PSH/5/37/4

Receipts, specimen forms, etc, c.1900-1939. [1 volume]

PSH/5/37/5

Timetable leaflet, September 1907. [1 item]

PSH/5/37/6

Notices of suspension of service, 10 October 1932; 4 October 1937. [2 items]

PSH/5/37/7

Timetable notice. Service commencing 30 March 1932.

Service commencing 12 April 1933.

Easter Service.

Summer Service Weekdays and Sundays.

Weekdays and Sundays during July.

Weekdays and Sundays commencing 15 May 1937

Summer Service, Weekdays and Sundays, from 17 June.

Full service, Weekdays and Sundays during August.

Weekdays and Sundays.

Weekdays and Sundays commencing 4 June 1938. [1 file]

PSH/5/37/8

Card timetable. Summer Service, weekdays and Sundays. [Badly damaged] [1 item]

PSH/5/37/9

Diary of loco numbers and some accounts with delivery note of Rye & Camber Railway. [1 item]

Hundred of Manhood and Selsey Tramway PSH/5/38/

PSH/5/38/1

Notes and correspondence, c.1934-1947. [1 file]

Buckinghamshire PSH/5/39/

PSH/5/39/1

Leighton Buzzard Light Railway. Leaflet produced to accompany Jubilee Exhibition held 29-31 December 1969. [1 item]

Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway PSH/5/40/

PSH/5/40/1-3

Papers, correspondence and photographs including drafts of an article by Pearce Higgins on the steam tram engines of the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, c.1957-1965. [3 files]

PSH/5/40/4

Binder containing postcards, photographs, etc, 1957-1959. [1 volume]

Wotton Tramway PSH/5/41/

PSH/5/41/1

Notes, papers and correspondence including papers concerning the reprint of the Wotton Tramway Rule Book of 1873, c.1948-1962. [1 file]

PSH/5/41/2

Notebook entitled "Wotton Tramway Rules, January 1873" containing notes and transcript, August 1960. [1 volume]

East Anglia PSH/5/42/

PSH/5/42/1

Papers and correspondence concerning the Corringham Light Railway, c.1934-1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/42/2

Notes, papers and copies of articles concerning the Edenham and Little Bytham Railway, c.1934-1960. [1 file]

Wisbech and Upwell Tramway PSH/5/43/

PSH/5/43/1

Notes, papers and cuttings, 1942-1948. [1 file]

Grimsby and Immingham Railway PSH/5/44/

PSH/5/44/1

Papers and correspondence, 1961. [1 file]

North of England PSH/5/45/

PSH/5/45/1

Notes concerning the dates of opening of railways in the Liverpool district. [4 papers]

PSH/5/45/2

Notebook entitled "Birkenhead Railway" containing notes on the locomotives of the Chester and Birkenhead Railway and Birkenhead, Lancashire and Cheshire Junction Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/5/45/3

Notes concerning the Birkenhead Joint Railway, October 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/5/45/4

Notes and extracts from the minutes of the Birkenhead, Lancashire and Cheshire Junction Railway between 1846 - 1859. [1 volume]

PSH/5/45/5

Notes and papers concerning the Hoylake railway including an article by Pearce Higgins on the history of the Hoylake Railway from the Hoylake and West Kirby advertiser of 10 August 1951, c.1950-1951. [1 file]

PSH/5/45/6

Notes and papers concerning the Liverpool and Birkenhead Railway including the Birkenhead, Lancashire and Cheshire Junction Railway, Chester and Birkenhead Railway and Warrington and Stockport Railway, c. 1940 - 1962. [1 file]

PSH/5/45/7

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning the Liverpool, Crosby and Southport Railway, c.1950 - 1968. [1 file]

St Helens Railway PSH/5/46/

PSH/5/46/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1939 - 1955. [1 file]

PSH/5/46/2

Miscellaneous notes including details of visits, July 1947 - May 1950. [1 volume]

PSH/5/46/3

Rough notes. [1 volume]

PSH/5/46/4

Copies of timetables, documents, locomotive drawings. [1 volume]

Ashover Light Railway PSH/5/47/

PSH/5/47/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, July 1940 - May 1964. [1 file]

Easingwold Railway PSH/5/48/

PSH/5/48/1

Letter from G H Coates, Secretary, Easingwold Railway, to Pearce Higgins concerning the future of the line, 13 December 1948. [1 paper]

Whittingham Railway PSH/5/49/

PSH/5/49/1

Papers and correspondence, 1956 - 1957. [1 file]

Wales PSH/5/50/

PSH/5/50/1

Notes, papers and cuttings concerning Welsh railways, c.1950 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/2

A History of the Conway Tubular Bridge, annotated newspaper cutting concerning a paper read by Clement E Stretton on the occasion of the jubilee of the opening of the first half of the bridge for regular traffic on 1 May 1898. [1 item]

PSH/5/50/3

A full descriptive account of the Abergele Railway accident which occurred on August 20th 1868, reprinted from an account in the Illustrated London News by Leigh and Williams Ltd of Rhyl, October 1928. [1 item]

PSH/5/50/4

Locomotives of the Cambrian, Barry and Rhymney Railways. Typescript list by M C V Allchin with additions by Pearce Higgins, November 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/5/50/5

Locomotives of the smaller Welsh Railways and of the Midland and South Western Junction Railway. Typescript list by M C V Allchin, May 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/5/50/6

Copy maps of railways in the South Wales and Chester, Wrexham and Clywd areas by M Lloyd, c.1964. [2 maps]

PSH/5/50/7

Notes and papers concerning the history of the Maenclochog Railway and surrounding lines. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/8 OS

Mid-Wales Railway. Copies of service timetable, August 1879. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/9

Notes, papers and illustrations concerning the Wrexham, Mold and Connah's Quay Railway. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/10

Papers and correspondence concerning the Pwllheli and Llanbedrog Tramway, 1961. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/11

File of plans of Welsh stations, hand drawn. [1 file]

PSH/5/50/12

Prospectus for the Fishguard Harbour Improvement, shares from England and Ireland Union Railway Office. [1 item]

Barry Railway PSH/5/51/

PSH/5/51/1

Notebook entitled "Welsh Railways" containing notes on the history of the Barry Railway Company from 1884, May 1941. [1 volume]

PSH/5/51/2

File of old notes and letters, 1960s-1970s. [1 file]

Brecon and Merthyr Railway PSH/5/52/

PSH/5/52/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1940-1972. [1 file]

PSH/5/52/2

Notes and extracts from the appendix to the working timetables of 1 November 1897 and 2 January 1905, August 1947. [1 volume]

Cambrian Railway PSH/5/53/

PSH/5/53/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1940-1972. [1 file]

PSH/5/53/2

Notes on purchase of Cambrian Railways Coach 1970. [1 file]

PSH/5 /53/3

Weekly notice, 5-11 December 1920. [1 item]

PSH/5 /53/4

Regulations for train working on single lines by electric train tablet, and one engine in steam and other special instructions, August 1921. [1 volume]

PSH/5 /53/5

Llanfihangel Station. Passengers excess fares book, January 1880-February 1895. [1 volume]

Taff Vale Railway PSH/5/54/

PSH/5/54/1

Lists and details of locomotives. [1 volume]

PSH/5/54/2

Notes and extracts from minute books concerning locomotives. [1 volume]

Corris Railway PSH/5/55/

PSH/5/55/1

Notes papers and correspondence c.1942-1977. [1 file]

PSH/5/55/2-5

Notebooks containing transcripts and extracts from documents including letter books, traffic returns, mileage books, and quarry output books, c.1958. [4 volumes]

PSH/5/55/6

Binder containing photographs documents and newspaper cuttings c.1957-1961. [1 volume]

PSH/5/55/7

Papers and correspondence concerning the Corris Society, 1967-1980. [1 file]

PSH/5/55/8

Particulars of depreciation of motor buses loaned to Corris Railway with particulars of engines. [1 file]

Festiniog Railway PSH/5/56/

PSH/5/56/1

Papers concerning the Festiniog Railway and the Festiniog Railway Society 1932-1967. [1 file]

PSH/5/56/2

Letter from R Evans Manager Festiniog Railway to Pearce Higgins concerning the reopening of the line, the Gorseddau Railway and other matters, Oct 1947. [1 file]

Glyn Valley Tramway PSH/5/57/

PSH/5/57/1

Notes and papers concerning early researches, c.1930-1936. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/2

Miscellaneous papers including notes made on visits, 1944-1961. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/3

Notes and papers including extracts from books and newspapers and copies of plans, c.1949-1966. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/4

Notes and correspondence concerning photographs, 1957-1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/5

Correspondence and newspaper cuttings, 1957-1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/6-9

Notes and extracts from the minutes of the Shropshire Union Canal Company from June 1871 to February 1883 concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway, 1959-1960. [4 volumes]

PSH/5/57/10

Miscellaneous papers including notes and extracts from the records of the Board of Trade and House of Lords, c.1960. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/11

Miscellaneous papers including correspondence with D H Davies concerning his book <u>The Ceirog Valley and The Glyn Valley Tramway</u>, 1961-1962. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/12

Miscellaneous papers including correspondence with W J Milner concerning a proposed book on the Glyn Valley Tramway and with D H Davies, 1962-1963. [1 file]

PSH/5/57/13

Binder containing original documents, photographs and tickets, c.1958-1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/57/14

Binder containing photographs and newspaper cuttings, 1959-1961. [1 volume]

PSH/5/57/15

Letter from Beyer Peacock and Company Ltd, Locomotive Engineers, Gorton, Manchester, to Pearce Higgins concerning the locomotives <u>Sir Theodore</u>, and <u>Glyn</u> delivered to the Glyn Valley Railway between October 1888 and May 1892, 24 December 1957; with accompanying papers including works photograph of locomotive <u>Sir Theodore</u>, copy of general arrangement drawing of locomotives <u>Sir Theodore</u>, <u>Dennis</u> and <u>Glyn</u>, November 1888, and copies of articles from <u>The Locomotive</u> of 15 November 1922 and the <u>Beyer-Peacock Quarterly Review</u> of July 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/5/57/16

Letters from John Milner, Milner Engineering Ltd, Chester, to Pearce Higgins concerning the Glyn Valley Miniature Railway Project, with an accompanying file outlining proposals, February-July 1978. [2 papers; 1 file]

Plynlimon & Hafan Tramway PSH/5/58/

PSH/5/58/1

Papers notes and correspondence including details of visits to the line and correspondence with Lewis Cozens concerning the discovery of the Hafan Tramway papers and histories of the line that he and PH are intending to publish, 1944-1955. [1 file]

Swansea & Mumbles Railway PSH/5/60/

PSH/5/60/1

Notes made on a visit to the line during its last week of operation, 1-5 Jan 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/60/2

Notes on locomotives and rolling stock between the years 1879 and 1886, Jun 1977. [1 volume]

PSH/5/60/3

Binder containing postcards, tickets, booklets and newspaper cuttings, largely concerning the closure of the line 1958-1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/60/4-5 OS

Notes, papers and correspondence including papers concerning the closure of the line and the records of the Mumbles Railway Co., 1947-1977. [2 files]

Talyllyn Railway PSH/5/61/

PSH/5/61/1

Notes and papers 1932-1965. [1 file]

PSH/5/61/2

Notes and extracts from <u>The Talyllyn Railway</u> by LTC Rolt and draft of a letter to Lewis Cozens concerning the use of the Hafan Tramway papers c.1955. [1 volume]

Vale of Rheidol Railway PSH/5/62/

PSH/5/62/1

Notes and papers 1940-1967. [1 file]

Welsh Highland Railway PSH/5/63/

PSH/5/63/1

Notes and papers 1940-1948. [1 file]

Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway PSH/5/64/

PSH/5/64/1

Papers concerning the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway and the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway Preservation Society, 1949-1969. [1 file]

Scotland PSH/5/65/

PSH/5/65/1

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning Scottish railways 1940-1961. [1 file]

PSH/5/65/2

Miscellaneous papers including maps and sketches of Kirkudbrightshire and of railways in the Glasgow district. [1 bundle]

PSH/5/65/3-4

Books concerning Scottish railways. [2 items]

Caledonian Railway PSH/5/66/

PSH/5/66/1

<u>Locomotives of the Caledonian Railway.</u> Typescript list by MCV Allchin. [1 volume]

Glasgow & South Western Railway PSH/5/67/

PSH/5/67/1

<u>Locomotives of the Glasgow & South Western Railway.</u> Typescript list. [1 volume]

Great North of Scotland Railway PSH/5/68/

PSH/5/68/1

Notes and papers concerning locomotives. [1 file]

Ireland PSH/5/69/

PSH/5/69/1-2

Papers and correspondence concerning Irish railways and the Irish Railway Record Society 1946-1969. [2 files]

PSH/5/69/3

Ministry of Labour for Northern Ireland Railway Commission in Northern Ireland. Report of the Commissioners 1922.

PSH/5/69/4

Ulster Transport Authority. Catalogue of locomotives and locomotive spares, passenger carriages and wagons to be offered for sale by auction on 19 January 1956. [1 volume]

Midland & Great Western Railway PSH/5/70/

PSH/5/70/1

File containing typescript notes on locomotives. [1 file]

Isle of Man PSH/5/71/

PSH/5/71/1

Papers and correspondence concerning railways in the Isle of Man including notes made on visits and papers concerning the Snowdon Mountain Railways, 1932 - 1958. [1 file]

PHS/5/71/2

Notes made on a visit, May 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/5/71/3

Letters from Robert P Hendry, Isle of Man Railway Society, concerning Isle of Man locomotives, March 1979; with an accompanying handbill of the Isle of Man Railway Company advertising tickets to Port Erin, c. 1935, and a copy reply of Pearce Higgins, March 1979. [1 bundle]

Manx Electric Railway PSH/5/72/

PSH/5/72/1

Manx Electric 1957 - 1962. A Modern Tramway report on the first five years work of the Manx Electric Railway Board, compiled by J H Price and published by the Light Railway Transport League in conjunction with the Manx Electric Railway Board, 1962. [1 item]

Overseas PSH/5/73/

PSH/5/73/1

Notes and papers concerning locomotives used in the Crimea including correspondence with Michael Robbins concerning an article on the Balaclava Railway, 1950 - 1955. [1 file]

PSH/5/73/2

Notes and papers concerning locomotives in India. [1 file]

War Department Railways PSH/5/74/

PSH/5/74/1

Notes and papers including particulars of locomotives of the Cannock and Rugeley Colliery Company sent to the Deputy Director General of Railway Material Licences, Ministry of Munitions, February 1917, and typescript notes on landing ships, craft and barges used in combined operations, c 1940 - 1944. [1 file]

PSH/5/74/2

Military Railways Rule Book, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/5/74/3

Copy extracts from instructions in military engineering (volume 1, part 5, miscellaneous), compiled at the School at Military Engineering, Chatham. Third edition, 1885. [2 photocopies]

PSH/5/74/4

CHQ (Home Forces). Instructions and notes on the unit movement of armoured fighting vehicles by special warflat trains, second edition, February 1942; with amendment no 1. [1 volume]

PSH/5/74/5

Quartermaster General. Notes on military railway engineering part IV, operating, 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/5/74/6

Cairnryan Military Railway. Working timetable, April 1944. [1 file]

PSH/5/74/7

Wagon labels and specimen forms including shipping advice notes, movement schedules, bills of lading, carriers notes, waybills, etc., c. 1940 – 1944. [1 file]

PSH/5/74/8-10

Specimen wagon waybill book, docks tally book and special caution book. [3 volumes]

PSH/5/74/11

Souvenir programme of the ceremony to mark the closure of the Longmoor Military Railway on 31 October 1969. [1 item]

PSH/5/74/12

Neale and Alldridge Ltd. Catalogue of freehold land formerly part of Long Marston Depot, near Stratford-upon-Avon, to be offered for sale by auction on 27 October 1964. [1 volume]

PSH/6/

EARLY LOCOMOTIVES AND LOCOMOTIVES BUILDING

Pearce Higgins was well-known for his interest in locomotives and locomotive building. This part of the catalogue has been divided into three sections. The first contains general papers including material concerning early locomotives and industrial locomotives and systems. The second deals with locomotive building beginning with general papers and followed by material concerning individual builders arranged in alphabetical sequence. The final section deals with the papers of rolling stock builders.

Locomotives

PSH/6/1

Details of locomotives built between 1804 and 1931, with accompanying notes, 1945. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/2

Notebook concerning Industrial and Road Locomotive Society members queries, February 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/3

Notebook containing details of locomotives operated by the Mersey Docks and Harbour Board, March 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/4

Miscellaneous papers and correspondence including notes on industrial systems in the west of England and typescript list of locomotives in use in the North Durham Area of the National Coal Board, 1939 - 1968. [1 bundle]

PSH/6/1/5

Notes on industrial locomotives and systems, c. 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/6

Notebook containing details of locomotives owned and operated by the Alexandra, Newport and South Wales Docks Company, April 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/7

File containing copies of articles on locomotives by Pearce Higgins, 1944 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/8

Notes, papers and correspondence, 1943 - 1973. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/9

Binder containing advertisements and photographs of industrial locomotives, 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/10

Ministry of Fuel and Power and British Intelligence Objectives Sub-Committee. Technical Report on the Ruhr Coalfield, volume III, appendix no 14. A New Type of Main Road Battery Locomotive, 1947. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/11

Edward Rushton Son & Kenyon, Manchester. Catalogue of old metalworking machinery, four Hunslet steam locomotives, Ruston and Smith steam cranes, ships lamps and fittings, model boats, telephones and ferrous and non-ferrous metal stocks of the Dinorwic Slate Quarries Ltd, Llanberis, to be sold by auction on 12 - 13 December 1969. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/12

Journal of the Iron and Steel Institute, January 1953, including an article on Railway Traffic of the Appleby-Frodingham Steelworks by E R S Watkin. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/13

ICI Magazine, May 1956, includes an article on ICI locomotives Steam Age Veterans by Samuel Ellingworth. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/14

Gas Journal - Industrial Railways Special Number, no 4957, 16 July 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/6/1/15

Notes and papers concerning 'Jenny Lind' locomotives, c. 1973. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/16

Notes and papers, including copy patent specifications, concerning steam trams and tramway locomotives designed by John Downes of Handsworth. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/17-32

Notebooks containing details of industrial railway systems and locomotives in Lancashire, [6 volumes]; Durham [2 volumes]; Glamorgan [2 volumes]; Kent, Lincolnshire, Monmouthshire, Staffordshire, Warwickshire, London and Sussex, Dorset and Hampshire, February 1935 - June 1939. [17 volumes]

PSH/6/1/33

Notes and correspondence concerning Crampton locomotives, 1950 - 1952. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/34

Notes and extracts concerning Ritchie's double piston engine. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/35

Notes and illustrations concerning Fairlie locomotives, 1950 - 1962. [1 file]

PSH/6/1/36

Sketches for a 2-4-2T locomotive and 0-6-0T locomotive. [2 drawings]

PSH/6/1/37

Engines fitted with 'Robinson' Superheaters, Locomotive Magazine Souvenir, no 26. [1 volume]

Locomotive Builders

PSH/6/2/1

General notes, papers and correspondence concerning builders, c. 1933 - 1953. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/2-3

Notes and extracts from directories, 1943 - 1960. [1 file; 1 volume]

PSH/6/2/4

Notes and papers concerning agents and unidentified builders, 1944 - 1972. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/5

Outline histories of locomotive builders, c. 1950 - 1960. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/6

General notes, papers and correspondence including papers concerning Industrial Locomotive Society folio no 6, 1957 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/7-9

Miscellaneous notes and papers, 1934 - 1968; with notebooks containing notes on locomotives and trams. [1 file; 2 volumes]

PSH/6/2/10

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning locomotive building in Airdrie, 1943 -1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/11

Notes concerning locomotive building in Kilmarnock, 1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/12

Notes and papers concerning locomotive building in Leeds. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/13

Notes and papers concerning locomotive building in Liverpool. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/14

Notes and papers on builders including Daniel Adamson & Co, Armstrong Whitworth & Co, Aveling and Porter, Balmforth Brothers, E E Baguley Ltd and Braithwaite, Milner & Co, c. 1937 - 1973. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/15

Notes and papers on builders including Chanter & Co, Chapman & Furneaux, Clayton & Shuttleworth, Clayton Wagons Ltd, H Coltman & Son, Coulthard & Co and J Crowley & Co, c. 1938 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/16

Notes and papers on builders R Daglish, Davy Brothers, Dodds & Son, Dundee Foundry Co and Thomas Edington, c. 1946 - 1977.

PSH/6/2/17

Notes and papers on builders including William Fairbairn & Sons, Fawcett, Preston & Co, Fenton, Murray & Jackson, G Forrester & Co and Fossick & Hackworth, c. 1947 - 1978. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/18

Notes and papers on builders including W & J Galloway & Sons and the Grange Iron Company, c. 1948 - 1975. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/19

Notes and papers on builders including Timothy Hackworth, John Hague, Harris & Co, Hawks & Thompson, Head, Wrightson & Co, Heron & Wilkinson, Hopkins, Gilkes & Co, George Hopper & Son, J & F Howard Ltd and Hudswell Clarke & Co, c. 1947 - 1970. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/20

Notes and papers on builders including Peel, Williams & Peel, 1954 - 1956. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/21

Notes and papers on builders including Ransome & Rapier Ltd, Rayne & Burn, Thomas Richardson & Son, Thomas D Ridley & Sons, Robey & Co, Rothwell & Co and John Rylands, c. 1943 - 1974. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/22

Notes and papers on builders including Sandys, Carne and Vivian, Sentinel Waggon Works Ltd, A & W Smith, Stothert & Pitt Ltd and Summers, Groves & Day, c. 1951-1974 [1 file]

PSH/6/2/23

Notes and papers on builders including J & R Taylor, Tennant & Co, Thompson Brothers, Thompson & Cole, Thornwill & Wareham and L T Todd, c. 1946 - 1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/24

Notes and papers on builders including Walker Brothers and Worsdell & Co, c. 1943 - 1955. [1 file]

PSH/6/2/25

Binder containing notes, advertisements and photographs, 1957 - 1962. [1 volume]

PSH/6/2/26

The Oil Engine and Gas Turbine, no 248, February 1954, including articles on diesel locomotives built by the Yorkshire Engine Co and the North British Locomotive Co. [1 volume]

Individual firms

W B Adams and Co, Bow PSH/6/3/1/

PSH/6/3/1/1

Notes and papers, c. 1950 - 1955. [1 file]

Appleby Brothers, Leicester PSH/6/3/2/

PSH/6/3/2/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and extracts from journals, c.1948 - 1975. [1 file]

Sir W G Armstrong Whitworth & Co Ltd, Newcastle upon Tyne PSH/6/3/3/1

PSH/6/3/3/1

<u>Armstrong Whitworth Locomotives</u>. Some examples of locomotives constructed at Scotswood Works, Newcastle upon Tyne, c.1920. [1 volume]

Aveling and Porter Ltd, Rochester PSH/6/3/4/

PSH/6/3/4/1

Miscellaneous papers including copies of advertisements and patent specifications. [1 bundle]

Avonside Engine Co, Bristol PSH/6/3/5/

PSH/6/3/5/1

Notes, papers and photographs, c.1947 - 1973. [1 file]

R Bach & Co and Belliss & Seekings, Birmingham PSH/6/3/8/

PSH/6/3/8/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c.1947 - 1970. [1 file]

W G Bagnall Ltd, Stafford PSH/6/3/9/

PSH/6/3/9/1

Notes, papers, correspondence, photographs and copies from journals, c.1948 - 1973. [1 file]

PHS/6/3/9/2

Steam, Electric and Internal Combustion Locomotives. Catalogue no 18. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/6/3/9/3

Locomotives. Catalogue no 18, one copy with covers missing. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PHS/6/3/9/4

Locomotives. Catalogue. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/9/5

Locomotives for India. Publicity leaflet. [1 item]

Andrew Barclay Sons & Co, Kilmarnock. PSH/6/3/10/

PSH/6/3/10/1

Notes, papers and photographs, c.1943 - 1970. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/10/2

Printed specification of an 11½" cylinder tank locomotive. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/10/3

Locomotives. Catalogue CG. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/10/4

Locomotives. Catalogue CK, [c. 1935]. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/10/5

Locomotives (Light Class). Catalogue CL and spare parts list. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/10/6

Barclay Locomotives. Locomotive Magazine Souvenir, no 28. [1 volume]

Beyer Peacock & Co Ltd, Manchester PSH/6/3/11/

PSH/6/3/11/1

Beyer-Garratt Articulated Locomotives. Catalogue, c.1931. [1 volume]

Black, Hawthorn & Co, Gateshead PSH/6/3/12/

PSH/6/3/12/1

Notes, paper and correspondence, c. 1945 - 1976. [1 file]

Edward Borrows & Sons, St Helens PSH/6/3/13/

PSH/6/3/13/1

Notes, papers and correspondence including papers and photographs concerning the presentation by Pilkington Brothers Ltd of Borrows locomotive 'Windle' to the Middleton Railway Preservation Society, c. 1944 - 1976. [1 file]

Isaac W Boulton, Ashton-under-Lyne PSH/6/3/14/

PSH/6/3/14/1

Notes, papers, photographs and copies and extracts from journals, c. 1950 - 1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/14/2

The Chronicles of Boulton's Siding, 1927. [1 volume]

Edward Bury & Co, Liverpool PSH/6/3/16/

PSH/6/3/16/1

Notes, papers, photographs and illustrations, c. 1943 - 1975. [1 file]

PSH/6/16/2

List of locomotives built between 1831 and 1850, July - August 1944. [1 volume]

Rowland Brotherhood, Chippenham PSH/6/3/17/

PSH/6/3/17/1

Notebook containing extracts from books and journals, November 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/17/2

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c. 1950 - 1969. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/17/3

Notes and extracts from the North Wilts Herald, Devizes and Wiltshire Gazette, Bristol Mirror and other newspapers, books and journals, August 1961. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/17/4

Notebook containing letters, photographs and newspaper cuttings, March 1965. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/17/5

Letter from W E Bertelli, Wiltshire Bacon Co Ltd, Chippenham to Pearce Higgins concerning an article for his house journal and returning Pearce Higgins' manuscript A Centenary Note - R Brotherhood, 21 March 1969; with accompanying draft manuscript, 20 January 1969. [2 papers, 7pp]

PSH/6/3/17/6

Brotherhoods, Engineers, by Sydney A Leleux, 1965. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/17/7

Peter Brotherhood Ltd. A Guide to the Company's Services and Products, publicity brochure. [1 volume]

Brush Electrical Engineering Co Ltd, Loughborough (including Henry Hughes & Co and the Falcon Engine & Car Works) PSH/6/3/18/

PSH/6/3/18/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs concerning Henry Hughes & Co, Falcon Engine and Car Works and Brush Electrical Engineering Co, c. 1946 - 1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/18/2

Notes, papers and copies from journals concerning Henry Hughes & Co, c. 1950 -1977. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/18/3

Notes and copies from journals concerning steam tram engines built by Henry Hughes & Co, c. 1970 - 1975. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/18/4

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs concerning the Falcon Engine & Car Works, c. 1955 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/18/5

Notes on Falcon locomotives, 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/18/6

Brush Bulletin no 5, <u>Catalogue of Steam and Electric Locomotives</u>, January 1904. Reprint published by the Industrial Railway Society, May 1974. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/18/7

The Brush Electrical Engineering Company Ltd and its Tramcars by J H Price, 1975. [1 volume]

Alexander Chaplin & Co, Glasgow PSH/6/3/19/

PSH/6/3/19/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c. 1938 - 1970. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/19/2

Illustrated catalogue of Chaplin's Patent Steam Engines and Boilers, c. 1875. [1 volume]

James Cross & Co, St Helens PSH/6/3/20/

PSH/6/3/20/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c. 1934 - 1973. [1 file]

De Winton & Co, Caernarvon PSH/6/3/21/

PSH/6/3/21/1

Notes, papers and correspondence, c. 1933 - 1975. [1 file]

Dick, Kerr & Co, Kilmarnock PSH/6/3/22/

PSH/6/3/22/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c 1948 - 1975. [1 file]

Dick & Stevenson, Airdrie PSH/6/3/23/

PSH/6/3/23/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c 1943 - 1974. [1 file]

George England & Co, London PSH/6/3/24/

PSH/6/3/24/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and copies and extracts of articles, c 1949 - 1975. [1 file]

Fletcher, Jennings & Co, Whitehaven PSH/6/3/25/

PSH/6/3/25/1

Notes and papers including typescript history and list of locomotives built, c.1934 - 1977. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/25/2

<u>Steam from Lowca - A History of the Rise and Fall of Locomotive Building at Lowca Foundry 1840 - 1921</u> by Ian Kyle, 1974. [1 volume]

John Fowler & Co, Leeds PSH/6/3/26/

PSH/6/3/26/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c 1950 - 1970. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/26/2

Steam Cultivating Machinery. Catalogue part 1, no 49, July 1909. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/26/3

Fowler's Engines and Implements for Cultivation by Power, publicity brochure; with letter, 6 May 1914. [1 item; 1 paper]

PSH/6/3/26/4

Fowler Light Railway Machinery Locomotives. Reprint of catalogue originally published in 1926, Industrial Railway Society, August 1972. [1 volume]

Fox, Walker & Co and Peckett & Sons, Bristol PSH/6/3/27/

PSH/6/3/27/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs concerning Fox Walker locomotives, c 1954 - 1969. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/27/2-3

Rough notes on Fox Walker locomotives, 1955. [2 volumes]

PSH/6/3/27/4

Notes on locomotives nos. 151 - 241 taken from Fox Walker register of alterations, September 1958; with letter. [1 volume; 1 paper, 2pp]

PSH/6/3/27/5

List of Peckett locomotives, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/27/6

Notes, correspondence and extracts from journals, 1955 - 1958. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/27/7

Peckett & Sons Ltd. Some views in the workshops and a few examples of the locomotives built therein, publicity brochure and catalogue. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/6/3/27/8

Peckett & Sons Ltd. Abridged Illustrated List of Tank Engines, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/27/9

LUPTS Journal, 1969, includes an article Peckett & Sons Ltd by I D Young. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/27/10

Drawing no 7086 of Peckett 0-2-0 locomotive. [1 item]

Gilkes, Wilson & Co, Middlesbrough PSH/6/3/28/

PSH/6/3/28/1

Typescript history and list of locomotives built, October 1950. [1 paper, 16pp]

Grant, Ritchie & Co, Kilmarnock PSH/6/3/29/

PSH/6/3/29/1

Notes, papers and photographs, c.1945 - 1952. [1 file]

Thomas Green & Son, Leeds PSH/6/3/30/

PSH/6/3/30/1

Notes, papers and photographs, 1946 - 1957. [1 file]

Grylls & Co, Llanelli PSH/6/3/31/

PSH/6/3/31/1

Notes, correspondence and illustrations, c.1947 - 1970. [1 file]

Haigh Foundry, Wigan PSH/6/3/32/

PSH/6/3/32/1

Notes, papers and correspondence including notes by W H Wright, c.1944 - 1970. [1 file]

Harrison & Clayton, Northampton PSH/6/3/33/

PSH/6/3/33/1

Notes, papers and correspondence 1943-1979. [1 file]

Hawthornes & Co, Leith PSH/6/3/34/

PSH/6/3/34/1

Correspondence and photographs c.1943-1968. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/34/2

Rough list of locomotives built. [1 volume]

Headly Bros, Cambridge PSH/6/3/35/

PSH/6/3/35/1

Rough notes on the history of the company, March 1934. [1 volume]

F C Hibberd & Co, London PSH/6/3/36/

PSH/6/3/36/1

<u>Planet Internal Combustion Locomotives.</u> Catalogue. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/36/2

Ad Rem, Magazine of the Butterley Company no 16 summer 1959 with article Meet Our Customers - F C Hibberd. [1 volume]

Benjamin Hick & Son, Bolton PSH/6/3/37/

PSH/6/3/37/1

Notes, papers and correspondence including lists and copies of drawings, c. 1943-1970. [1 file]

Horseley Coal & Iron Co, Tipton PSH/6/3/38/

PSH/6/3/38/1

Papers and correspondence, c.1950-1970. [1 file]

Hudswell Clarke Ltd, Leeds PSH/6/3/39/

PSH/6/3/39/1

Engines built by Hudswell Clarke & Co Ltd, Locomotive Magazine souvenir, no 5, 1910. [1 volume]

Hunslet Engine Co, Leeds PSH/6/3/40/

PSH/6/3/40/1-2

Loose catalogue pages for 0-4-0 type side tank engine and 0-6-0 type saddle tank engine. [2 items]

PSH/6/3/40/3

Hudson-Hunslet pamphlet No 1854, <u>New Range of Light Diesel Locomotives</u>, publicity brochure. [1 item]

J & G Joicey & Co, Newcastle upon Tyne PSH/6/3/41/

PSH/6/3/41/1

Notes and papers c.1952-1975. [1 file]

<u>John Jones & Co, Newton-le-Willows (including Jones & Co, Jones, Turner & Evans and Jones & Potts)</u> PSH/6/3/42/

PSH/6/3/42/1

Notes, papers and copies of articles c.1944-1970. [1 file]

Kerr Stuart & Co, Stoke-on-Trent (including Hartley Arnoux & Fanning) PSH/6/3/43/

PSH/6/3/43/1

Rough notes concerning engines built by Hartley Arnoux & Fanning. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/43/2

List of engines built by Hartley Arnoux & Fanning and Kerr Stuart & Co (nos. 51-709), July 1951. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/43/3-8

List of engines built by Kerr Stuart & Co (nos. 72-4161) with additional notes concerning engines built by Hartley Arnoux & Fanning. [5 volume]

PSH/6/3/43/9

Notes papers and correspondence concerning Hartley Arnoux & Fanning and Kerr Stuart & Co, c.1945-1971. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/43/10

Kerr Stuart & Co Catalogue of Light, Portable and Permanent Railways, Tramways and Rolling Stock, Jan 1892. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/43/11

Engines built by Kerr Stuart & Co Ltd Locomotive Magazine souvenir No 3, 1909. [1 volume]

Thomas Kirtley & Co, Warrington PSH/6/3/44/

PSH/6/3/44/1

Notes papers and correspondence and copies of articles 1950 –1968. [1 file]

Kitson & Co, Leeds PSH/6/3/45/

PSH/6/3/45/1

<u>Locomotives manufactures by Kitson & Co, Leeds</u> Catalogue. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/45/2

Manning Wardle Type Locomotives Catalogue. [1 volume]

Stephen Lewin, Poole PSH/6/3/46/

PSH/6/3/46/1-3

Notes papers and correspondence and photographs c.1952-1979. [3 files]

PSH/6/3/46/4

Rough notes, Aug-Sep 1963. [1 volume]

Lilleshall Co Ltd, Shropshire PSH/6/3/47/

PSH/6/3/47/1

Notes correspondence photographs and copies of documents c.1944-1972. [1 file]

Lister Blackstone Ltd, London PSH/6/3/48/

PSH/6/3/48/1

50/60 HP Type 0-4-0 Diesel Hydraulic Locomotive, publicity brochure. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/48/2

1-2 Ton Diesel Locomotive publicity brochure. [1 item]

R B Longridge & Co, Bedlington PSH/6/3/49/

PSH/6/3/49/1

Notes papers and correspondence, photographs and copies of articles 1948-1965. [1 file]

Thomas McCulloch & Sons, Kilmarnock PSH/6/3/50/

PSH/6/3/50/1

Notes and papers 1947-1948. [1 file]

Merryweather & Sons Ltd, London PSH/6/3/51/

PSH/6/3/51/1

Notes papers correspondence and photographs c. 1934-1973. [1 file]

Nasmyth Wilson & Co, Manchester PSH/6/3/52/

PSH/6/3/52/1

Notes papers and correspondence 1944-1962. [1 file]

Neath Abbey Iron Co, Neath PSH/6/3/53/

PSH/6/3/53/1

Notes, correspondence and photographs c.1950-1970. [1 file]

North British Locomotive Co, Glasgow PSH/6/3/54/

PSH/6/3/54/1-2

The Manufacture of Locomotives and other Munitions of War during the period 1914-1919, commemorative volume 1919 [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/6/3/54/3-5

North British Locomotive Company 1903-1953 Brochure published to commemorate the 50th anniversary of the formation of the company and the 120th of the completion of the first locomotive built by the oldest incorporated firm, 1953. [1 volume, 3 copies]

PSH/6/3/54/6

<u>Locomotives for India and Ceylon built by the North British Locomotive Company Ltd.</u> Locomotive Magazine Souvenir No 20. [1 volume]

Thomas Pearson & Co Ltd, Liverpool PSH/6/3/55/

PSH/6/3/55/1

Notes and correspondence c.1957-1970. [1 file]

Peto, Brassey, Betts, & Jackson, Birkenhead PSH/6/3/56/

PSH/6/3/56/1

Notes, papers, correspondence and cuttings 1947-1976. [1 file]

Charles D Phillips, Newport PSH/6/3/57/

PSH/6/3/57/1

Notes, papers and correspondence including copies and extracts from <u>Phillips Monthly Machinery</u> <u>Register</u> 1956-1978. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/57/2-12

Notebooks containing extracts from <u>Phillips Monthly Machinery Register</u> 1874-1904 with other notes, 1945-1961. [10 volumes]

PSH/6/3/57/13

Phillips Monthly Machinery Register. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/57/14

Sale particulars of the Emlyn Engineering Works, Gloucester, 1909. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/57/15

<u>Diesel Locomotive for the Air Ministry</u> reprint from <u>Transport</u> Magazine, 1934, Phillips being sole district representatives. [1 item]

Ruston, Proctor & Co, Lincoln PSH/6/3/58/

PSH/6/3/58/1

Notes, papers and correspondence 1944-1960. [1 file]

Sentinel Waggon Works, Shrewsbury PSH/6/3/59/

PSH/6/3/59/1

Sentinel Patent Locomotives, Catalogue, Dec 1931. [1 volume]

Alexander Shanks & Son, Arbroath PSH/6/3/60/

PSH/6/3/60/1

Notes, correspondence and photographs, c.1945-1978. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/60/2

Miscellaneous notes including details of a visit to Arbroath, 1945-1946. [1 volume]

Sharp Stewart & Co, Glasgow PSH/6/3/61/

PSH/6/3/61/1

Notes and papers including notes and extracts from order books, c.1945-1977. [1 file]

John Smith, Coven PSH/6/3/62/

PSH/6/3/62/1

Notes papers correspondence and photographs 1945-1973. [1 file]

Robert Stephenson & Co and Robert Stephenson & Hawthorn Ltd, Newcastle upon Tyne and Darlington (including R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co) PSH/6/3/63/

PSH/6/3/63/1

List of locomotives built by Robert Stephenson & Co (nos. 1-1800), 1934. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/63/2

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd, <u>Patent combined Shunting and Crane Locomotive Publicity</u> brochure no 4. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/63/3

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd, Fireless Steam Locomotives. Publicity brochure no 5A. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/63/4-6

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd <u>Industrial Tank Locomotive</u> Publicity brochure no 8, with accompanying folder and card with photographs and details of an 0-6-0ST locomotive. [3 copies]

PSH/6/3/63/7

General Engineering Exhibits of R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd at the British Empire Exhibition, Wembley, Apr- Oct. 1924, Publicity brochure no 11, reprinted from The Engineer 13 Jun 1924. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/63/8-22

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd, Robert Stephenson & Co, and Robert Stephenson & Hawthorn Ltd. Cards with photographs and details of steam and electric locomotives. [14 items]

PSH/6/3/63/23

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd <u>300/350 HP Diesel-Electric Shunting Locomotive.</u> Publicity brochure no 18. [1 item]

PSH/6/3/63/24

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd and Robert Stephenson & Co booklet announcing amalgamation of the locomotive depts of the 2 companies under name of Robert Stephenson & Hawthorns Ltd, July 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/63/25

Engines built by R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd Locomotive Magazine Souvenir no 15, 1911. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/63/26

R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co Ltd Brief Historical Sketch and Catalogue 1921. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/63/27

Papers correspondence and photographs concerning Robert Stephenson & Co, c.1944-1975. [1 file]

Vulcan Foundry, Newton-le-Willows PSH/6/3/64/

PSH/6/3/64/1

Notes, papers and correspondence c. 1944-1959. [1 file]

Walker Brothers, Wigan PSH/6/3/65/

PSH/6/3/65/1-2

Notes, papers, correspondence and photographs, c. 1946-1974. [2 files]

Walker Smith & Way PSH/6/3/66/

PSH/6/3/66/1-2

Notes on locomotives. [2 volumes]

PSH/6/3/66/3-4

Publicity brochure concerning diesel engine driven rail coach built for the Clogher Valley Railway; with a list of diesel rolling stock in service on railways in the British Isles. [1 item]

Thomas Ward Ltd, Sheffield PSH/6/3/67/

PSH/6/3/67/1

Special catalogue of locomotives, cranes, caterpillar navvies, contractors plans, etc, for sale and hire. [1 volume]

Whessoe Ltd, Darlington PSH/6/3/68/

PSH/6/3/68/1

The History of Whessoe. [1 volume]

William Wilkinson, Wigan PSH/6/3/69/

PSH/6/3/69/1

Notes and extracts from journals, c.1975. [1 file]

Worcester Engine Co Ltd, Worcester PSH/6/3/71/

PSH/6/3/71/1

Notes correspondence, photographs and copies from newspapers and journals, c. 1938-1979. [1 file]

PSH/6/3/71/2

Notes and extracts from catalogues and other documents. [1 volume]

Yorkshire Engine Co, Sheffield PSH/6/3/72/

PSH/6/3/72/1

List of locomotives built 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/72/2

400 HP diesel-electric shunting locomotive, instructions to drivers, 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/6/3/72/3

<u>Some locomotives built by the Yorkshire Engine Company Ltd</u> Locomotive Magazine Souvenir no 27. [1 item]

Rolling Stock Builders

PSH/6/4/1/1

Notes and copies of articles and newspaper cuttings concerning rolling stock builders, c. 1970-1975. [1 file]

PSH/6/4/2

Notes and correspondence concerning the Birmingham Railway Carriage & Wagon Company and the Gloucester Railway Carriage and Wagon company, c.1965-1976. [1 file]

PSH/6/4/3

Birmingham Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, brochure of carriages, diesel railcars, electric stock, wagons and locomotives, c. 1956. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/6/4/4

Gloucester Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, catalogue c.1910. [1 volume]

PSH/6/4/5

Gloucester Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, Gloucester Patent Cast Steel Bogie, publicity brochure. [1 item]

PSH/6/4/6

Cardiff Rolling Stock Co, plan and specification of new standard 10-ton coal wagon. [1 item]

PSH/6/4/7

Gloucester Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, booklet produced to commemorate the Festival of Britain 1951. [1 volume]

PSH/6/4/8

Midland Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, catalogue [c. 1910]. [1 item]

PSH/7/ SIGNALLING AND PERMANENT WAY

PSH/7/1-2

Notes, papers, correspondence and copies of documents concerning McKenzie and Holland, Railway Signalling Engineers, Worcester, 1952-1977; with an accompanying photograph of the works. [1 file, 1 photograph]

PSH/7/3-9

Letter from the Westinghouse Brake & Signal Co. Ltd, Chippenham, to Pearce Higgins concerning a visit and enclosing copies of catalogues and publicity material, 6 September 1977. [1 paper 6 items]

PSH/7/10

Notes and papers concerning Saxby and Farmer, Railway Signal Engineers, London, c. 1976. [1 file]

PSH/8

MISCELLANEOUS NOTEBOOKS AND PAPERS

This part of the catalogue contains notebooks and papers on a variety of subjects. It has been divided into two sections. The first contains notebooks and accompanying papers arranged in a chronological sequence. The second section contains miscellaneous papers, files and volumes.

Notebooks

PSH/8/1

List of GWR absorbed locomotives, February 1925; with rough diary entries including notes on the Cheltenham and District Light Railway, October 1929 - December 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/8/2

List of GWR locomotives, [n.d.]; with rough diary entries including notes on the Stratford and Moreton Tramway, Wantage Tramway and London trams, c.1931. [1 volume]

PSH/8/3

Lists of locomotives of the Cambrian Railways, Brecon and Merthyr Railway, Midland and South Western Junction Railway and Burry Port and Gwendraeth Railway, c.1932. [1 file]

PSH/8/4

List of locomotives of the Lancashire and Yorkshire Railway and Glasgow and South Western Railway c.1932. [1 volume]

PSH/8/5

List of locomotives of the South Eastern and Chatham Railway, c.1932. [1 volume]

PSH/8/6

Notes of locomotive builders including Haigh Foundry, Mather Dixon and Co, and Fletcher, Jennings & Co., May 1934. [1 volume]

PSH/8/7

Miscellaneous notes c.1935, including notes on the Cuffley-Stevenage 'new line'; notes and list of the locomotives of R McAlpine & Sons Ltd; notes on the railways of the Channel Islands with locomotive lists; notes on early locomotive and LNWR locomotives; notes and extracts from journals concerning John Smith, locomotive builder, Coven; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/8

Notes on the Wantage Tramway and Corris Railway, Oct 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/8/9

Notes on the Bishops Castle Railway, Wantage Tramway, East Kent Railway and Wotton Tramway c.1937. [1 volume]

PSH/8/10

Rough notes on the Somerset Coal Canal Company and Cornwall Mineral Railway and plan of an article on the Midland and Great Northern Railway 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/8/11

Miscellaneous notes c.1938, including list of locomotives of the South Hetton Coal Company; notes on the Somerset Coal Canal Company and the Somerset and Dorset Railway including an account of a visit to Timsbury and Paulton, Feb 1938; list of locomotives of the Port of London Authority; notes on industrial locomotives; etc.

PSH/8/12

Lists of locomotives built by R & W Hawthorne & Co, G & J Rennie & Co and Peto, Brassey & Betts, c.1938. [1 volume]

PSH/8/13-14

Notebooks containing 'railway addresses', c.1938. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/15

Notes and extracts from timetables of the Shrewsbury and Hereford Railway, Shrewsbury and Welshpool Railway, Shrewsbury and Wolverhampton Railway and Birkenhead and Manchester Railway, November 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/8/16

Notes and extracts from documents concerning the Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway, Golden Valley Railway, and other railways, c.1940. [1 volume]

PSH/8/17

Miscellaneous notes and extracts, c.1941, including notes on the Loughborough and Nanpantan Railway and Duffryn Llynvi and Porthcawl Railway; notes on railways in Denbighshire, Montgomeryshire and Shropshire, notes on early railways in the Midlands; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/18

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from journals concerning the sale of locomotives and plant, c.1942. [1 volume]

PSH/8/19

Miscellaneous notes, 1942, including notes and extracts from documents concerning War Department railway procedures; notes and extracts from Board of Trade accident returns and reports on bills; notes on the West Somerset Railway and Bishops Castle Railway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/20

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents concerning War Department railway procedures and rough diary entries, 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/8/21

Notes made on visits to industrial railway systems in the west of Scotland, April - August 1943, including Ballochmyle Quarries and Ballochmyle Brick Company; Clyde Valley Power Company, Yoker; Shanks and McEwan, Bellshill; Ferniegar Sand Quarry, near Hamilton; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/22

Notes made on visits to industrial railway systems in the west of Scotland and notes on locomotive building in Airdrie, April - September 1943, including visits to James MacFarlane and Co, Greenock, and Lennox Large & Co, Glasgow. [1 volume]

PSH/8/23

Notebook entitled "Industrial Locomotive Notes" containing notes made on visits to industrial railway systems, notes on locomotive building in Airdrie and an account of a meeting of the Stephenson Locomotive Society, July 1943 - February 1944, including visits to James N Connell, Coatbridge; Shettlestone Chemical Company; Langloan Iron and Chemical Company; Walter MacFarlane and Co Ltd; Summerlee Iron Co, Coatbridge; Alexander Staple and Sons Ltd, Govan; Grange Colliery, Prestonpans; John Young and Co, Glasgow; Shanks and McEwan, Airdrie; Hendra Quarry, Glynceiriog; Lilleshall Company Ltd; United Colleries Ltd, Armadale. [1 volume]

PSH/8/24

Miscellaneous notes on railways including the Severn and Wye Joint Railway, Maenclochog Railway, Cambrian Railways and Mawddwy Railway, November 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/8/25-37

Notes and extracts from The Engineer between 1866 and 1886 concerning locomotives advertised for sale, November 1943 - October 1954. [13 volumes]

PSH/8/38-39

Notes on industrial railway systems in Lanarkshire and Glasgow with lists of locomotives, May - October 1944. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/40-42

Notes on the Portpatrick Railway and railways in Wigtownshire, June - July 1944. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/43-48

Miscellaneous notes including extracts from The Times, The Engineer, Board of Trade reports and local directories, October 1944 - October 1945. [6 volumes]

PSH/8/49

Miscellaneous notes, February 1945, including notes on the North Union Railway; lists of locomotives built by I W Boulton and the Ince Forge Co; notes on LNWR "crocks"; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/50

Lists of locomotives of the Blyth and Tyne Railway and West Hartlepool Harbour and Railway Company, August 1945. [1 volume]

PSH/8/51-52

Miscellaneous notes, October - December 1945, including notes and extracts from the records of Robert Stephenson & Co; notes on the Neath Abbey Iron Co; notes on Alexander Shanks & Son, locomotive builders, Arbroath, including rough notes made on a visit; notes and extracts from Eddowe's Shrewsbury Journal and local directories; rough diary entries; etc. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/53

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from the catalogues of the Bute Works Supply Company of Cardiff concerning locomotives for sale and notes and extracts from documents concerning the St Helens Railway Company, c.1945. [1 volume]

PSH/8/54

Miscellaneous notes, c.1945, including notes on Foster, Rastrick and Co, Stourbridge; notes and extracts from newspapers and journals concerning the St Helens Railway; notes on Grantham steam trams; notes on American locomotives; notes on tickets issued by the Clogher Valley Railway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/55

Notes and extracts from the Liverpool Mercury and Liverpool Courier, September 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/8/56-62

Notes and extracts from The Engineer between 1856 and 1868, October - December 1946. [7 volumes]

PSH/8/63-65

Notes and extracts from Engineering between 1866 and 1883, November - December 1946. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/66-74

Notes and extracts from the Mining Journal between 1846 and 1858, November 1946 - November 1952. [10 volumes]

PSH/8/75

Notes and extracts from The Engineer, Practical Engineer, RH&L Bulletin and the Mining Journal, c.1947. [1 volume]

PSH/8/76

Miscellaneous notes, 1947 – 1948, including notes and extracts from the Liverpool Mercury and other newspapers and journals; notes on the Cheshire Lines Committee; notes made at Oxford, January 1948; notes on LBSCR 2-4-0T locomotives; notes made on a visit to the Hutchinson's Trustees lines at Widnes; notes made on a visit to the Festiniog Railway; notes on the Talyllyn Railway and Cambrian Railways; notes on the Wantage Tramway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/77-80

Notes and extracts from the Colliery Guardian between 1862 and 1930, March 1948 - April 1953. [4 volumes]

PSH/8/81-85

Notes and extracts from the Railway Times between 1840 and 1869, c 1948 - 1972. [5 volumes]

PSH/8/86

Notes and extracts from Herapath's Railway Magazine, c.1948. [1 volume]

PSH/8/87

Rough notes on the Corris Railway, Snailbeach District Railway, Plynlimon and Hafan Tramway, Vale of Rheidol Railway, and other railway, 1949. [1 volume]

PSH/8/88

Notes and extracts from the Warrington Guardian, July 1950. [1 volume]

Series of notebooks containing notes on miscellaneous subjects, c.1950 – 1954.

PSH/8/89

Notes on the locomotives of the North London Railway and London Midland & Scottish Railway and list of references to Birmingham. [1 volume]

PSH/8/90

Rough notes including notes on tramway systems and on the locomotives of the Taff Vale Railway, Mid-Wales Railway, Midland and South Western Junction Railway and London and North Western Railway. [1 volume]

Rough notes including extracts from the Colliery Guardian concerning the sale of locomotives. [1 volume]

PSH/8/92

Rough notes including notes on the LNER training scheme and individual trainees and notes on various other railways including the Oswestry and Newtown Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/93

Rough notes including notes on the Bolton and Preston Railway and on Benjamin Hick & Son. [1 volume]

PSH/8/94

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the West Hartlepool Dock and Railway Company, notes on the Bolton and Preston Railway, notes and extracts concerning locomotives for sale, notes on locomotive builders, extracts from the Liverpool Mercury and an account of a humorous event on a railway journey in Kirkudbrightshire. [1 volume]

PSH/8/95

Rough notes on locomotive builders, including E B Wilson & Co, and notes and extracts from journals concerning the Liverpool, Crosby and Southport Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/96

Rough notes on the St Helens Railway and on locomotive builders in Newcastle upon Tyne and Gateshead, including Robert Stephenson & Co, R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co and John Abbott & Co. [1 volume]

PSH/8/97

Notes and extracts from the Civil Engineer and Architects Journal, Mining Journal and Railway Times concerning locomotives. [1 volume]

PSH/8/98

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the locomotives of the Highland Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/99

Miscellaneous notes including notes on tickets. [1 volume]

PSH/8/100

Miscellaneous notes including notes on contractors locomotives, notes on tramways and steam trams, notes on locomotives built by the Lilleshall Company, notes and extracts from the Bolton Chronicle concerning the Bolton & Leigh Railway and locomotive building and notes on ILS folio No 1. [1 volume]

PSH/8/101

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from minutes concerning the Wantage Tramway, notes on the Birkenhead & Chester Railway and the Cromford & High Peak Railway, notes on steam trams, rough sketches of lines at Lilleshall, notes on locomotives, notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans and notes on the locomotives of the Great North of Scotland Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/102

Notes and extracts from records in the Public Record Office concerning various railways. [1 volume]

Miscellaneous notes including notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans and notes on the locomotives of the Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/104

Notes on the North London Railway including extracts from documents and journals. [1 volume]

PSH/8/105

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the locomotives of the Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway and Golden Valley Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/106

Notes and extracts from Bristol newspapers and directories and from the Cambridge Chronicle, 1951. [1 volume]

PSH/8/107

Miscellaneous notes including notes on deposited plans and notes made on a visit to the Snailbeach District Railways, 1951. [1 volume]

PSH/8/108

Notes and extracts from the Railway and Travel Monthly, July 1952. [1 volume]

PSH/8/109

Notes and extracts from Welsh newspapers including the Aberyswyth Observer and Merionethshire News, Cambrian News and Welsh Gazette and Shrewsbury Chronicle, August 1952. [1 volume]

PSH/8/110

Notes and extracts from newspapers and journals concerning tramway systems, including Leeds and Sheffield, 1952. [1 volume]

PSH/8/111-112

Notes on the Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway and Severn & Wye Joint Railway including details of visits, December 1952 - April 1953. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/113

Miscellaneous notes, August 1953, including notes and extracts from the Glasgow News and Partick Observer concerning Glasgow tramways; notes on photographs; notes on the Newcastle & Carlisle Railway; list of locomotives built by W G Bagnall Ltd; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/114

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the locomotives of the London & North Western Railway, Neath & Brecon Railway and Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway, 1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/115-117

Notes on locomotives including the Lancashire and Yorkshire Railway, Liverpool & Manchester Railway, North London Railway, Chester & Birkenhead Railway, London & North Western Railway, North Staffordshire Railway, Cambrian Railways, Brecon and Merthyr Railway and Manchester and Milford Railway, 1953. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/118

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Cambrian Railways, c.1953. [1 volume]

Notes and extracts from documents concerning the Golden Valley Railway and rough notes on the Plynlimon and Hafan Tramway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/120

Miscellaneous notes, c.1953, including notes and extracts from the Wantage Chronicle concerning the Wantage Tramway; notes on the Edenham and Little Bytham Railway and Sandy & Potton Railway; notes on the locomotives of the Shrewsbury and Hereford Railway; notes on steam trams; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/121

Miscellaneous notes including notes on Liverpool trams and locomotives of the Shrewsbury and Hereford Railway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/122

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Lancashire and Yorkshire Railway, Newport, Abergavenny and Hereford Railway, Sandy & Potton Railway, Bolton & Leigh Railway and North London Railway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/123

Rough notes including notes on GWR locomotives, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/124

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from newspapers and directories concerning Peel, Williams & Peel, locomotive builders, Manchester and notes of interviews and discussions with George Colley, former driver at Worcester, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/125

Miscellaneous notes, c.1953, including notes from the Earlestown Guardian; notes made on a journey to London; notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans; notes of interviews and discussions with George Colley, former driver at Worcester; etc. [1 volume].

PSH/8/126

Rough notes including notes and extracts from The Engineer, Mining Journal and English Mechanic concerning locomotives and notes on locomotives built by Benjamin Hick & Son, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/127

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Brecon and Merthyr Railway and the locomotives of the Liverpool & Birmingham Railway and London & North Western Railway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/128

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from journals concerning English locomotives in America and notes and extracts from documents concerning the locomotives of the Mid-Wales Railway, Neath & Brecon Railway, Bishops Castle Railway, Vale of Rheidol Railway and North London Railway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/129

Miscellaneous notes, 1954, including notes on the locomotives of the Birkenhead Railway; notes of discussions with T Huggins of Oakengates concerning locomotives built by the Lilleshall Company; notes on locomotives built by George England & Co; notes and extracts from documents concerning the locomotives of the Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway; etc. [1 volume]

Miscellaneous notes including notes on LNWR locomotives, 1954. [1 volume]

PSH/8/131

Notes on American locomotives and notes and extracts concerning the locomotives of the London & North Western Railway, Chester & Holyhead Railway and London & Birmingham Railway, c.1953. [1 volume]

PSH/8/132

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Liverpool, Crosby and Southport Railway and Shrewsbury and Hereford Railway, c.1954. [1 volume]

PSH/8/133

Rough notes and extracts from Preston newspapers including the Preston Guardian, c.1954. [1 volume]

PSH/8/134

Miscellaneous notes, April 1954 - December 1956, including notes and correspondence with Ronald Thomas concerning the locomotives of the London and Greenwich Railway, London and Southampton Railway, Leeds and Selby Railway and London and Brighton Railway; notes on locomotives built by Vulcan Foundry Ltd; notes and extracts from documents concerning locomotive builders including Hunslet Engine Co and W G Bagnall Ltd; notes of discussion with Mr Bailey, former employee of the Brush Electrical Engineering Co; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/135

Rough notes concerning locomotive builders in St Helens, including Edwardian Borrows and Sons and James Cross and Co, 1955. [1 volume]

PSH/8/136

Notes and extracts from Board of Trade and House of Lords records, April 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/137-139

Notes and locomotives built by John Fowler & Co and notes and extracts from maps, newspapers and journals concerning the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway including details of visits, 1956. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/140

Notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans concerning the Edenham and Little Bytham Railway, Bishops Castle Railway and Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway, December 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/141

Miscellaneous notes, c.1956, including notes and extracts from the Clifton Chronicle and Bristol Times and Mirror concerning steam trams; notes on Somerset and Dorset Railway 2-4-0 locomotives; notes and extracts from documents concerning the Mawddwy Railway and Vale of Rheidol Railway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/142

Miscellaneous notes including drafts of articles on steam tram engines built by Fox, Walker & Co, signals on the Talyllyn Railway and steam tram engines of the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, c.1956. [1 volume]

Miscellaneous notes, c.1956, including notes and extracts from newspapers and journals including the Wolverhampton Chronicle; notes and extracts from documents concerning the Bedford and Cambridge Railway; notes on photographs of Midland and South Western Junction Railway locomotives; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/144

Notes and extracts from Bristol newspapers and directories concerning the Bristol Port and Pier Railway, trials of steam trams, and other matters, December 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/145

Notes and extracts from the Loughborough Advertiser concerning steam trams built by Henry Hughes & Co and other matters, December 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/146-7

Notes and extracts from Eddowe's Shrewsbury Journal between 1865 and 1868, c.1956. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/148

Notes and extracts from the Shrewsbury Chronicle, Eddowe's Shrewsbury Journal and the Wellington Journal, December 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/149

Notes and extracts from the Shrewsbury Chronicle and Montgomery and Cardigan County Times, c.1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/150

Notes and extracts from the Wellington Journal, c.1956. [1 volume]

PSH/8/151-2

Notes and extracts from the Shrewsbury Chronicle, Wellington Journal and Oswestry and Border Counties Advertiser, 1957. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/153-4

Notes on the Wolverton & Stony Stratfold Tramway, Sandy & Potton Railway and Worcester tramways, April 1957. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/155

Notes on the Whittingham Hospital Railway including details of visits, June 1957. [1 volume]

PSH/8/156

Miscellaneous notes, September 1957, including notes on Bristol locomotive builders including Avonside Engine Co and Peckett & Sons Ltd; notes and extracts from documents concerning the Corris Railway and Schull and Skibbereen Tramway; notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/157

Miscellaneous notes including notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans and notes on the Glyn Valley Tramway and Corris Railway, September 1957. [1 volume]

PSH/8/158-160

Notes and extracts from documents concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway including details of visits, September - November 1957. [3 volumes]

Notes and extracts from documents concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway, Wantage Tramway and Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, November 1957. [1 volume]

PSH/8/162

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on visits to the Snailbeach District Railways, Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway and Talyllyn Railway, December 1957 - April 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/163

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from Board of Trade records concerning the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway and notes made on a visit to the Snailbeach District Railways, January 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/164

Notes on the Vale of Clyde Tramway, Wantage Tramway, Bishops Castle Railway and Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, April 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/165

Notes made on visits to the Snailbeach District Railways and Talyllyn Railway, April - December 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/166

Notes on locomotives built by Vulcan Foundry and notes made on visits to the Corris Railway, 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/167

Miscellaneous notes, September 1958, including notes made on visits to the Corris Railway and on Corris locomotives; notes and extracts from the Mining Journal and documents concerning the Snailbeach District Railways and Glyn Valley Tramway; notes on the Wantage Tramway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/168

Rough notes on locomotive builders, October - November 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/169

Notes and extracts from newspapers and journals including Jackson's Oxford Journal, 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/8/170

Miscellaneous notes, January - August 1959, including notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans of Shropshire; notes of a discussion with Albert Wyman concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway and Snailbeach District Railways; notes on Downs tramway locomotive including notes and extracts from the Birmingham Gazette; notes made on visits to Kerry (Montgomeryshire) and the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway; notes on the Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/171

Notes and extracts from Shropshire directories, August 1959. [1 volume]

PSH/8/172

Miscellaneous notes, October - November 1959, including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway; notes on a meeting of the Industrial Locomotive Society and on photographs taken by E Craven; notes on locomotive builders; notes on the Shrewsbury and Hereford Railway; etc. [1 volume]

Miscellaneous notes including list of locomotives built by R B Longridge & Co and notes and extracts from documents concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway including details of visits, November - December 1959. [1 volume]

PSH/8/174-5

Rough notes from Board of Trade and Chancery records concerning the Bishops Castle Railway, Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway, and other railways, 1960 - 1963. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/176

Miscellaneous notes including notes on Worcester trams and the Moelferna Quarry Railway, April 1961. [1 volume]

PSH/8/177

Miscellaneous notes and extracts from documents including notes on locomotives used by Liverpool Corporation in the construction of the Lake Vyrnwy reservoir, 1961. [1 volume]

PSH/8/178

Notes and extracts from Kelly's Directory of Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire of 1891, 1962. [1 volume]

PSH/8/179

Miscellaneous notes, 1962, including notes concerning the Wrexham, Mold and Connah's Quay Railway; notes on locomotives; notes on the Bishops Castle Railway and Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway; notes and extracts from the Wiltshire Gazette and North Wiltshire Herald concerning Rowland Brotherhood and Co; notes and extracts from documents; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/180

Miscellaneous notes, August 1962 - May 1965, including notes and extracts from the Devizes and Wiltshire Gazette concerning Rowland Brotherhood and Co; notes on the Bishops Castle Railway; notes and extracts from the Carmarthen Journal concerning Grylls & Co, Llanelli; notes made at Birmingham, 13 May 1965; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/181

Notes and extracts from documents including notes on Vulcan Foundry drawings and the Bishops Castle Railway, July 1964. [1 volume]

PSH/8/182-186

Contractors Locomotives, vols. 1 - 5 by F D Smith and D Cole, published by Union Publications and bound into notebooks, 1964 - 1976. [5 volumes]

PSH/8/187-188

Notes on Black Country trams and tramway systems, June - July 1965. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/189

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the British Transport Historical Records Scheme and notes on a visit to Church Stretton, August 1965. [1 volume]

PSH/8/190

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on visits to the Isle of Wight and the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway, September 1965. [1 volume]

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1965, including notes and extracts from documents concerning the Bishops Castle Railway; notes and extracts from Board of Trade and Chancery records; notes and extracts from Board of Trade and Chancery records; notes on the Festiniog Railway, Glyn Valley Tramway and Hoylake and Birkenhead Rail & Tramway Company; notes on Rowland Brotherhood and Co and the Andover & Redbridge Railway; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/192

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1965 – 1966, including notes on trams and tramway systems in Birmingham and Wolverhampton; notes on the Kinver Light Railway and Weston, Clevedon & Portishead Railway; notes from Swansea and Lanelli directories; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/193-195

Miscellaneous notes including drafts of an article on locomotive building, notes on photographs and notes and extracts from Chancery documents, August 1966. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/196

Miscellaneous notes, August - September 1966, including notes made at Lilleshall and Hereford; notes on locomotive builders including Nasmyth, Wilson & Co; notes on the Bishops Castle Railway; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/197-199

Miscellaneous notes including notes on locomotive drawings and photographs, September - October 1966. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/200-202

Draft of an article on early locomotives and locomotive building, c.1966. [3 volumes]

PSH/8/203

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from documents made on a visit to the Shropshire Record Office and notes on tramways in Wolverhampton, March - April 1967. [1 volume]

PSH/8/204

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, April 1967, including notes made at Swindon; notes made at Worcester; notes and draft letters concerning the disposal and storage of records and relics by British Railways; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/205

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on a visit to Hereford and Ross-on-Wye, May 1967. [1 volume]

PSH/8/206

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on a visit to Hockley, September 1967. [1 volume]

PSH/8/207

Notes and extracts from the Walsall Red Book concerning Benjamin Blockley, Brickmaker of Bloxwich, November 1967. [1 volume]

PSH/8/208

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1967 including notes on locomotives seen; notes on drawings; notes on locomotive builders in Liverpool and St Helens; etc. [1 bundle]

Miscellaneous notes concerning photographs including notes made on a visit to the former studio of R H Barrett at Gloucester and notes on the Spence Collection, 1967. [1 volume]

PSH/8/210

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1967 including notes and extracts from Chancery records; notes and extracts from Chancery records; notes and extracts from the Loughborough Monitor; notes made on a visit to Gloucester, 8 September 1967; notes on the Avonside Engine Co; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/211

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, November 1967 - March 1968, including notes on coalfield developments in the West Midlands; notes made on a visit to Bridgnorth, 15 November 1967; notes on a meeting of the Wolverhampton Archives Committee, 14 February 1968; notes on wagons at Baggeridge Colliery; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/212

Miscellaneous notes, 1967 - 1968. [1 volume]

PSH/8/213

Miscellaneous notes including notes on wagons, notes and extracts from circulars and notes made on a visit to Tewkesbury, April 1968. [1 volume]

PSH/8/214

Miscellaneous notes, June - July 1968, including notes on Kidderminster and Stourport Tramways including notes on discussions with E Tantron; draft of an article on Seaham Harbour locomotive no 18; notes on photographs and negatives; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/215

Notes made on a visit to industrial railways in the north-east of England, August 1968, including notes on NCB locomotives in Durham including Philadelphia; notes made at William Doxford and Co, Sunderland; notes made at Shildon; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/216

Notes made on visits to the north of England, Scotland and Wales, August - September 1968, including notes made at Sheffield and Doncaster with notes on CEGB locomotives at Bromford Bridge and NCB locomotives at Masboro and Cadely Collieries; notes made at the Wallsend Slipway Co and notes on NCB locomotives at Philadelphia and Ashington; notes on industrial locomotives at Johnstone, Dalry, Kilwinning, Irvine, Dalmellington, Ayr, Paisley, Airdrie and Falkirk; notes and extracts from documents in the Scottish Record Office concerning locomotive building and industrial locomotives; notes made on a visit to Barry; notes made at Sheffield and Church Fenton; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/217

Notes made on visits to the north-east and north-west of England, September 1968, including notes on NCB locomotives at Marley Hill Colliery, Philadelphia, Derwenthaugh and Pegswood; notes made on a journey from Jesmond to Backworth with notes made on NCB locomotives at Backworth Colliery, Burradon and Springwell; notes made on a journey from Birmingham to Manchester; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/218-219

Miscellaneous notes including made at Kislingbury, March 1969. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/220

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on a visit to Chester and notes concerning the Main Line Preservation Group, April - May 1969. [1 volume]

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes including notes on a lecture by T P Perkins and notes on photographs of industrial locomotives purchased from George Alliez, July 1969. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/222

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from Engineering and various drafts of a centenary article on Rowland Brotherhood and Co, 1969. [1 volume]

PSH/8/223

Miscellaneous notes including notes on carriages and wagons, April 1970. [1 volume]

PSH/8/224

Miscellaneous notes, August 1970, including notes made at Shrewsbury; notes made on a visit to Barry; notes on a coach body found at Chollerford, Northumberland; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/225

Miscellaneous notes, 1970 – 1971, including notes on a discussion with R H Innes concerning J Coulthard and Son, locomotive builders, Gateshead; notes and extracts from journals including Phillipps' Monthly Machinery Register; notes made at Chasewater; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/226

Miscellaneous notes, 1970 – 1972, including notes on the history of the Pensnett Railway; notes on the headgear and plant at Branlee Colliery; notes made on a visit to Ironbridge; notes on Grantham steam trams; notes on cash carriers; notes made on a visit to Cornwall; notes on Worcester locomotives; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/227

Miscellaneous notes, January - May 1971, including notes made on a visit to Leicester, Oakham and Peterborough; notes on the Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway including notes on discussions with former employees; notes on Worcester locomotives; notes made on a visit to Hinkley and Nuneaton; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/228

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, July - October 1971, including notes on locomotives; notes made on visits to Llangollen and Barry; notes on cash carriers at the Dudley Co-operative Society; notes made on a visit to The Railways of Derbyshire, an exhibition organised by the Midland Railway Project Group; an exhibition organised by the Midland Railway Project Group; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/229

Miscellaneous notes, August 1972, including notes made on a visit to Barry; notes on the Corris Railway; notes made on a visit to Carnforth; notes made on visits to Lakeside and the Renshaw Ironworks; notes and extracts from documents in the Public Record Office; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/230

Notes on locomotives built by the Falcon Engine & Car Works Ltd including locomotives supplied to Liverpool Corporation for the Vyrnwy Waterworks Construction and to Rowntrees of York, 1972. [1 volume]

PSH/8/231

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1972 – 1973, including notes on locomotives and carriages; notes on carriages built by the Metropolitan-Cammell Carriage & Wagon Company; notes and extracts from Bradshaw's Manual; notes on Corris Railway photographs; etc. [1 bundle]

Miscellaneous notes including notes made on visits to Barry and Hereford and notes on Worcester locomotives, April - September 1973. [1 volume]

PSH/8/233

Notes made on a visit to Barry, 25 July 1973. [1 volume]

PSH/8/234

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from Phillipps' Monthly Machinery Register, 1973. [1 volume]

PSH/8/235

Miscellaneous notes including notes on Joseph Firbank and James Ashbury, railway contractors, and notes and extracts from the records of the Manchester Association of Engineers, 1973. [1 volume]

PSH/8/236

Miscellaneous notes, January - April 1974, including notes and extracts from documents concerning railway contractors and railway finance; notes on discussions concerning the Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway and the Metropolitan-Cammell Carriage & Wagon Company; notes and extracts from documents at the Public Record Office and Worcestershire Record Office; notes and extracts from newspapers including extracts from the North Bucks Advertiser concerning the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway; notes on prints and photographs; notes and extracts from Shropshire directories; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/237

Miscellaneous notes, April - December 1974, including notes and sketches from Ordnance Survey plans; notes on railway finance including Lloyds Bonds; notes on the London & North Western Railway; notes and extracts from Chancery records; notes on photographs; notes and extracts from documents at the House of Lords Record Office and Worcestershire Record Office; notes made on visits to Ironbridge and Liverpool; notes on contractors locomotives; notes made on a visit to Taunton; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/238

Miscellaneous notes including notes on the Railway Mania and railway finance, 1974. [1 volume]

PHS/8/239

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1974, including notes on a visit made to Barry; notes and draft of an article on James Cross & Co; notes on Henry Hughes & Co; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/240

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, February - November 1975, including notes on railway contractors including R S France; notes on steam trams; notes made on a visit to Ironbridge; notes and extracts from documents concerning the Wolverton and Stony Stratford Tramway; notes and extracts from Shropshire directories; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/241

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, April 1975, including notes and extracts from documents in the Public Record Office; notes made on a visit to Barry; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/242

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, July 1975, including notes and extracts from local directories and the Railway News concerning locomotive builders; notes on R B Longridge & Co; etc. [1 bundle]

Miscellaneous notes, June - November 976, including notes made on a visit to Barry; notes on Worcester trams; notes made on a visit to Liverpool; notes on photographs taken by W H Wright; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/244

Miscellaneous notes, August - November 1976, including notes on trams in Wolverhampton; notes on industrial locomotives in Lanarkshire; notes and extracts from documents in the House of Lords; notes on tramways including extracts from the Tramway Review; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/245

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, November - December 1976, including notes on industrial locomotives; notes on Worcester trams including notes on a discussion with R C H Fairbairn; notes on trams and light railways from 1929 - 1931, including notes concerning the Cheltenham and District tramways and the Kinver Light Railway; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/246

Miscellaneous notes including notes and extracts from journals concerning railway finance and notes on McKenzie & Holland, Railway Signalling Engineers, Worcester, including extracts from newspapers and notes on discussions with former apprentices, 1976 - 1977. [1 volume]

PSH/8/247

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, c.1976. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/248

Miscellaneous notes, January 1977, including notes on Worcester locomotives; notes and extracts from The Engineer concerning R B Longridge & Co; notes on photographs and negatives of N Lloyd-Jones concerning railways in Somerset; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/249-256

Notes and extracts from Chancery records concerning the Bishops Castle Railway and other railways, September 1977 - June 1978. [8 volumes]

PSH/8/257

Miscellaneous notes, September - October 1977, including notes on railway finance and Lloyds Bonds including notes and extracts from the Bankers Magazine; notes on photographs; notes on Worcester locomotives; notes made on visits to Chippenham and Redditch; etc. [1 volume]

PSH/8/258

Miscellaneous notes including notes on railway finance and notes and extracts from Chancery records concerning the Bishops Castle Railway, November - December 1977. [1 volume]

PSH/8/259

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, 1977, including notes on railway finance and railway contractors including R S France; notes on tramways; notes and extracts from Warwickshire directories etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/260-261

Notes and extracts from documents in the Public Record Office concerning tramways [c.1977]. [2 volumes]

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, March - May 1978, including notes on photographs and tickets; notes on the Midland Railway at Worcester; notes on Worcester trams; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/263

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, April - November 1978, including notes on the Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales Railway; notes made on a visit to Cardiff; notes on photographs; notes on the locomotives of the North Staffordshire Railway; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/264

Photocopies of miscellaneous notes, June - July 1978, including notes and extracts from documents in the Public Record Office; notes on locomotive builders; draft of an article on locomotive names; etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/8/265-266

Miscellaneous notes including notes on Worcester trams and notes on railway finance and Lloyds Bonds, 1978. [2 volumes]

PSH/8/267

Miscellaneous notes including notes on railway development in west Shropshire, 1978. [1 volume]

PSH/8/268

Miscellaneous notes including notes on locomotives built by the Lilleshall Company and Coalbrookdale Company, February - March 1979. [2 volumes]

Papers, Files and Volumes

PSH/8/270

Binder containing miscellaneous tickets, labels and other documents, 1957, including East Coast Route, Great Northern Railway, Great Central Railway and London & South Western Railway, dining car bills; Shropshire and Montgomeryshire Railway, wagon and parcels labels; Great Northern Railway, tickets and passes; Cheshire Lines Committee, bicycle season tickets; Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway, through return ticket; Barry Railway and Taff Vale Railway, ticket from Cardiff Riverside, August 1933; Great Western Railway, parliamentary paper ticket with accompanying card; Furness Railway, copy postcard; Great Western Railway, Great Western Railway, London Midland & Scottish Railway, Great Western Railway/London & North Western Railway Joint, Festiniog Railway, Talyllyn Railway, Grimsby and Immingham Electric Railway and Liverpool Corporation, tickets; Liverpool Lime Street, platform ticket; Great Western Railway, memorandum, November 1933, with parcels labels; Cannock and Rugeley Colliery Company, specimen train staff ticket; Great Western Railway, sailors luggage labels and tickets including ticket for Wookey Hole Caves; newspaper cuttings concerning the closure of the Severn Valley line and the last steam passenger train from Worcester to Paddington; Barry Railway, luggage label; Mersey Railway, ticket; Liverpool Overhead Railway, last day ticket; Great Eastern Railway, Cambridge platform ticket. [1 volume]

PSH/8/271

Binder containing miscellaneous tickets, photographs and documents, 1957 – 1961, including Great Western Railway, tickets; Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction Railway, tickets and parcels labels; Whittingham Hospital Railway train service, card timetable, May 1951; Brecon and Merthyr Railway, parcels label; Manx Electric Railway, timetable handbill, September 1959; Neath & Brecon Railway, wagon label; North Staffordshire Railway, postcard; Cambrian Railways, wagon labels,

specimen envelope and postcard; photograph of St George's Board Schools; Barry Railway, timetable of trains; Furness Railway, photograph of steam railcar and trailer on the Lakeside Branch; Leeds City Transport Department and the Isle of Man Railway Company, tickets; newspaper cuttings concerning the acquisition by the West Midlands District of the Railway Preservation Society of Maryport and Carlisle Railway and Great Eastern Railway coaches. [1 volume]

PSH/8/272

Binder containing photographs, documents and newspaper cuttings concerning the Talyllyn Railway, Isle of Man Railway, and other railways, 1957 – 1961, including photograph of Main Street, Fivemiletown; Talyllyn Railway, timetable handbills of c 1942 and c 1948; Midland Red Omnibus Company, handbill advertising combined road and rail tours to Towyn, Dolgoch and Talyllyn Lake, 1957; Midland Red Omnibus Company, timetable handbill, April 1958; Talyllyn Railway Preservation Society, membership cards and receipts; Talyllyn Railway and Vale of Rheidol Railway, photographs and postcards; Isle of Man Railway, timetable handbill, May 1947; photograph of a Fairlie locomotive; Festiniog Railway, photograph and card; newspaper cuttings concerning proposals to reopen part of the Welsh Highland Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/8/273

Binder containing miscellaneous tickets, document and photographs, 1957 – 1963, including North Staffordshire Railway, parcels labels, left luggage ticket and livestock label; Edinburgh Corporation Transport Department tickets; miscellaneous photographs and illustrations including a photograph of the members of School House, Liverpool College. [1 volume]

PSH/8/274

Binder containing photographs and newspaper cuttings concerning the Snailbeach District Railways and Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway, 1959 - 1961. [1 volume]

PSH/8/275

Folder containing hand-drawn maps of station and junction layouts in Wales and the north-west of England, c.1945. [1 folder]

PSH/8/276

Notes, papers and correspondence concerning records in the Public Record Office including papers and correspondence concerning the report of the Denning Committee on Legal Records and the proposed destruction of Chancery affidavits, May 1952 - February 1974. [1 file]

PSH/8/277

Miscellaneous notes and papers, c 1938 – 1940, including notes and extracts from the Victoria County History of Cornwall concerning foundries and engineering works; notes and extracts from the Times, Philipps Monthly Machinery Register and Chester Courant; notes on the Plynlimon & Hafan Tramway and railways in the Forest of Dean; notes on locomotive builders; etc. [1 file]

PSH/9

CORRESPONDENCE

PSH/9/1

Correspondence with Richard Dane concerning the Midland & Great Northern Railway, Midland and Great Northern Railway Circle and other matters, April 1929 - September 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/2

Correspondence with Derek Stoyle concerning locomotives and locomotive builders, April 1934 - July 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/3-4

Correspondence with PC Dewhurst concerning various railway matters including locomotives and locomotive building, March 1936 - September 1962. [2 files]

PSH/9/5

Correspondence with ECB Ashford concerning various railway matters including railways in Bristol and the Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway, May 1937 - December 1940. [1 file]

PSH/9/6

Correspondence with RWS Gladstone concerning various railway matters including locomotives and the purchase of photographs, November 1937 - April 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/7

Correspondence with WE Hayward concerning railway records and locomotive builders, June 1938 - February 1968. [1 file]

PSH/9/8

Correspondence with JH Walker, a teaching colleague of Pearce Higgins at Monkton Combe Junior School, concerning school and railway matters, November 1938 -January 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/9

Correspondence with Ron Jarvis concerning various railway matters including the Bishops Castle Railway, Wantage railway and photographs of locomotives, April 1939- October 1976. [1 file]

PSH/9/10

Correspondence with Eric Parker concerning Great Western Railway locomotives and railways in Worcester, January 1941 - October 1962. [1 file]

PSH/9/11

Correspondence with John Norris concerning various railway and locomotive matters including railways in Worcestershire and the West Midlands and typescript notes prepared for the Railway and Canal Historical Society on Lightmoor Junction, November 1941 - April 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/12

Correspondence with Michael Oliver concerning railways in Scotland and Shropshire and his apprenticeship at Crewe Works, May 1942 - May 1944. [1 file]

PSH/9/13-14

Correspondence with David Tew concerning locomotives and locomotive builders, March 1943 - March 1979; with notebook containing transcriptions of letters and documents, May 1946. [1 file, 1 volume]

PSH/9/15

Correspondence with Rowland Abbott concerning locomotives and locomotive builders, September 1943 - September 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/16

Correspondence with David Smith concerning various railway matters including railways in Scotland and a proposed book on the Wigtownshire and Portpatrick branch, November 1943 - August 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/17

Correspondence with Richard Innes concerning locomotives and locomotive builders, January 1945 - November 1971. [1 file]

PSH/9/18

Correspondence with George Alliez concerning industrial locomotives and the purchase of photographs including draft of a book entitled 'Steam Locomotives in Industry,' January 1947 - July 1971. [1 file]

PSH/9/19

Correspondence with Eric Lomax concerning industrial locomotives and locomotive building in Scotland, October 1947 - June 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/20

Correspondence with Ralph Russell concerning various railway matters including locomotives and locomotive history, September 1948 - October 1973. [1 file]

PSH/9/21

Correspondence with Eric Thomas concerning the locomotives of the Great Western Railway and absorbed companies, April 1949 - December 1953. [1 file]

PSH/9/22

Correspondence with W H Wright concerning locomotives and locomotive history, October 1950 - March 1969. [1 file]

PSH/9/23

Correspondence with E Craven concerning locomotives and locomotive history, February 1951 - February 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/24

Correspondence with P J T Reed concerning various railway matters including Great Western Railway locomotives, September 1951 - July 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/25

Correspondence with Frank Jones concerning locomotives and locomotive builders, July 1953 - April 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/26

Correspondence with Ronald Thomas concerning various railway matters including the locomotives of the London & Greenwich Railway and Liverpool & Manchester Railway, November 1953 - September 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/27

Correspondence with E M S Wood concerning various railway matters including notes on the fireless steam locomotive and Ministry of Supply austerity saddle-tank locomotives and draft of an article entitled "Webb and Whale", February 1954 - March 1973. [1 file]

PSH/9/28

Correspondence with Harold Bowtell concerning industrial locomotives, January 1955 - January 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/29

Correspondence with F W Shuttleworth concerning various railway matters including the printing of Pearce Higgins' negatives, August 1956 - December 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/30-32

Correspondence with Stanley Webb concerning tramways and light railways in the West Midlands, October 1956 - November 1971; with an accompanying notebook and Tramways of the Black Country by J S Webb, 1954. [1 file; 2 volumes]

PSH/9/33

Correspondence with John Milner concerning the Glyn Valley Tramway and other matters, January 1957 - August 1969. [1 file]

PSH/9/34

Correspondence with H W Paar concerning various railway matters including the Severn and Wye Joint Railway and railways in the Forest of Dean, August 1959 - December 1976. [1 file]

PSH/9/35

Correspondence with C C Green concerning the purchase of photographs and other matters, January 1960 - December 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/36

Correspondence with Eric Mountford concerning the locomotives and rolling stock of the Great Western Railway and absorbed companies including lists of Corris Railway and Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway coaching and wagon stock, December 1960 - April 1972. [1 file]

PSH/9/37

Correspondence with Norman Forbes concerning various railway matters including a visit to America, February 1967 - July 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/38

Correspondence with Michael Hale concerning various railway matters including the Severn Valley Railway, Great Western Railway Society and relics at Brettell Lane Station, April 1967 - October 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/39

Correspondence with David Rouse concerning the preservation of Great Western Railway locomotives and rolling stock including the purchase by Pearce Higgins of Cambrian Railways composite coach no 238, April 1967 - October 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/40

Correspondence with John Horne concerning tramways in Liverpool, September 1967 - May 1972. [1 file]

PSH/9/41-44

Correspondence with W G Lloyd concerning railways and locomotives in New Zealand, December 1967 - April 1972; with three booklets published by the New Zealand Railway and Locomotive Society. [1 file, 3 volumes]

PSH/9/45

Correspondence with Peter Rowbotham concerning industrial locomotives and the Industrial Locomotive Society, April 1968 - May 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/46

Correspondence with Allan Baker concerning locomotives built by W G Bagnall Ltd, May 1968 - March 1975. [1 file]

PSH/9/47

Correspondence with W A Taylor, City Librarian, and T H Parkinson, Town Clerk, Birmingham City Council, concerning the loss of photographic albums, February - March 1969. [1 file]

PSH/9/48

Correspondence with J A Peden concerning industrial locomotives, locomotive builders and the H W Robinson negative collection, August 1969 - May 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/49

Correspondence with Eric Hannan concerning various matters including Worcester locomotives and trams, October 1970 - November 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/50

Correspondence with R S McNaught concerning various railway matters including London, Midland & Scottish Railway locomotives, February 1971 - December 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/51

Correspondence with R C Riley concerning various railway matters including Pearce Higgins' photographic collection, September 1971 - September 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/52

Correspondence with various about genealogical enquiries including Clunes and Sherriff 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/53

Correspondence with David Tripper concerning his book on the Blaen-y-Cwm Railway, December 1972 May 1975; with book. Stone and Steam in the Black Mountains - A History of the Blaen-y-Cwn Railway by David Tripper. [1 file, 1 volume]

PSH/9/54

Correspondence with N Lloyd-Jones and papers and correspondence concerning orders for Lloyd Jones photographs of Birmingham trams, January 1973 - September 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/55

Correspondence with P.S. Kendrick concerning locomotive builders, March 1973 - February 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/56

Correspondence with Russell Wear concerning locomotive builders including Stephen Lavin, April 1973 - March 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/57

Correspondence with Peter Holmes concerning industrial locomotives including locomotives of the Barrow Salt Works Company and Hodbarrow Mining Company, August 1974 - October 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/58

Correspondence with N R P Bonsor concerning his book on railways in Guernsey, June-July 1976. [1 file]

PSH/9/59

Correspondence with David Bayes concerning various railway matters including the Midland and Great Northern Railway circle, August 1976 - January 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/60

Correspondence with George Toms of the Brush Transport Enthusiasts Group concerning locomotives built by Henry Hughes & Co, Falcon Engine & Car Works Ltd and the Brush Electrical Engineering Co, March 1977 - September 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/61

Correspondence with V Webster concerning various railway matters including Midland Railway locomotives and the Midland Railway at Worcester, April 1977 - October 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/62

Correspondence with Richard Fairburn concerning tramways in Worcester, June 1977 - June 1978. [1 file]

PSH/9/63

Correspondence with David Butterworth concerning the Clunes and Sheriff families and the Worcester Engine Works, August 1977 - October 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/64

Correspondence with R Shill concerning industrial railways and locomotives in Wolverhampton and Walsall, April 1978 - April 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/65

Miscellaneous correspondence, March 1925 -December 1939. [1 file]

PSH/9/66

Miscellaneous correspondence, June 1929 – January 1979. [1 file]

PSH/9/67

Miscellaneous correspondence, June 1942 – December 1945. [1 file]

PSH/9/68

Miscellaneous correspondence, December 1944 - December 1949. [1 file]

PSH/9/69

Miscellaneous correspondence, January 1950-November 1953. [1 file]

PSH/9/70

Miscellaneous correspondence, January 1954 - December 1957. [1 file]

PSH/9/71

Miscellaneous correspondence, February 1958 -September 1963. [1 file]

PSH/9/72

Miscellaneous correspondence, February 1964 - December 1968. [1 file]

PSH/9/73

Miscellaneous correspondence, January 1969 -November 1972. [1 file]

PSH/9/74

Miscellaneous correspondence, January 1973 - December 1977. [1 file]

PSH/9/75

Miscellaneous correspondence, January 1978- February 1979. [1 file]

PSH/11

PAPERS OF J F BRUTON, J H WALKER AND W H WRIGHT

JF Bruton PSH/11/1/

PSH/11/1/1

Papers, correspondence, photographs and newspaper cuttings concerning the Festiniog Railway and locomotive builders, March 1936 - April 1955. [1 file]

PSH/11/1/2

Misc. notes, c. 1947, including notes on patent law; notes and extracts from journals concerning locomotives and locomotive builders; notes on T Green & Son, Leeds; notes on early locomotives including locos in County Durham; notes on cable railways and tramways; Civil Service etiquette. [1 volume]

PSH/11/1/3

Papers, abstracts and statistics concerning light railway costs and expenditure between 1860-1939, with charts and table, c.1952. [1 file]

PSH/11/1/4

Misc. notes and cuttings, 1955, including valve gear; visit to Chatham 1955; Fuel Consumption and Speed paper to IME; traction engines in South Africa; journal extracts, Festiniog Railway; diesel & steam locomotive comparisons; Port of Manchester. [1 volume]

PSH/11/1/5

Miscellaneous notes and cuttings, 1957, including development of steam car; Percival Marshall; patents; Railway; Isle of Man timetable; George Stephenson and ICE. [1 volume]

PSH/11/1/6

Miscellaneous notes and cuttings, 1957, including slate on Festiniog; History of Traeth Mawr; Portmadoc Harbour records; industrial locomotives; locomotives at work between Chalk Farm and Queens Park; locomotives at Beckton Gas Works; patents; geared engines; American locomotivess. [1 volume]

PSH/11/1/7

Notes and extracts from documents, newspapers and journals re. Glasgow Subway, 1963. [1 volume]

PSH/11/1/8

Typescript notes on the patent system. [1 file]

JH Walker PSH/11/2/

PSH/11/2/1

Notebook containing lists of named locomotives and details of shed allocations, 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/11/2/2-3

Notebooks containing brief notes and histories of individual railways and lists of locomotives, 1935. [2 volumes]

PSH/11/2/4

Notebook containing notes and details of locomotives seen, 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/11/2/5

Volume of hand-drawn maps of pre-grouping and industrial railways in England, Scotland and Wales, 1970. [1 volume]

PSH/11/2/6

Notebooks containing notes and details on the opening of lines, with postcards. [2 volumes]

PSH/11/2/7

Volume of hand-drawn maps of stations and junctions, c.1970. [1 volume]

PSH/11/2/8

Folder "Roman Britain and Geological" containing hand-drawn maps, c.1970. [1 file]

PSH/11/2/9

Folders of hand-drawn maps of pre-grouping railways in Southern England, London and the Home counties, East Anglia and East Midlands, Midlands, Lancashire and Yorkshire, Northern England, Southern Scotland, Central and Northern Scotland and Wales, c. 1970. [8 files]

W H Wright PSH/11/3/

PSH/11/3/1

Notes and newspaper cuttings concerning railway accidents, c. 1920-1960. [1 bundle]

PSH/11/3/2

Notes, papers and photographs concerning the Pwllheli and Llanbedrog Tramway, c. 1930. [1 bundle]

PSH/11/3/3

Notes and sketches concerning the Chester to Holyhead line including details of openings, layouts of stations and junctions, etc, c.1935. 1 file]

PSH/11/3/4

Misc. notes, lists and cuttings concerning locomotives c.1935-1960, including Colne Balley and Halstead Railway; Kendal and Windermere Railway; Great Northern Railway; Isle of Wight Railway; Lancashire and Yorkshire Railway; Metropolitan Railway; Midland Railway; North Eastern Railway; North London Railway; South Eastern & Chatham Railway; Somerset & Dorset Joint Railway; Wirral Railway; Dublin & Kingstown Railway; Waterford and Tramore Railway; Great Western Railway; London, Midland & Scottish Railway; etc. [1 file]

PSH/11/3/5

List of locomotives of the London, Midland & Scottish Railway. [5 volumes]

PSH/11/3/6

List of locomotives of the London & North Eastern Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/7

List of locomotives of the Cambrian Railways and Rhymney Railway. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/8

Notebook entitled Smaller Railways 1. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/9

Notebook entitled Smaller Railways 2. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/10

<u>The Lancashire and Yorkshire Railway and its Locomotives 1846-1923</u> by R W Rush, 1949; with notes. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/11

Train signalling by T H Carr, May 1939, article reprinted from LMS Magazine, 1937, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/11/3/12

North Western Locomotive Journal, nos. 1-9, 1899. [9 items]

PSH/11/3/13

Miscellaneous papers including lists of locomotives, Locomotive News indexes etc. [1 file]

PSH/16/ EPHEMERA

Cheshire Lines Railway PSH/16/1/

PSH/16/1/1

New Routes and Old Acres, Official guide of the Cheshire Lines Committee by T E Edwardes, 1902. [1 volume]

PSH/16/1/2

Handbills advertising cheap tickets, excursions etc, 1937-1938. [7 papers, 10pp]

Maryport and Carlisle Railway PSH/16/2/

PSH/16/2/1

Two cancelled cheques of the Maryport and Carlisle Railway, c1900-1920. [2 papers]

Great Central Railway PSH/16/3/

PSH/16/3/1

Consignment notes, etc, c.1902-1920. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/3/2

Per Rail, volume advertising the freight and goods services of the Great Central Railway, 1913. [1 volume]

Great Eastern Railway PSH/16/4/

PSH/16/4/1

Excess fare tickets, etc, c.1910-1921. [1 bundle]

Great Northern Railway PSH/16/5/

PSH/16/5/1

Miscellaneous papers including specimen consignment notes and excess luggage notes, etc, c.1900-1920. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/5/2

The Official Guide to the Great Northern Railway and East Coast Route, 1886. [1 volume]

Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway PSH/16/6/

PSH/16/6/1

Consignment notes, advice of goods notes, etc. c.1910-1920. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/6/2

Permit issued to W Johnson to use Fleetwood Station on the occasion of the visit of HRH the Prince of Wales to Fleetwood on 8 July 1921. [1 item]

Liverpool & Manchester Railway PSH/16/7/

PSH/16/7/

Share certificate issued to Christopher Wilson of Westmoreland, 27 July 1836. [1 paper]

London & North Western Railway PSH/16/8/

PSH/16/8/1

Share certificate issued to Ann Craster of Cheltenham, 7 August 1846. [1 paper]

PSH/16/8/2

Delivery notes, specimen consignment notes, etc, c.1878-1920. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/8/3

The Official Tourists Picturesque Guide to the London & North Western Railway, c.1876. [1 volume]

London & South Western Railway PSH/16/9/

PSH/16/9/1

Specimen mineral abstract, etc, c.1900-1920. [1 bundle]

Metropolitan Railway & Metropolitan & Great Central Railway PSH/16/10/

PSH/16/10/1

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap fares, revised services, etc, 1929-1932. [7 papers]

PSH/16/10/2

Excess fares tickets, etc, c.1932-1943. [1 bundle]

Midland Railway PSH/16/11/

PSH/16/11/1

Delivery and consignment notes, etc, c.1900-1928. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/11/2

<u>The Peak of Derbyshire</u> by Lesser Columbus, reprinted from <u>Commerce</u> of 21 August 1895, 1896. [1 volume]

North Staffordshire Railway PSH/16/12/

PSH/16/12/1

Waybills, etc, 1900 - 1920. [1 bundle]

Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway PSH/16/13/

PSH/16/13/1

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, etc, 1931 - 1936. [48 papers]

PSH/16/13/2

Spring Train Service and Cheap Ticket Facilities, 3 May - 4 July 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/16/13/3

Account notes, etc, c. 1890 - 1937. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/13/4

Norfolk Resorts, publicity booklet. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/16/13/5

Handbill issued by the Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway Preservation Society. East Anglia Needs Railways Not Roads. [1 item]

Somerset and Dorset Joint Railway PSH/16/14/

PSH/16/14/1

Handbills advertising summer express services and day excursions 1930 - 1935. [3 papers]

PSH/16/14/2

Programme of ticket arrangements, March 1935. [1 item]

PSH/16/14/3

Programme of tourist arrangements, etc, 1 May - 31 October 1935. [1 item]

PSH/16/14/4

Programme of cheap ticket arrangements, July 1935. [1 item]

Great Western Railway PSH/16/15/

PSH/16/15/1

Postcard from James C Inglis, General Manager, Paddington Station to Messrs Garstin and Sons regretting that he is unable to attend the funeral of Sir Clifton Robinson, 16 November 1940. [1 item]

PSH/16/15/2

Code card for telephone circuit between Barrs Court Junction Box and Red Hill Junction Box. [1 item]

PSH/16/15/3

Dunkirk and the Great Western. A plan and authentic account of the experiences of some Great Western Steamships during the evacuation of the Expeditionary Force from Dunkirk and Western France, by Ashley Brown, c.1940. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/4

<u>Door to Door by Country Cartage Services</u>. Scale of charges and list of villages served, March 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/5

British Empire Exhibition Wembley. <u>Souvenir of the Great Western Railway.</u> Souvenir booklet, 1924. [1 volume; 2 copies]

PSH/16/15/6

Chief Mechanical Engineer's Office. Permits to visit works at Cardiff East Dock and Newport (Ebbw Junction), 1936. [2 items]

PSH/16/15/7

Restaurant car tariff for afternoon teas and light refreshments, 1936. [1 item]

PSH/16/15/8

Leaflet entitled <u>The Luggage Problem - How to deal with it</u>, March 1929; Leaflet entitled <u>Why be worried with Luggage</u>, with consignment notes, 1925 and 1948. [2 items; 1 paper; 2 copies]

PSH/16/15/9

Handbills and leaflets advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, etc, c. 1926 - 1939. [139 papers]

PSH/16/15/10

Timetable booklet. Train service between Kidderminster, Bewdley, Stourport and Hartlebury, September 1927. [1 item]

PSH/16/15/11

Invoices, receipts, excess fare tickets, specimen forms, consignment forms for unaccompanied luggage. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/15/12

Great Western Railway Engines - Names, Numbers, Types and Classes, 1919; 1922; 1925. [3 volumes]

PSH/16/15/13

"The 10.30 Limited" by W G Chapman, second edition, September 1923; third edition, November 1923. [2 volumes]

PSH/16/15/14

"Caerphilly Castle" by W G Chapman, 1924. [2 volumes]

PSH/16/15/15

Brunel and After - The Romance of the Great Western Railway by Archibald Williams, 1925. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/16/15/16

The "King" of Railway Locomotives by W G Champman, 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/17

Glorious Devon by S P B Mais, second edition, 1929. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/18

The GWR Engine Book, 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/19

The Cornish Riviera by S P B Mais, third edition, 1934. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/16/15/20

Cheltenham Flyer by W G Chapman, February 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/21

GWR Engines, Names, Numbers, Types and Classes, 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/22

Track Topics by W G Chapman, third edition, May 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/16/15/23

Swindon & its place in Great Western history. [1 volume]

London Midland & Scottish Railway PSH/16/16/

PSH/16/16/1

<u>The Triumph of the Royal Scot.</u> Commemorative brochure concerning the North American Tour of the Royal Scot Train, 1933. [1 volume, 3 copies]

PSH/16/16/2

<u>A Century of Progress. London-Birmingham 1838 - 1938</u>. Souvenir of the centenary of the London & Birmingham Railway, September 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/3

Chief Commercial Manager. The Public and Ourselves. Leaflet issued to staff, November 1946. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/4

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, etc, c. 1927 - 1939. [110 papers]

PSH/16/16/5

Leaflet advertising extension of cheap fare facilities, January 1928. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/6

<u>LMS The Best Way</u>. Tourist Programme - Bristol, Gloucester, Cheltenham and Worcester Districts, April -October 1929. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/7

Leaflet advertising programme of autumn excursions from Gloucester, Cheltenham Spa, Worcester, Redditch, Evesham, Nailsworth, Malvern, Stroud and Bromsgrove Districts, 23 September - 28 October 1929. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/8

Christmas Holidays, 1929. Leaflet giving details of alteration and discontinuance of passenger train services and other special arrangements from 23 December 1929 to 1 January 1930. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/9

Leaflet advertising programme of autumn excursions from Gloucester, Cheltenham Spa, Worcester, Redditch, Evesham, Nailsworth, Malvern, Stroud and Bromsgrove Districts, 26 September - 1 November 1930. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/10

Leaflet advertising programme of Cook's day and half-day cheap ticket arrangements from Bromsgrove, Worcester, Evesham, Redditch, Stratford-on-Avon, Malvern and Tewkesbury District, from 22 September 1930. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/11

Leaflet advertising programme of day and half-day cheap ticket arrangements from Cheltenham Spa, Gloucester, Ashchurch, Worcester, Evesham, Stonehouse and Stroud District, from 12 September 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/12

Leaflet giving details of passenger train service alterations, December 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/13

Cheap Fares from Stafford, 1933. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/14

Cheap Fares from Bath, 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/15

Leaflet advertising programme of cheap tickets from Bristol, Bath, Clifton Down, Berkeley Road, Lydney, Cheltenham, Gloucester, Worcester, Evesham, Tewkesbury and Bromsgrove, from 1 October 1937. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/16

Leaflet advertising Camping Coach Holidays, 1939. [1 item, 2 copies]

PSH/16/16/17

Leaflet giving details of Clyde Coast Steamer Services, from 1 October 1942. [1 item]

PSH/16/16/18

London Midland & Scottish Railway and Cheshire Lines Committee. Folded card timetable advertising express train service between Manchester and Liverpool, 3 July - 24 September 1939. [1 item, 2 copies]

PSH/16/16/19

Specimen forms etc, including specimen guards report book, c. 1925 - 1945. [1 bundle; 1 volume]

PSH/16/16/20

The Royal Scot by S P B Mais. [1 volume, 2 copies]

PSH/16/16/21

The LMS at War by George C Nash, 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/22

<u>Locomotives of the LMS</u> - Official Illustrated List of all LMS Locomotives specially arranged for Engine Spotters, September 1947. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/22

Locomotives of the LMS Past and Present. [1 volume]

PSH/16/16/23

LMS Guards report book on bogie vehicles. [1 volume]

London & North Eastern Railway PSH/16/17/

PSH/16/17/1

Buffet car tariff of light refreshments, 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/2

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, etc, c. 1928 - 1939. [38 papers]

PSH/16/17/3

Leaflet advertising early holidays and period excursions to London, Liverpool Street, 4 May - 6 July 1928. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/4

Booklet advertising day excursions and walking tours from King's Cross, Liverpool Street, Marylebone and suburban stations, 7 July - 21 September 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/16/17/5

Leaflets, advertising cheap day return tickets from and to seaside and country, Great Eastern Section, 1 May - 31 October 1931; 1 May - 31 October 1932. [2 items]

PSH/16/17/6

Timetable leaflet giving details of train services from Leicester, Derby and Nottingham to Lincolnshire, Norfolk and Yorkshire Coast resorts, 20 July - 13 September 1931. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/7

Timetable leaflets giving details of services between Cambridge and London, Northern Counties and Scotland, 1 June - 17 July 1932; 11 Sept 1933 - 30 April 1934; 1 January - 28 April 1935. [3 items]

PSH/16/17/8

Leaflet advertising the International Eucharistic Congress, Dublin, 19 - 26 June 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/9

Leaflet advertising cheap day return tickets to county and other cricket matches, 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/10

Leaflet advertising day trips and hikes from King's Cross, Liverpool Street, Marylebone and suburban stations, 1 October 1934 - 28 April 1935. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/11

LNER and LMS. Card leaflet giving details of cheap fares and train service between Leeds and Otley, Ilkley, Burley-in-Wharfedale and Ben Rhydding, 6 July - 27 September 1936. [1 item]

PSH/16/17/12

Receipts, specimen forms, etc, c. 1930 - 1946. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/17/13

<u>The First Railway Across the Border</u> by George Dow. Booklet issued to celebrate the centenary of the opening of the North British Railway, 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/16/17/14

<u>The Eastern Union Railway 1846 - 1862</u> by H F Hilton. Booklet issued to celebrate the centenary of the opening of the Eastern Union Railway, 1946. [1 volume]

Southern Railway PSH/16/18/

PSH/16/18/1

Ashford Works Centenary, commemorative brochure, 1947. [1 volume]

PSH/16/18/2

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, etc, c. 1926 - 1939. [26 papers]

PSH/16/18/3

Leaflet advertising half-price day return tickets between London and suburban stations and the seaside, etc, January 1931. [1 item]

PSH/16/18/4

Leaflets advertising "Go as you Please" cheap day tickets for rambles and outings in the country from London, February 1931; May 1932. [2 items]

PSH/16/18/5

Leaflet giving details of coastal services, 17 July - 11 September 1932; with an accompanying note. [1 item; 1 paper]

PSH/16/18/6

Leaflet advertising "Go as you Please" cheap day tickets for rambles and outings in the country from suburban stations, 1932. [1 item]

PSH/16/18/7

Leaflet advertising "Go as you Please" cheap day tickets for rambles and outings in the country from London, c. 1934. [1 item]

PSH/16/18/8

Southern Electric. Leaflet concerning the opening of the new line from Motspur Park to Tolworth with stations at Malden Manor and Tolworth from 29 May 1938. [1 item]

British Railways PSH/16/19/

PSH/16/19/1

Eastern Region Modernisation, publicity brochure, c.1959. [1 volume]

PSH/16/19/2

British Transport in 1959, staff edition. [1 volume]

PSH/16/19/3

Railfreight Speedlink, publicity brochures and leaflets, 1977. [1 file]

PSH/16/19/4

Transport Policy. An opportunity for Change. Comments by British Railways Board on the Government Consultation Document, 1976. [1 volume]

PSH/16/19/5

Handbills advertising excursions, cheap day tickets, train service alterations, etc, c. 1949 - 1976. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/19/6

Leaflet giving details of passenger train alterations owning to engineering work between Patney and Chirton and Westbury, 14 October - 11 November 1951. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/7

Leaflet giving details of day excursion bookings to London from Birmingham, Wolverhampton, Coventry, Leamington, Walsall, Lichfield, Kidderminster, Stourbridge Junction, Stratford-on-Avon and Banbury, 7 September - 31 December 1964. [1 item, 3 copies]

PSH/16/19/8

London Midland Region. Leaflet advertising day return tickets from Chester, Shotton, Hawarden, Buckley Junction, Penyffordd, Hope Village, Caergwrle Castle and Wells, Cefn-y-Bedd, Gwersyllt and Wrexham, from 1 February 1965. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/9

Western Region. Leaflet advertising day tickets from stations in Cornwall, Devon, Dorset, Gloucestershire, Somerset, Wiltshire and Worcestershire, from 30 January 1966. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/10

Card notice. Western Region. Diesel and steam train local services between Shrewsbury and Hereford, 13 June - 11 September 1960. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/11

Timetable notice. Trent train departures, 18 April 1966 - 5 March 1967. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/12

Easter. Leaflet giving details of principal trains between London and Yorkshire, North of England and Scotland, 24 - 31 March 1948. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/13

Leaflet advertising train services and fares between London, Manchester and Liverpool, 2 July - 9 September 1951. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/14

Leaflet advertising the train service between Birmingham, Kidderminster, Worcester and Malvern, 8 June - 20 September 1953. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/15

Card leaflet advertising train services and fares between Liverpool and London, 11 June - 16 September 1956. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/16

Card timetable advertising principal trains between Hull, Selby, Leeds, Huddersfield, Manchester and Liverpool, 11 September 1961 - 16 June 1962. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/17

Leaflet giving details of temporary timetable between South Wales, Bristol Parkway and London, 5 May - 5 October 1975. [1 item]

PSH/16/19/18

Excess fare tickets, etc, c. 1950 - 1971. [1 bundle]

Midland Red & Railways Joint Motor Services PSH/16/20/

PSH/16/20/1

Midland Red Omnibus Company. Handbills giving details of services from Shrewsbury, 1941 - 1943. [2 papers]

Bishops Castle Railway PSH/16/21/

PSH/16/21/1

Handbill advertising cheap return tickets, January 1932. [1 paper, 2 copies]

PSH/16/21/2

Handbill giving details of Easter train arrangements, 1932. [1 paper]

PSH/16/21/3

Handbills and leaflets giving details of train and bus services to Bishop's Castle, c. 1960 - 1961. [4 papers]

PSH/16/21/4

Parcel waybills, specimen forms, etc, c. 1923 - 1933. [1 bundle]

Weston, Cleveland and Portishead Railway PSH/16/22/

PSH/16/22/1

Timetable leaflets, September 1936; July 1937; September 1937; July 1938. [4 items, 8 copies]

PSH/16/22/2

Waybills, invoices, etc, c.1916-1935.[1 bundle]

East Kent Railway PSH/16/23/

PSH/16/23/1

Receipt forms, consignment notes, staff tickets, etc, c.1920-1940. [1 bundle]

Kent and East Sussex Railway PSH/16/24/

PSH/16/24/1

Returns of locomotives repaired, particulars of ticket remittances, specimen forms, etc, c.1900-1940. [1 bundle]

Hundred of Manhood & West Sussex (Selsey Tramway) PSH/16/25/

PSH/16/25/1

Train staff tickets, 1933-1934. [3 papers]

Grimsby and Immingham Railway PSH/16/26/

PSH/16/26/1

Specimen drivers report form. [1 paper]

PSH/16/26/2

British Railways (Eastern Region), Lincolnshire Road Car Company and Grimsby-Cleethorpes Transport. Leaflet concerning the closure of the railway with details of alternative services, June 1961. [1 item]

Mersey Railway PSH/16/27/

PSH/16/27/1

Handbill advertising through service of electric trains to Wirral stations and special cheap tickets, April 1939. [1 paper, 2 copies]

Wirral Railway PSH/16/28/

PSH/16/28/1

Specimen repairs sheet. [1 paper]

The Ravenglass & Eskdale Railway PSH/16/29/

PSH/16/29/1

An Illustrated History and Description of the Line, its Locomotives and Equipment by Henry Greenly, 1923. [1 volume, 2 copies]

Liverpool Overhead Railway PSH/16/30/

PSH/16/30/1

Specimen memorandum sheet, notepaper, etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/30/2

Descriptive Map and Guide of the Railway and Docks. [1 item]

Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham Railway PSH/16/31/

PSH/16/31/1

Old Trafford Station. Paybills, July 1887 - May 1889. [1 volume]

PSH/16/31/2

Old Trafford Station. Register of excess passenger fares collected, July 1889 -March 1890. [1 volume]

Ashover Light Railway PSH/16/32/

PSH/16/32/1

Handbills advertising train services, 1929 - 1936. [7 papers]

PSH/16/32/2

Timetable, from 5 October 1929. [1 item]

PSH/16/32/3

Timetable, from 28 May 1931. [1 item]

PSH/16/32/4

Timetable leaflets, from 20 August 1925; from 20 August 1925; from 1 October 1925. [3 items]

Easingwold Railway PSH/16/33/

PSH/16/33/1

Memorandum concerning timetables of service, 4 May 1904. [1 paper]

Whittingham Railway PSH/16/34/

PSH/16/34/1

Card timetable. Whittingham Hospital Train Service, May 1951. [1 item, 2 copies]

The Liverpool and North Wales Steamship Company PSH/16/35/

PSH/16/35/1

The Liverpool and North Wales Steamship Company. Leaflet advertising afternoon sailings between Liverpool and Llandudno, September 1952. [1 item]

Alexandra, Newport & South Wales Docks & Railway PSH/16/36/

PSH/16/36/1

Alexandra, Newport and South Wales Docks and Railway. Timetable of motor car service between Pontypridd and Caerphilly, March 1907. [1 item]

Barry Railway PSH/16/37/

PSH/16/37/1

Timetable leaflet. <u>Timetable of Trains</u> between Barry Island and Barry and Cardiff Docks, Clarence Road Station, also between Barry & Porth, Pontypridd and Cardiff and Barry and Bridgend, May 1907. [1 item]

Cambrian Railway PSH/16/38/

PSH/16/38/1

Llanfihangel Station. Parcels waybills, correspondence, etc, 1868-1895. [10 items]

PSH/16/38/2

Timetable booklet, local and through services, n.d.; with accompanying timetable booklet, local and through train service, July - September 1904, reprint published by the Welshpool and Llanfair Railway Preservation Society. [2 volumes]

PSH/16/38/3

Parcels waybills, delivery sheets, etc, 1898-1920. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/38/4

A Souvenir of the Cambrian Railways. Gems of Picturesque Scenery in Wild Wales, June 1895. [1 volume]

Corris Railway PSH/16/39/

PSH/16/39/1

Tables of passenger fares and rates for parcels, February 1920. [1 paper]

PSH/16/37/2

Train book (part only), June 1930. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/39/3

Corris Railway - Real Picturesque Wales, publicity booklet, 1907. [1 volume]

PSH/16/39/4

Corris Railway - Real Picturesque Wales, publicity booklet, 1908. [1 volume]

PSH/16/39/5

Shipping form, excess receipt forms, etc, c.1900-1910. [1 bundle]

Festiniog Railway PSH/16/40/

PSH/16/40/1

Card-backed advertisement. Festiniog Railway - The Faery Line, c.1930. [1 item]

PSH/16/40/2

PSH/5 Publicity leaflet. Festiniog (or Toy) Railway - North Wales. [1 item, 2 copies]

PSH/16/40/3

PSH/5 Timetable notice. <u>The Festiniog Toy Railway - "Wonderland of Wales"</u>, 4 July-24 September 1938. [1 notice, 2 copies]

PSH/16/40/4

Timetable handbills, 1957 (2 copies); 1959; 1960; 1961; 1963; 1964. [6 papers, 7 copies]

PSH/16/40/5

Timetable leaflets, 1970 [3 copies); 1971 [2 copies); 1972 [2 copies); 1973 [3 copies). [4 items, 10 copies]

PSH/16/40/6

Invoices and consignment notes, 1930-1939. [3 papers]

PSH/16/40/7

Festiniog Railway Guide, 1957. [1 volume]

PSH/16/40/8

A Pictorial History of the Festiniog Railway, third edition, June 1959. [1 volume]

PSH/16/40/9

British Railways, Western Region. Handbill advertising excursions to Tan-y-Bwlch via Minffordd and the Festiniog Railway, May 1961. [1 paper, 2 copies]

Snowdon Mountain Railway PSH/16/41/

PSH/16/41/1

Publicity leaflet. Snowdon Summit Hotel, Llanberis - The High Spot of Your Holiday. [1 item]

PSH/16/41/2

Timetable leaflet, 4 July-24 September 1938. [1 item]

Swansea & Mumbles Railway PSH/16/42/

PSH/16/42/1

South Wales Transport Company Ltd and the Mumbles Railway. Notice concerning the replacement of the service between Southend and the Mumbles Pier by a shuttle service of omnibuses, October 1959. [1 notice]

PSH/16/42/2

South Wales Transport Company Ltd. Leaflet giving details of revised services to be introduced on the abandonment of the Mumbles Railway, October 1959. [1 item]

PSH/16/42/3

<u>The Chain of Progress - Over 155 Years of Service</u>. Souvenir brochure published by the South Wales Transport Company to commemorate the closure of the Swansea and Mumbles Railway, 5 January 1960. [1 volume, 3 copies]

Talyllyn Railway PSH/16/43/

PSH/16/43/1

Specimen forms and tickets. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/43/2

Timetable leaflets. Train services, 1968; 1969. [2 items]

PSH/16/43/3

Timetable leaflet. Train services, 1972. [1 item]

PSH/16/43/4

Publicity leaflet. Arranging a Party Outing? Then Visit the Talyllyn Railway. [1 item]

PSH/16/43/5

Calendars, 1958; 1973; 1974. [3 items]

PSH/16/43/6

Leaflet. The Talyllyn Railway by T G Bradley. [1 item]

PSH/16/43/7

Birmingham and Midland Motor Omnibus Company Ltd. Publicity leaflets advertising combined road and rail tours to Towyn, Dolgoch and Talyllyn Lake, 1957; 1964; 1965. [3 items]

Vale of Rheidol Railway PSH/16/44/

PSH/16/44/1

Timetable leaflet. Timetable of local trains, 21 May-30 June 1904. [1 item]

PSH/16/44/2

Timetable leaflet. Timetable of trains, 1 July-30 September 1913. [1 item]

PSH/16/44/3

Timetable leaflet. Cambrian Railways, train service, Vale of Rheidol Branch, 23 July-31 August 1917. [1 item]

PSH/16/44/4

Handbills advertising cheap day tickets and excursions, 1948-1958. [8 papers, 17 copies]

PSH/16/44/5

Publicity and timetable leaflets, 1961; 1965; 1966; 1967; 1969. [5 items]

PSH/16/44/6

Midland Red Omnibus Company. Publicity leaflets advertising combined road and rail tours to Aberystwyth, Vale of Rheidol and Devil's Bridge, 1963; 1964; 1965; with an accompanying British Rail leaflet See the Rheidol Valley by Train, 1966. [4 items]

Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway PSH/16/45/

PSH/16/45/1

Card timetables, 1963. [1 item]

PSH/16/45/2

Timetable notices, 1966; 1968 [2 items]

PSH/16/45/3

Timetable leaflets, 1968; 1969; 1970; 1973. [4 items]

PSH/16/45/4

Publicity and timetable leaflet. Wales - Visit the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway, 1972. [1 item]

PSH/16/45/5

Calendar, 1964. [1 item]

PSH/16/45/6

The Welshpool and Llanfair Railway - An Illustrated Guide. [1963] [1 volume]

PSH/16/45/7

The Welshpool and Llanfair Railway - An Illustrated Guide, second edition, 1964. [1 volume]

PSH/16/45/8

The Welshpool and Llanfair Railway - An Illustrated Guide, third edition, 1968. [1 volume].

PSH/16/45/9

British Rail. Handbill advertising combined rail and road trips to the Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway and Powis Castle, May 1966. [1 paper]

Portpatrick & Wigtownshire Joint Railways PSH/16/46/

PSH/16/45/10

Portpatrick and Wigtownshire Joint Railways. Consignment note, etc, c1900-1920. [1 bundle]

City of Cork Steam Packet Company PSH/16/47/

PSH/16/47/11

City of Cork Steam Packet Company. Publicity leaflet with details of services. [1 item]

Giant's Causeway and Portrush Electric Tramway PSH/16/48/

PSH/16/48/12

Giant's Causeway and Portrush Electric Tramway. Timetable leaflet, September 1941. [1 item]

Waterford and Tramore Railway PSH/16/49

PSH/16/49/13

Waterford and Tramore Railway. Timetable leaflet, June 1908.

Belfast & County Down Railway PSH/16/50/

PSH/16/50/1

Timetable leaflet. Train service, October 1941. [1 item]

PSH/16/50/2

Specimen season ticket application form. [1 item]

Great Northern Railway (Ireland) PSH/16/51/

PSH/16/51/1

Handbill advertising cheap afternoon tickets to Bundoran, June 1941. [1 paper]

PSH/16/51/2

Timetable and fares leaflet, October 1941. [1 item]

PSH/16/51/3

Excess fare tickets, etc, c. 1945 - 1948. [1 bundle]

Londonderry & Lough Swilly Railway PSH/16/52/

PSH/16/52/1

Lough Swilly Bus Service. Notice concerning Easter arrangements, 1941. [1 item]

PSH/16/52/2

Weighbridge tickets, delivery advice cards, specimen ticket returns, etc, c. 1920 -1940. [1 bundle]

PSH/16/52/3

Specimen consignment notes. [1 volume]

Isle of Man PSH/16/53/

PSH/16/53/1

Isle of Man Steam Packet Company. Booklet advertising summer services, 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/16/53/2

British Rail. Publicity leaflet. <u>Isle of Man - Go There by Rail and Sea</u>, 1966. [1 item]

Isle of Man Railway PSH/16/54/

PSH/16/54/1

Isle of Man Railway and Manx Northern Railway. Timetable notice, June 1894. [1 notice]

PSH/16/54/2

Isle of Man Railway and Isle of Man Road Services. Timetable notice (double-sided), train and bus services, May 1947. [1 item]

PSH/16/54/

Timetable notice, May 1948. [1 item]

PSH/16/54/4

Isle of Man Railway and Isle of Man Road Services. Timetable leaflet, official train and bus timetables, May 1948. [1 item]

PSH/16/54/5

Isle of Man Railway and Isle of Man Road Services. Timetable leaflets, train and bus services, September 1957; May 1958; September 1959; June 1962. [4 items]

PSH/16/54/6

Beauty Spots of Manxland and How to Reach Them, tourist guide, c. 1910. [1 volume]

PSH/16/54/7

Isle of Man Railway, tourist guide with timetables, July 1925. [1 volume]

Manx Electric Railway PSH/16/55/

PSH/16/55/1

Handbills advertising excursions and 'rover' tickets, c.1957. [3 papers]

PSH/16/55/2

Publicity leaflet. Manx Electric Railway - A Really Wonderful Scenic Journey, c. 1957. [1 item]

PSH/16/55/3

Timetable leaflet. Douglas, Laxey, Ramsey and Snaefell Mountain, May 1962. [1 item]

Overseas PSH/16/56/

PSH/16/56/1

IRSE Souvenir of Fifteenth Annual Dinner held on 25 October 1935. [1 item]

PSH/16/56/2

Belgian National Railways. Handbill advertising season tickets and cheap travel facilities, April 1937; with accompanying tickets and stamps. [1 paper, 4 items]

PSH/16/56/3

Belgian Royal Mailboats Service and Belgian National Railways. Handbook to Dover-Ostend Royal Mail Route, 1937. [1 volume]

Other Papers PSH/16/57/

PSH/16/57/1

British Railways Press Bureau. Facts about British Railways, February 1933. [1 volume]

PSH/16/57/2

British Railways Press Office. Facts about British Railways, February 1935. [1 volume]

PSH/16/57/3

Railway Companies Association. Booklet Clear the Lines - The Railways Ask for a Square Deal, n.d. (c. 1938); with accompanying handbills and notices. [1 volume; 3 papers]

PSH/16/57/4

British Railways Press Office. British Railways in Peace and War, 1944. [1 volume]

PSH/16/57/5

Handbills "Dare we let the railways die" by Railway Company's Association. [1 bundle]

PSH/17/ MAPS AND PLANS

Railway Clearing House PSH/17/1/

PSH/17/1/1

Official Railway Map of England and Wales, small edition, 1909.

PSH/17/1/2

Official Railway Map of Ireland, 1902.

PSH/17/1/3

Official Railway Map of Durham and District, 1900.

PSH/17/1/4

Official Railway Map of Lancashire and District, 1901.

PSH/17/1/5-6

Official Railway Map of Staffordshire District, 1902; 1918. [2 maps]

PSH/17/1/7

Official Railway Map of Manchester and District, 1907.

PSH/17/1/8

Official Railway Map of South Wales, 1910.

Railway Clearing House PSH/17/2/

PSH/17/2/1

Airey's Railway Map of South Wales, second edition, 1872.

PSH/17/2/2

Airey's Railway Map of South Wales, second edition, November 1875.

PSH/17/2/3-5

Airey's Railway Map of South Wales, 1888; 1891; 1895. [3 maps]

PSH/17/2/6-7

Airey's Railway Map of Staffordshire District, 1874. [1 map, 2 copies]

PSH/17/2/8

Airey's Railway Map of the Derby and Notts. Districts, 1877.

PSH/17/2/9-10

Airey's Railway Map of Lancashire and District, 1883, 1893. [2 maps]

PSH/17/2/11-12

Airey's Railway Map of Yorkshire and District, 1885; 1893. [2 maps]

PSH/17/2/13-15

Airey's Railway Map of the East of England, 1885; 1886 - 1893; 1890. [3 maps]

PSH/17/2/16

Airey's Railway Map of the West of England, 1892.

London and North Western Railway PSH/17/3/

PSH/17/3/1-2

London and North Western Railway and Caledonian Railway. <u>Map of England and Wales</u>; with, on reverse, <u>Map of Scotland</u>; January 1913 & [n.d.] [2 maps]

PSH/17/3

Map Explanatory of the System, December 1922.

North Eastern Railway PSH/17/4/

PSH/17/4/1

Printed plan of the Collieries in Yorkshire, Nottinghamshire and Derbyshire and their railway connections with the North Eastern and Hull and Barnsley Railway Companies Docks at Hull.

PSH/17/4/2/1-3

Printed plans of the Northumberland, North Durham and South Durham Coalfields. [3 plans]

Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction Railway PSH/17/5/

PSH/17/5/1

Printed plan of the Stratford-upon-Avon, Towcester and Midland Junction Railway.

Great Western Railway PSH/17/6/

PSH/17/6/1

Printed map of system, January 1908.

PSH/17/6/2/1-5

Map of GWR System, n.d. 2 with original sleeves, 3 without sleeves. [1 map; 5 items]

PSH/17/6/3

Map of System, December 1923.

PSH/17/6/4

Map of Great Western Railway showing Cathedrals, Castles and Abbeys.

London Midland and Scottish Railway PSH/17/7/

PSH/17/7/1/1-3

Printed maps of England and Wales, [?1928]. [3 maps]

PSH/17/7/2/1-4

Printed maps of Scotland (one coloured). [4 maps]

PSH/17/7/3

Printed map of North Wales.

PSH/17/7/4

Printed map of the Lake District and West Lancashire.

PSH/17/7/5/1-3

Printed maps (double-sided). Lake District and Lancashire and North Eastern and Western Centre; South Wales and Western Counties and South and South-East of England; Northern Scotland and Southern Scotland. [3 maps]

PSH/17/7/6/1-3

Printed maps (double-sides). Ireland and map of through connections between Great Britain and the Continent. [3 maps]

PSH/17/7/7

Printed map of the railway system, 31 December 1924

PSH/17/7/8

Map of Glasgow and district, hand drawn.

British Railways PSH/17/8/

PSH/17/8/1

Map of Passenger Network, 1974.

PSH/17/8/2

Map of International Passenger Network, 1974.

Miscellaneous PSH/17/9/

PSH/17/9/1

Savory's "Eclipse" series of County Maps. Map of Worcester and Parts of Adjoining Counties, 1898. [2 pieces].

PSH/17/9/2

Map of the City of Worcester.

PSH/17/9/3

New Map of the City of Worcester.

PSH/17/9/4

Bacon's County Map and Guide to Herefordshire, c.1910.

PSH/17/9/5

Map of Monmouthshire by J Archer showing the South Wales Railway, Abergavenny and Hereford Railway, etc.

PSH/17/9/6

Map of the South Wales Steam Coal District, published by the Business Statistics Publishing Company, Cardiff.

PSH/17/9/7

Trehearne and Cooke's Large Map of North Wales.

PSH/17/9/8

Cardiff Railway Company. Plan of Bute Docks, 1906.

PSH/17/9/9

Smith's map of England & Wales containing the whole of the turnpike roads, railways and canals and the distance from London to every Principal Town and from one Market Town to another. Scale: 15 miles - 1", 1845.

PSH/17/9/10

Station Map of the Railways in Great Britain designed by Z. Macauley and corrected by the Companies, 1854, third edition. Scale: 10 miles - 1".

PSH/17/9/11

Station Map of the Railways in Great Britain designed by Z. Macauley and corrected by the Companies, [1873]. Scale: 10 miles - 1".

PSH/17/9/12

Bradshaw's Map of the Railways, Canals, Navigable Rivers and Mineral Districts of Great Britain, reduced from the ordnance survey shewing all the Railway Junction, stations etc. also the lines on which the Electric Telegraph is laid down. Scale: 4 geographic leagues - 2 1/4". [Two sheets, decorated box set.]

Isle of Man PSH/17/10/

PSH/17/10/1

Isle of Man Map and Handy Guide.

PSH/17/10/2

Plan of Douglas.

PSH18/ POSTCARDS

Ashover Light Railway

5 items

Belfast & County Down Railway

1 item

British Railways

1 item

Caledonian Railway

18 items

Glasgow & South Western Railway

3 items

Great Central Railway

3 items

Great North of Scotland Railway

7 items

Great Northern Railway

13 items

Great Eastern Railway

5 items

Great Western Railway

20 items

Lancashire & Yorkshire Railway

1 item

London Brighton & South Coast Railway

2 items

London Midland & Scottish Railway

9 items

London & North Eastern Railway

9 items

London & North Western Railway

26 items

London & South Western Railway

1 item

North Staffordshire Railway

1 item

Romney Hythe & Dymchurch Railway

1 item

London Tilbury and Southend Railway

2 items

Midland Railway

8 items

Midland & Great Northern Railway

2 items

North British Railway

1 item

North Eastern Railway

8 items

Southern Railway

20 items

Misc. Locomotives Railway

11 items

Railway Stations

18 items

Viaducts and Bridges

6 items

PSH/19/ POSTERS AND NOTICES

Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway

PSH/19/1

Notice. Passenger Train Alterations, August Holidays 1931. [1 notice]

Great Western Railway

PSH/19/2

Timetable poster no.12 advertising services between Birmingham and Stourbridge Junction, Stourbridge Junction and Stourbridge Town, Birmingham and Dudley, Wellington, Crewe and Manchester, Wellington, Much Wenlock and Craven Arms, Shrewsbury and Minsterley, Shrewsbury and Hereford, Gobowen and Oswestry, Wrexham and Ellesmere, Llanmynech and Llanfyllin, Ruabon, Dolgelly and Barmouth, Bala and Blaenau Festiniog, Oswestry, Welshpool and Aberystwyth, Whitchurch and Oswestry, Aberystwyth and Devil's Bridge, Machynlleth, Towyn, Barmouth and Pwllheli, Moat Lane, Llanidloes, Builth Wells and Brecon, Oswestry and Llangynog and Chester and Birkenhead, 16 June - 5 October 1947. [1 item]

Bishops Castle Railway

PSH/19/3

Timetable notice, from July 1877. [1 item]

Weston, Cleveland and Portishead Railway

PSH/19/4

Timetable poster, September 1933. [Damaged] [1 item]

PSH/19/5

Timetable notice, July 1935. [1 item]

Felixstowe and Fagborough Cliff (Walton) Tramway

PSH/19/6

Felixstowe and Fagborough Cliff (Walton) Tramway. Notice of intention to apply to the Board of Trade for a Provisional Order to authorise the construction of a tramway, 15 November 1872. [1 item]

Mid-Suffolk Light Railway

PSH/19/7

Mid-Suffolk Light Railway. Notice of opening to passenger traffic with timetable, September 1908. [1 item]

Cambrian Railway

PSH/19/8

Notice concerning Whitsuntide Holidays, June 1892. (Badly damaged; not to be produced). [1 item]

Festiniog Railway

PSH/19/9

Timetable poster, Festiniog Toy Railway, giving connections with main lines, July-Sept 1939. [1 item]

PSH/19/10

Notice. Train service between Portmadoc (Harbour) and Boston Lodge for Port Merion, [?1955] [1 item]

Glyn Valley Tramway

PSH/19/11

Byelaws and Regulations, 1897. [1 item]

PSH/19/12

Timetable notice, July 1932. [1 item]

Talyllyn Railway

PSH/19/13

Timetable notice, June 1942. [1 item, 3 copies]

PSH/19/14

Timetable notice, 2 June-27 September 1952. [1 item, 2 copies]

PSH/19/15

Timetable notice, 5 June-25 September 1954. [1 item]

PSH/19/16

Timetable notice, 24 May-27 September 1958. [1 item]

PSH/19/17

Timetable notice, 23 May-1 October 1960. [4 items]

Vale of Rheidol Railway

PSH/19/18

Timetable of trains, 21 May-30 June 1904. [1 item]

Welsh Highland Railway

PSH/19/19

Timetable notice, 16 July-9 September 1932. [1 item]

Welshpool and Llanfair Light Railway

PSH/19/20

Timetable notice, 1964. [1 item, 3 copies]

Manx Electric Railway

PSH/19/21

Card timetable notice. Douglas, Laxey and Ramsey, June 1957. [1 item]

Isle of Man Road Services

PSH/19/22

Timetable notice June 1962. [1 item, 3 copies]

Overseas

PSH/19/22

Copy of French Railway cartoon by Girod. [n.d.] [1 item]

PSH/20/ TIMETABLES

Cheshire Lines Railway PSH/20/1/

PSH/20/1/1-3

<u>Timetables</u>. 1889; 1890; 1892. [3 volumes]

PSH/20/1/4

Timetables, 5 July-26 September 1937; with loose embossed covers. [1 volume]

PSH/20/1/5

<u>Timetables</u>, from 26 September 1938; with loose embossed covers. [1 volume]

PSH/20/1/6-7

Passenger Services information; from 13 January 1947; from 6 October 1947; with loose embossed covers. [2 volumes]

Great Eastern Railway PSH/20/2/

PSH/20/2/1

Timetables, May 1916. [1 volume]

London & North Western Railway PSH/20/3

PSH/20/3/1

Working timetable of the Shropshire, Shrewsbury and Hereford and Abergavenny lines. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/2

Working timetable of the Nottingham, Northampton and Peterborough District, February 1911. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/3

Appendix to working timetables, 1 Feb 1898. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/4

Working timetables of the Abergavenny Junction, and Merthyr, Blaina, Blaenavon, Ebbw Vale, Sirhowy and Tredegar, Cardiff and other branches. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/5

Working timetables of the Shropshire, Shrewsbury and Hereford and Abergavenny lines, October 1913. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/6

Timetables, 1 October 1910 - 30 April 1911. [1 volume]

PSH/20/3/7

Appendix to working timetables, August 1911. Bound and held in Library. [1 volume]

Midland Railway PSH/20/4/

PSH/20/4/1

Timetables, November 1876. [1 volume]

Midland and Great Northern Joint Railway PSH/20/5/

PSH/20/5/1

Timetable, Summer 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/2

Timetable, September 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/3

Working timetable of excursion trains and other arrangements, 3 - 10 July 1910. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/4

Working timetable of excursion trains and other arrangements, 16 - 31 December 1910. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/5-8

Working timetables of excursion trains and other arrangements, 2 - 10 June 1911; 18 - 24 June, 1911; 25 June - 2 July 1911; 16 - 22 July 1911. [4 volumes]

PSH/20/5/9

Working timetables, 20 September 1926. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/10

Working timetable of excursion trains and other arrangements for Whitsuntide, 1928, 25 May - 2 June, 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/11

Programme of additional excursion trains, etc. 22 - 27 June 1929. [1 item]

PSH/20/5/12

Working timetables, 7 July 1930. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/13

Working timetables, 20 July 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/14

Programme of additional trains, 22 - 27 August 1931. [1 item]

PSH/20/5/15

Programme of special express passenger trains from fishworkers from Lowestoft and Yarmouth to Scotland, Autumn 1932. [1 item]

PSH/20/5/16

Working timetable, 5 July - 26 September 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/20/5/17

Appendix to the book of rules and regulations and to the working timetables, 1 February 1898. Bound and held in Library. [1 volume]

Great Western Railway PSH/20/6/

PSH/20/6/1

Timetable, 1884. [Fragile - not to be produced]. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/2-12

Timetables, February 1940; October 1940; May 1941; October 1941; October 1942; May 1943; October 1943; May 1944; October 1944; October 1945; October 1947. [11 volumes]

PSH/20/6/13

Timetables, October 1947; with loose embossed cover. [1 volume; 1 item]

PSH/20/6/14

Swansea Division. Notice of excursion and special arrangements including arrangements in connection with the visit of Their Imperial Majesties the King and Queen to Swansea, 16 - 22 July 1904. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/15

Swansea Division. Extra trains and special arrangements, 24 - 30 April 1912. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/16

Service timetables. Section no 8. 1 Oct 1919. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/17

Service timetables. Section no 13. Chester, Birkenhead, Manchester and Wolverhampton, from 1 October 1919. [Fragile - not to be produced]. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/18

Service timetables. Section no 1. London, Reading, Didcot, Oxford, Wycombe and Banbury Section, 30 September 1935 - 5 July 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/19

Service timetables. Section no 5. Exeter Division, 30 September 1935 - 5 July 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/20

Service timetables. Section no 3. Reading, Chippenham, Westbury, Castle Cary, and Weymouth. 30 September 1935 - 5 July 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/21

Service timetables. Section no 14. Chester, Birkenhead, Manchester, and Wolverhampton, 6 May - 6 October 1936. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/22

Circular concerning the numbering of passenger trains during the summer train service, July 1936. [1 item]

PSH/20/6/23

Worcester Division. Notice showing the arrangements for the diversion of through trains to alternative routes in cases of emergency, May 1942. [1 item]

PSH/20/6/24

Appendix to no 12 section of the service timetables. Worcester, Hereford and Newport, February 1943. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/25

Special notice concerning arrangements in connection with the diversion of Severn Tunnel passenger and parcels trains via Gloucester, via Severn Bridge and via Standish Junction, Gloucester and Ross-on-Wye in case of emergency, May 1943. [1 item]

PSH/20/6/26

Service timetables. Section no 16. Whitchurch, Brecon, Pwllheli and Aberystwyth, 16 June - 4 October 1947. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/27

Instructions affecting Great Western employees when working over the London, Midland and Scottish Railway, July 1945. [1 volume]

PSH/20/6/28

Service timetables. Section no 7. [Fragile - not to be produced] [1 volume]

Great Western and London & North Western Joint Railway PSH/20/7/

PSH/20/7/1

Notice of special trains and other arrangements from 21 Aug - 27 Aug 1920. [1 volume]

London Midland and Scottish Railway PSH/20/8/

PSH/20/8/1

Marshalling circular commencing 9 July 1923. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/2

Working timetables, South Wales District, 9 July - 30 September 1923. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/3

Copy of working timetable of passenger and freight service between Craven Arms and Swansea and branches, and Hereford, Brecon, Ynisygeinon, and Swansea Vale Line, from 24 September 1928. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/4

Notice of Royal special train, Aberdeen (from Ballater) to London (Euston) on 29 September 1930. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/5

Sectional appendix to the working timetable (Western Division), 1 January 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/6

Supplement to the Western Division Sectional appendix to the working timetable 1 January 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/7

Midland Division. Fortnightly notice, 3 - 16 December 1932. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/8

Supplement no. 1 to the Central Division sectional appendix to the working timetables, 1 January 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/9

Western Division. Fortnightly notice, 20 May - 2 June 1933. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/10

Western Division. Programme of special trains, 15 - 21 July 1933. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/11

Western Division. Fortnightly notice, 15 - 28 July 1933. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/12

Western Division. Programme of special trains, 27 January - 2 February 1934. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/13

Western Division. Fortnightly notice, 9 - 22 February 1935. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/14

Supplement no 2 to the general appendix to the working timetables with supplement no 2 to the sectional appendix Midland Division, 1 January 1931. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/15

General appendix to the working timetables with sectional appendix (Midland Division), March 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/16

Western Division. Programme of special trains, 29 May - 4 June 1937. [1 item]

PSH/20/8/17

Midland Division. Working timetable of freight trains, from 27 September 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/18

Midland Division. Working timetable of freight trains, 16 June - 5 October 1947. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/19

Timetable, 18 July - 11 September 1932. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/20

Timetable, 4 July - 25 September 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/21

Timetable. Emergency Passenger Services, September 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/22

LMS train services in the Birmingham, Wolverhampton, Walsall, Dudley and Coventry districts, 28 October 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/23

Timetable. Passenger Services, from 5 May 1941. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/24

Timetable. Passenger Services, 6 May - 6 October 1946. [1 volume]

PSH/20/8/25

Timetable. Passenger Services from 6 October 1947. [1 volume]

London & North Eastern Railway PSH/20/9/

PSH/20/9/1-2

Timetable. Passenger Services - Yorkshire, Durham and Northumberland, from 6 October 1947; with alterations booklet. [2 volumes]

PSH/20/9/3

Great Eastern Section (Section C). Working timetable, from 22 September 1924. [1 volume]

PSH/20/9/4

Great Eastern Section. Working timetable, Cambridge and Colchester, main line and branches, from 21 September 1925. [1 volume]

PSH/20/9/5

Great Northern Section. Working timetables, King's Cross District and Doncaster District (main line), 5 July - 26 September 1937. [1 volume]

Southern Railway PSH/20/10/

PSH/20/10/1

London Central Division (Section 'A' Main Line and Main Line Branch Services). Working timetables, from 3 July 1938. [1 volume]

PSH/20/10/2

London West Division Suburban Area (Windsor Line). Working timetables of passenger trains, from 1 January 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/20/10/3-6

London East Division, London West Division (Main Line and Suburban Area), Southern Division and Western Division. Supplement no. 1 to the working timetables, from 16 October 1939. [4 volumes]

PSH/20/10/7

London Central Division. Supplement no. 2 to the working timetables, from 16 October 1939. [1 volume]

PSH/20/10/8

Timetable of Passenger Services, from 4 May 1942. [1 volume]

PSH/20/10/9

Timetable of Passenger Services, from 2 October 1944. [1 volume]

British Railways PSH/20/11/

PSH/20/11/1

London Midland Region. Timetable of Passenger Services. Liverpool, Manchester, Wigan, Warrington, Preston, Southport, Birkenhead and Chester, including Liverpool suburban electric train services, 31 May - 26 September 1948. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/2

London Midland Region. Timetable of Passenger Services, from 27 September 1948. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/3-5

Western Region. Timetable of Passenger Services, from 27 September 1948; 23 May - 25 September 1949; from 26 September 1949. [3 volumes]

PSH/20/11/6-8

Timetable of Passenger Services. London (Paddington) to Bristol and the West of England, South and North Wales, Birmingham, Gloucester, Worcester and West Midlands, including suburban services, from 25 September 1950; 18 June - 23 September 1951; from 15 September 19521. [3 volumes]

PSH/20/11/9-11

Timetable of Passenger Services. London (Euston and St Pancras) to the Midlands, North Wales and the North, from 25 September 1950; 18 June - 23 September 1951; from 15 September 1952. [3 volumes]

PSH/20/11/12

Passenger Service Timetable. London to the Midlands, North Wales and the North, including suburban services, 11 September 1961 - 17 June 1962. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/13

London Midland Region. Supplement no 5 to the general appendix to the working timetables with supplement no. 5 to the sectional appendix, Midland Division, from January 1949. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/14

Western Region. Appendix to no 15 section, excluding the Stourbridge Junction to Wolverhampton line, of the service timetable. Oxford, Worcester and Stourbridge Junction, from April 1950. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/15

London Midland Operating Area. Local instructions in connection with train and traffic control, Nottingham District, December 1953. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/16

London Midland Operating Area (Western Division). Working timetable of passenger trains between Crewe and Holyhead and branches, 11 June - 16 September 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/17

Western Operating Area. Working timetable of passenger and freight trains, Oswestry District, 11 June - 16 September 1956. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/18

Eastern Region (Great Eastern). Working timetable of passenger and freight trains between Peterborough North and Yarmouth Beach and branches, 9 June - 14 September 1958. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/19-23

Western Region. Supplementary operating instructions, July 1960; July 1962; June 1963. [3 volumes]

PSH/20/11/24

Western Region. Instructions affecting Western Region staff when working over the London Midland Region, October 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/25

Western Region. Regional appendix to the working timetable and books of rules and regulations, October 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/26

Western Region. Sectional appendix to the working timetable and books of rules and regulations, Bristol Traffic District, from October 1960. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/27

London Midland Region (Western Lines). Hours of opening of signal boxes, Crewe and north thereof including North Staffordshire section, from 11 September 1961. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/28

London Midland Region (Western Lines). Working timetable of passenger trains. Banbury, Birmingham, Wolverhampton and Wellington; Hartlebury, Stourbridge Junction, Wolverhampton and branches; 17 June - 8 September 1963. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/29

London Midland Region (Western Lines). Working timetable of passenger trains. Shrewsbury District (Chester Area); main line and branches (including Western Region lines, Craven Arms to Hereford and Craven Arms to Llandovery); 17 June - 8 September 1963. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/30

London Midland Region (Western Lines). Working timetable of passenger trains, Birmingham area, 15 June - 16 September 1964. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/31

Western Region (Bristol Division). Working timetable of passenger and freight (classes 4, 5 and 6] trains, Bristol District, 9 September 1963 - 14 June 1964. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/32

London Midland Region. Working timetable of mandatory train services between Manchester Victoria and Liverpool Lime Street; Euston Junction, Liverpool Exchange, Southport, Diggle Junction, Hebden Bridge and branches; Liverpool Exchange, Ormskirk, Moss Lane Junction, Lostock Hall Engine Shed, Hebden Bridge and branches; May 1970 -May 1971. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/33

Supplement no 4 to the general appendix to working timetables and books of rules and regulations, March 1971. [1 volume]

PSH/20/11/34

London Midland Region. Notice of temporary speed restrictions, permanent way operations, signal alterations, appendix instructions, etc, 12 - 18 August 1972. [1 item]

Cleator & Workington Junction Railway. PSH/20/12/

PSH/20/12/1

Appendix to the working timebook and instructions supplementary to those contained in the book of rules and regulations, July 1916. Bound and held in Library. [1 volume]

Cockermouth, Keswick & Penrith Railway PSH/20/13/

PSH/20/13/1

Working timetable from 3 October 1921. [1 volume]

Port Talbot Railway & Docks Company. PSH/20/14/

PSH/20/14/1

Appendix to the working timebook and instructions supplementary to those contained in the general book of rules and regulations, 1910. [1 volume]

Rhonda & Swansea Bay Railway. PSH/20/15/

PSH/20/15/1

Appendix to the working timetable and supplementary instructions to the general rules and regulations, September 1911. [1 volume]

Barry Railway PSH/20/16/

PSH/20/16/1

Appendix to working time book, July 1889. [1 volume]

PSH/20/16/2

Appendix no. 2 to the working timetables and the book of rules and regulations, July 1913. [1 volume]

Brecon and Merthyr Railway PSH/20/17/

PSH/20/17/1

Appendix to the working timetable, July 1888. Bound and held in Library. [1 volume]

PSH/20/17/2

Appendix to the working timetables and instructions supplementary to those contained in the book of rules and regulations, October 1909. [1 volume]

Cambrian Railway PSH/20/18/

PSH/20/18/1

Working timebook, October 1895. [1 volume]

PSH/20/18/2

Appendix to working timebook, May 1896. Bound and held in Library. [1 volume]

PSH/20/18/3

Appendix no.10 to working timebook, June 1911. [1 volume]

Taff Vale Railway PSH/20/19/

PSH/20/19/1

Appendix no.2 to the working timetables and supplementary instructions to the general working rules and regulations, September 1895. [1 volume]

Belfast & Northern Counties Railway PSH/20/20/

PSH/20/20/1

Timetable and fare tables, Derry Central and Limavady and Dungiven Railways, July 1896. [1 volume]

Clogher Valley Railway PSH/20/21/

PSH/20/21/1

Working timetables, 1 July 189; 1 January 1897; 1 July 1898; 1 June 1899; 1 November 1900; 1 July 1901; 1 June 1902; 1 July 1903; 1 December 1903; 1 January 1904; 1 May 1904; 1 July 1905; 1 June 1908; 1 March 1909; 1 May 1910; 1 January 1911; 1 July 1911; 1 June 1913; 1 October 1913; 1 June 1914; 1 October 1914; 1 May 1915; 1 July 1916; 1 October 1916; 1 December 1916; 22 April 1918; 1 July 1918; 2 June 1919; 5 September 1919; 1 June 1920; 1 October 1920; 11 October 1920; 25 October 1920; 17 January 1921; 4 July 1921. [36 volumes]

Cavan & Leitrim Railway Company PSH/20/22/

PSH/20/22/1

Cavan and Leitrim Railway Company. Timetables, fares and regulations, June 1907. [1 volume]

Great Northern Railway (Ireland) PSH/20/23/

PSH/20/23/1-2

Rail Timetables, September 1939; September 1940. [2 volumes]

PSH/20/23/3-6

Timetable booklets, 8 June - 9 August 1941; 10 August - 4 October 1941; from 5 October 1941; from 14 April 1946. [4 volumes]

PSH/20/23/7

Arrangements concerning excursion parties, Newry general holiday, visit of Their Majesties the King and Queen to Belfast, movements of police, youth rally demonstration at Balmoral and other special events, 26 - 29 July 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/20/23/8

Arrangements concerning excursion parties, August Bank Holiday, R D S Horse Show at Ballsbridge, Dublin, R B P and other events, 30 July - 15 August 1937. [1 volume]

Londonderry & Lough Swilly Railway PSH/20/24/

PSH/20/24/1

Timetable booklet, bus services, from 7 October 1940. [1 volume]

PSH/20/24/2

Bus services, loose timetable sheets, 1941 - 1944. [1 bundle]

PSH/20/24/3

Timetable booklets, bus and rail services, from 4 May 1942; 15 June 1942; 2 April 1945; 6 December 1945; 7 October 1945; 1 July 1946. [6 volumes]

PSH/20/24/4

Working timetable, April 1909. [1 volume]

Northern Counties Committee PSH/20/25/

PSH/20/25/1-3

Timetable booklets, from 25 May 1941; 12 October 1941; 4 July 1942. [3 volumes]

Overseas PSH/20/26/

PSH/20/26/1

Chemins de Fer Belges. Timetables, 22 May - 2 October 1937. [1 volume]

PSH/21/

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

PSH/21/1/

Newspapers and Journals

PSH/21/1/1

Newspapers re. tramways and ending of trams in Sheffield and Liverpool

PSH/21/1/2/1-6

Modern Transport, 10 Jan 1931.

Modern Transport, 3 Jun 1950.

Transport scene, Evening Mail souvenir programme, 23-24 Jul 1977

Full Steam Ahead, A Guide to Britain's Little railways, Evening mail special, May 1977

A Pictorial History of railways with an Anthology of 19th Century Railway Chronicles, A Sunday Dispatch Publication.

One Hundred Years of British Railways, mounted copies from a untitled journal.

PSH/21/1/3/1-14

Copies of The British Gazette, Daily Mail, The Daily Chronicle, with articles about the progress of the General Strike, 6 - 18 May 1926.

PSH/21/1/4/1-

Copies of The Times,

1 Jan 1935, anniversary Number

3 May 1935 Silver Jubilee Number

29 Jan 1936 Funeral of King George V

PSH/21/1/5/1

Copy of The Morning Post, 30 Sep 1937

PSH/21/1/6/1-4

Copies of the Worcester Berrow's Journal, 2 Sep 1949

Books & Files PSH/21/2/

PSH/21/2/1

Auctioneer's Order Book, 1906, of engineering equipment, detailing parts, buyer and seller, price.

PSH/21/2/2

Board of Trade files including rolling stock figures, returns of signalling and working arrangements, cont. brake returns. [1 files]

PSH/21/2/3

Industrial Archaeology notes and Cash Carriers Co. [1 file]

PSH/21/2/4

Littleworth coach restoration. [1 file]

PSH/21/2/5

Bradshaws manuals and timetables. [1 file]

PSH/21/2/6

Board of Trade reports of accidents. [1 file]

PSH/21/2/7

Board of Trade orders, acts, misc., tramways, accidents. [1 file]

Miscellaneous Records PSH/21/3/

PSH/21/3/1

The British Thomson-Houston Co. Ltd. <u>Electric Traction Jubilee 1896-1946</u> by J H Cansdale, December 1946; with an accompanying letter, 21 August 1957. [1 volume, 1 paper]

PSH/21/3/2

Belliss and Morcom Ltd, Engineers, Birmingham. <u>The Belliss and Morcom News</u>, vol. 4, no 4, Autumn 1952. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/3

Brook Electric Motors Ltd, Huddersfield. Calendars 1962 and 1973. [2 items]

PSH/21/3/4

H Coltman & Sons, Midland Ironworks, Loughborough. Catalogue and publicity leaflets concerning steam boilers, c. 1920. [5 items]

PSH/21/3/5

Coalbrookdale Company Ltd. <u>Coalbrookdale 1709-1959</u> by Arthur Raistrick, booklet published to commemorate the 250th anniversary of the Coalbrookdale Company; with an accompanying leaflet containing a description of the site and hours of opening. [1 volume 1 item]

PSH/21/3/6

Nordberg Manufacturing Company, Wisconsin, USA. <u>Nordberg Patented Track Machine</u>, publicity brochure, 1945. [1 item]

PSH/21/3/7

Consett Iron Company. Siemens-Martin Open Hearth Mild Steel, catalogue of products, 1925. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/8/1-6

Edgar Allen & Co Ltd, Imperial Steelworks, Sheffield. <u>Edgar Allen News</u>, no 150, November 1934; no 202, March 1939; no 443, May 1959; nos. 454-456 April-June 1960. [6 items]

PSH/21/3/9

The County of London Electric Supply Co Ltd. Brochure commemorating the completion of a new section of Barking Power Station, 1933. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/10

R F Stedman and Co, Model Railway Engineers, Hunslet, Leeds. Catalogue of new litho rolling stock 1919. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/11

John Butler & Co Ltd, Stanningley Ironworks, Leeds <u>A Few Illustrations of our Work</u>, publicity booklet c. 1914. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/12

Penmaenmawr and Welsh Granite Co. Ltd Moving <u>Mountains</u>, publicity booklet, c 1950; with an accompanying volume <u>Caenarvonshire Historical Society Transactions</u>, vol 35, containing an article entitled <u>A History of the Penmaenmawr Quarries</u> by Ivor E Davies, 1974. [2 volumes]

PSH/21/3/13

J Jordan and Sons Ltd, Makers of Enamel Iron Signs, Bilston. Publicity brochures and leaflets, c. 1925. [3 items]

PSH/21/3/14

Booklet <u>High Class Church & Turret Clocks</u> produced by J.B.Joyce & Co Ltd, Whitchurch, Shropshire. [3 copies]

PSH/21/3/15

E Beddoes, Builder, Joiner and Undertaker, Bishops Castle. Account book, c. 1906-1934. [1 volume]

PSH/21/3/16

File of miscellaneous drawings of engines etc. [1 bundle]

PSH/21/3/17

File of proformas for compiling railway statistics for the Minister of Transport, Dec 1919. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/18

Bundle of drawing re. early locomotives loading gauges and tracks. [1 bundle]

PSH/21/3/19

File of miscellaneous notes about Scottish and foreign railways. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/20

File of locomotive numbering alterations for various railway companies. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/21

File of correspondence re purchase of railway relics, 20c. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/22

File re. development of diesel practice on British and foreign railways. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/23

File of notes and extracts from Railway Magazine. [1 file]

PSH/21/3/24

File of articles re. future of the railways. 1940s. [1 file]

INDEX

Grant, Ritchie, 59 Grylls & Co, 60, 79 B H Coltman & Son, 53 Board of Trade, 13, 25, 31, 32, 39, 46, 70, 71, 76, 78, 79, H Coltman & Sons, 135 Hackworth, Timothy, 53 80, 120, 134, 135 Haigh Foundry, 60, 69 Bruton, JF, 93 Harris & Co, 53 Builders Harrison & Clayton, 60 A & W Smith, 54 Hartley Arnoux & Fanning, 61 Alexander Chaplin & Co, 57 Hawks & Thompson, 53 Alexander Shanks & Son, 64, 71 Head, Wrightson & Co, 53 Andrew Barclay Sons & Co, 55 Headly Bros, 60 Appleby Brothers, 54 Henry Hughes & Co, 57, 77, 83, 91 Armstrong Whitworth & Co, 53, 54 Heron & Wilkinson, 53 Aveling and Porter, 53, 55 Hopkins, Gilkes & Co, 53 Avonside Engine Co, 55, 77, 81 Horseley Coal & Iron Co, 61 Balmforth Brothers, 53 Hudswell Clarke & Co, 53, 61 Belliss & Seekings, 55 Hunslet Engine Co, 61, 76 Benjamin Hick & Son, 60, 73, 75 IW Boulton, 71 Beyer Peacock & Co Ltd, 56 Ince Forge Co, 71 Birkenhead Rail & Tramway Co, 80 Isaac W Boulton, 56 Birmingham Railway Carriage & Wagon Co, 67 J & F Howard Ltd, 53 Black, Hawthorn & Co, 56 J & G Joicey & Co, 61 Braithwaite, Milner & Co, 53 J & R Taylor, 54 Brush Electrical Engineering Co, 57, 76, 91 J Crowley & Co, 53 Brush Electrical Engineering Co, 57 James Cross & Co, 58, 83 C Hibberd & Co, 60 James MacFarlane and Co, 70 Cardiff Rolling Stock Co, 67 John Abbott & Co, 73 Chanter & Co, 53 Chapman & Furneaux, 53 John Butler & Co Ltd, 136 John Fowler & Co, 58, 76 Charles D Phillips, 64 John Hague, 53 Clayton & Shuttleworth, 53 John Jones & Co, 61 Clayton Wagons Ltd, 53 John Rylands, 54 Consett Iron Co. 135 John Smith, Coven, 64, 69 Coulthard & Co, 53 Jones & Potts, 61 Daniel Adamson & Co, 53 Kerr Stuart & Co, 61 Davy Brothers, 53 Kitson, 25, 62 De Winton & Co, 58 LT Todd, 54 Dick & Stevenson, 58 Langueville & Co, 10 Dick, Kerr & Co, 58 Lennox Large and Co, 70 Dodds & Son, 53 Lilleshall Co Ltd, 62, 71, 85 Dundee Foundry Co, 53 E E Baguley Ltd, 53 Lilleshall CoLtd, 73, 75 Lister Blackstone Ltd, 62 Edgar Allen & Co, 135 Mather Dixon and Co, 69 Edward Borrows & Sons, 56 Merryweather & Sons Ltd, 63 Edward Bury & Co, 56 Metropolitan-Cammell Carriage & Wagon Company, Edward Rushton Son & Kenyon, 52 82,83 Falcon Engine & Car Works, 57 Midland Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, 67 Falcon Engine & Car Works, 82, 91 Nasmyth Wilson & Co, 63 Fawcett, Preston & Co, 53 Nasmyth, Wilson & Co, 80 Fenton, Murray & Jackson, 53 Neath Abbey Iron Co, 63, 71 Fletcher, Jennings & Co, 58, 69 North British Locomotive Co, 63 Fossick & Hackworth, 53 Oil Engine and Gas Turbine, 54 Foster, Rastrick and Co, 71 Peckett & Sons, 59 Fox, Walker & Co, 59, 76 Peckett & Sons, 59 G & J Rennie & Co, 70 Peckett & Sonsd, 77 G Forrester & Co, 53 Peel, Williams & Peel, 54, 75 Galloway, Bowman and Glasgow, 14 Peto, Brassey & Betts, 70 George England & Co, 58, 75 Peto, Brassey, Betts, & Jackson, 63 George Hopper & Son, 53 Plynlimon and Hafan, 18 Gilkes, Wilson & Co, 59 R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co, 65 Gloucester Railway Carriage and Wagon Co Ltd, 67 R & W Hawthorn Leslie & Co, 65, 73 Grange Iron Company, 53

R & W Hawthorne & Co, 70	D
R & W Hawthornes & Co, 60	
R B Longridge & Co, 62, 79, 83, 84	De Glehn, 26
R Bach & Co, 55	Docks
R Brotherhood, 18, 57	Barrow Docks, 25
R Daglish, 53	Fishguard Harbour Improvement, 44
R McAlpine & Sons Ltd, 69	Portpatrick Harbour, 14
R Stephenson & Company, 15 Ransome & Rapier Ltd, 54	_
Rayne & Burn, 54	${f E}$
Robert Stephenson & Co, 65, 71, 73	Engineer
Robert Stephenson & Hawthorn Ltd, 65	Engineers Belliss and Morcom Ltd, 135
Robey & Co, 54	British Thomson-Houston Co. Ltd, 135
Rothwell & Co, 54	England and Ireland Union Railway Office, 44
Rowland Brotherhood, 56, 79, 80, 82	England and Heland Omon Ranway Office, 11
Ruston, Proctor & Co, 64	T
Sandys, Carne and Vivian, 54	${f F}$
Sentinel Waggon Works, 54, 64	Finance, 11, 12, 13, 83, 84, 85
Sharp Stewart & Co, 64	Lloyd, J H, 12
Stephen Lewin, 62	Overend, Gurney & Company, 12
Stothert & Pitt Ltd, 54	Railway Capital, 12
Summers, Groves & Day, 54	Railway Finance paper, 12
T Green & Son, 93	Fuel Consumption, 93
Tennant & Co, 54	1 /
Thomas D Ridley & Sons, 54	I
Thomas Edington, 53	1
Thomas Green & Son, 60	Institution of Civil Engineers, 13
Thomas Kirtley & Co, 62	,
Thomas McCulloch & Sons, 63 Thomas Pearson & Co. Ltd. 63	ĭ
Thomas Pearson & Co Ltd, 63 Thomas Richardson & Son, 54	J
Thomas Ward Ltd, 66	Journals
Thomas ward Etd, 60 Thompson & Cole, 54	Ad Rem, Butterley Co, 60
Thompson & Cote, 54 Thompson Brothers, 54	Colliery Guardian, 12, 72, 73
Thornwill & Wareham, 54	Engineering, 72
Turner & Evans, 61	Mining Journal, 12, 72, 73, 75, 78
Vulcan Foundry, 65, 76, 78, 79	Phillips Monthly Machinery Register, 64
W & J Galloway & Sons, 53	Practical Engineer, 72
W B Adams and Co, 54	Railway Engineer, 29
W G Bagnall Ltd, 55, 74, 76, 90	Railway Magazine, 15, 25, 72, 136
Walker Brothers, 54, 66	Railway News, 12, 13, 83
Walker Smith & Way, 66	Railway Observer, 15, 28
Whessoe Ltd., 66	Railway Times, 12, 13, 72, 73
William Fairbairn & Sons, 53	The Engineer, 65, 71, 72, 75, 84
William Wilkinson, 66	The Locomotive, 30, 46
Worcester Engine Co Ltd, 66	-
Worsdell & Co, 54	${f L}$
Yorkshire Engine Co, 54, 66	Lcomotives
	Robinson, 28
\mathbf{C}	Lead Mines, 35
Changer: 14 20 21 22 70 90 91 92 94 96	Light Railways, 23
Chancery, 14, 30, 31, 32, 79, 80, 81, 83, 84, 86 Cheshire Lines Committee, 24, 72, 85, 96, 101	Ashover, 42, 106, 118
Coalbrookdale, 18, 85, 135	Cheltenham and District, 69
Contractors	Corringham, 41
Ashbury, James, 83	Kinver, 8, 13, 80, 84
Brassey, Thomas, 11	Leighton Buzzard, 41
Chandler, Charles, 11	Mid-Suffolk, 120
Davies, David, 11	Sittingbourne and Kemsley, 19
Firbank, Joseph, 83	Welshpool and Llanfair, 16, 47, 76, 78, 86, 89, 110,
France, Richard Samuel, 11, 83, 84	111, 122
Noyes, Samuel Frederick, 11	Lines
Peto, Betts and Crampton, 11	Abergavenny-Merthyr, 21
Savin, Thomas, 11, 14	Brecon to Hereford, 21
	Ebbw Vale and Rhymney, 21

Somerset & Dorset, 21	Alexandra, Newport & South Wales Docks &, 107
Liverpool, 14	Andover & Redbridge, 80
Locomotives	Balaclava, 49
Caerphilly Castle, 99	Barry, 14, 43, 44, 85, 86, 107, 131
Camesco, 14	Belfast & County Down, 111, 118
Castle Class, 21	Belfast & Northern Counties, 132
Cheltenham Flyer, 26, 99	Birkenhead, 25, 42, 75
Coal Board, 81	Birkenhead & Chester, 73
Crampton, 11, 52	Birkenhead & Manchester, 70
Crimea, 49	Birkenhead Joint, 42
Early Crewe types, 14	Birkenhead, Lancashire & Cheshire Junction, 42
Early Swedish types, 14	Birkenhead, Lancashire and Cheshire Junction, 42
Fairlie, 52, 86	Birmingham, 36
Godshill, 14	Bishops Castle, 30, 32, 69, 70, 75, 76, 78, 79, 80, 84,
India, 49	87, 105, 120
Industrial, 93. See Correspondence	Bishop's Castle, 13, 14, 30, 31, 32, 105
Jenny Lind, 52	Blaen-y-Cwm, 90
Lake Vyrnwy construction, 79	Blyth & Tyne, 71
Lake Vyrnwy Waterworks, 82	Bolton & Leigh, 73, 75
London Brighton & South Coast, 39	Bolton & Preston, 73
Port of London Authority, 70	Bolton and Preston, 73
• •	
Ritchie, 52, 59	Brecon & Merthyr, 74
Robinson, 52, 90	Brecon and Merthyr, 44, 69, 75, 85, 131
Rowntrees of York, 82	Bristol & Exeter, 14
Royal Scot, 100, 101	Bristol and Exeter, 25
Seaham Harbour No 18, 81	Bristol Port & Pier, 77
Steam car, 93	British, 118
Volcano, 14	British Railways, 14, 23, 24, 80, 103, 106, 109, 113,
War Department. See War Department	116, 128, 134
Lord Redesdale, 11	Scottish Region, 14
	Burry Port & Gwendraeth, 69
M	Caledonian, 8, 48, 115, 118
141	Cambrian, 43, 44, 69, 71, 72, 74, 85, 89, 94, 107, 108,
Maps	110, 121, 131
Consett., 21	Cardiff, 117
South Shields, 21	Cavan & Leitrim, 132
Museums	Channel Islands, 69
Black Country, 16	Cheshire Lines, 24, 96, 123
Brockham, 16	Chester & Birkenhead, 74
Ironbridge Gorge, 15, 16, 18	Chester & Holyhead, 76
1011011age G01ge, 13, 10, 10	Chester and Birkenhead, 42
	Cleator & Workington Junction, 131
\mathbf{N}	Cleobury Mortimer and Ditton Priors, 33
N. d I. I. I. I. I. G	Clogher Valley, 66, 71, 132
Northern Ireland Railway Commission, 48	Cockermouth, Keswick & Penrith, 131
	Colne Balley & Halstead, 94
P	Colne Valley, 13
-	Cornwall Mineral, 69
Permanent Way, 68	
	Corris, 16, 45, 69, 72, 77, 78, 82, 89, 108
R	Cromford & High Peak, 73
V	Denbighshire, 70
Railway	Dublin & Kingstown, 94
Cornwall, 25	Duffryn Llynvi & Porthcawl, 70
Furness, 86	E B Wilson & Co, 73
Kent and East Sussex, 105	early Midlands, 70
•	Easingwold, 43, 107
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123	East Kent, 39, 69, 105
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102 Edenham & Little Bytham, 41, 75, 76
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37 North London, 72, 74, 75, 94	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37 North London, 72, 74, 75, 94 Weston, Cleveland and Portishead, 39, 105, 120	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102 Edenham & Little Bytham, 41, 75, 76
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37 North London, 72, 74, 75, 94 Weston, Cleveland and Portishead, 39, 105, 120 Railway Clearing House, 23, 34, 114	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102 Edenham & Little Bytham, 41, 75, 76 Festiniog, 45, 72, 80, 85, 86, 93, 108, 109, 121
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37 North London, 72, 74, 75, 94 Weston, Cleveland and Portishead, 39, 105, 120 Railway Clearing House, 23, 34, 114 Railways	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102 Edenham & Little Bytham, 41, 75, 76 Festiniog, 45, 72, 80, 85, 86, 93, 108, 109, 121 Flintshire, 19
London & North Western, 27, 72, 115, 123 London & South Western, 28 London Midland & Scottish, 26 Newbury, 37 North London, 72, 74, 75, 94 Weston, Cleveland and Portishead, 39, 105, 120 Railway Clearing House, 23, 34, 114	East Kent, 39, 69, 105 Eastern Counties, 14 Eastern Union, 102 Edenham & Little Bytham, 41, 75, 76 Festiniog, 45, 72, 80, 85, 86, 93, 108, 109, 121 Flintshire, 19 Foreign, 113, 133

Glasgow, 47	Metropolitan, 94, 97
Glasgow & South Western, 8, 48, 69, 118	Metropolitan & Great Central, 97
Glyn Valley, 46	Midland, 7, 14, 21, 26, 28, 36, 72, 85, 86, 91, 94, 97,
Golden Valley, 36, 70, 74, 75	110, 115, 119, 124, 130
Great Central, 85, 96, 118	Midland & Great Northern, 87, 119
Great Eastern, 85, 86, 96, 118, 123	Midland & Great Northern Joint, 19, 28, 74, 75, 82,
Great North of Scotland, 48, 73, 118	98, 120, 124
Great Northern, 25, 85, 91, 94, 96, 118	Midland & Great Western, 48
Great Northern Railway (Ireland), 111, 132	Midland & South Western Junction, 28, 43, 69, 72, 77
Great Western, 7, 8, 13, 14, 17, 21, 25, 26, 69, 75, 85,	Midland and Great Northern, 69
87, 88, 89, 94, 98, 99, 100, 115, 118, 120, 125, 126	Midland Red & Railways Joint Motor Services, 105
Grimsby & Immingham, 106	Mid-Wales, 11, 43, 72, 75
Grimsby & Immingham Electric, 85	Moelferna Quarry, 79
Grimsby and Immingham, 41	Montgomeryshire, 70
Herefordshire, 36	Neath & Brecon, 74, 75, 85
Highland, 73	Newbury, 37
Hoylake, 14, 42, 80	Newcastle & Carlisle, 74
•	
Hull & Barnsley, 115	Newport, Abergavenny & Hereford, 75
Industrial, 14, 71. See Correspondence	Newry, Keady & Tynan, 9
Barrow Salt Company, 15	North British, 8, 54, 102, 119
North Eastern England, 81	North Eastern, 29, 94, 115, 119
Scotland, 71, 84	North London, 29
Stewarts and Lloyds Minerals Ltd, 18	North Staffordshire, 29, 74, 85, 86, 97, 119
West Scotland, 70	North Union, 71
Ireland, 48	Northern Counties Committee, 133
Isle of Man, 48, 86, 93, 112, 117, 122	Orkney, 14
Isle of Wight, 94	Oswestry & Newtown, 73
Kendal & Windermere, 94	Pensnett, 36, 82
Kent and East Sussex, 39	Port Talbot Railway & Docks Company, 131
*	
Lancashire & Yorkshire, 8, 26, 69, 74, 75, 94, 95, 96,	Portpatrick, 71
118	Portpatrick & Wigtownshire Joint, 111
Lancaster & Preston, 14	Potteries, Shrewsbury and North Wales, 33, 70, 76,
Leominster and Kington, 36	79, 85
Liverpool & Birkenhead, 42	Ravenglass & Eskdale, 106
Liverpool & Birmingham, 75	Rhonda & Swansea Bay, 131
	<u>.</u>
Liverpool & Manchester, 74, 88, 97	Rhymney, 94
Liverpool Overhead, 85, 106	Romney Hythe & Dymchurch, 119
Liverpool, Crosby & Southport, 42	Rye & Camber, 40
Liverpool, Crosby & Southport, 42 Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76	Rye & Camber, 40 Sandy & Potton, 75, 77
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118,	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74,	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95,	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106 Manx Electric, 49, 85, 112, 113, 122	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115 Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction, 30
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106 Manx Electric, 49, 85, 112, 113, 122 Maryport & Carlisle, 86	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115 Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction, 30 Swansea & Mumbles, 46, 109
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106 Manx Electric, 49, 85, 112, 113, 122	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115 Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction, 30
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106 Manx Electric, 49, 85, 112, 113, 122 Maryport & Carlisle, 86	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Chester, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115 Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction, 30 Swansea & Mumbles, 46, 109
Liverpool, Crosby and Southport, 73, 76 London & Birmingham, 76, 100 London & Greenwich, 88 London & North Eastern, 24, 27, 73, 94, 102, 118, 128 London & North Western, 7, 15, 27, 28, 69, 71, 74, 75, 76, 83, 85, 97, 118 London & North Western Joint, 126 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & South Western, 85, 97, 118 London & Southampton, 28, 76 London and Southampton, 13 London Brighton & South Coast, 118 London Midland & Scottish, 7, 72, 85, 90, 94, 95, 100, 101, 102, 115, 118, 126 London Tilbury & Southend, 7 London Tilbury and Southend, 119 Londonderry & Lough Swilly, 112, 133 Longmoor Military, 8, 50 Loughborough & Nanpantan, 70 Lynton & Barnstaple, 37 Maenclochog, 43, 71 Manchester, South Junction & Altrincham, 106 Manx Electric, 49, 85, 112, 113, 122 Maryport & Carlisle, 86 Maryport and Carlisle, 96	Sandy & Potton, 75, 77 Scottish, 14, 15, 47, 136 Severn & Wye, 89 Severn & Wye Joint, 74 Severn and Wye, 14, 36, 71 Severn Bridge, 14, 126 Shrewsbury & Birmingham, 25 Shrewsbury & Hereford, 70, 75, 76, 78 Shrewsbury & Welshpool, 13, 70 Shrewsbury & Wolverhampton, 70 Shropshire and Montgomery, 33 Shropshire and Montgomeryshire, 33, 74, 78, 83, 85 Snailbeach District, 35, 72, 74, 78, 86 Snowdon Mountain, 109 Somerset & Dorset, 37, 70, 76 Somerset & Dorset Joint, 15, 29, 37, 85, 87, 94, 98 South Eastern & Chatham, 69, 94 South Wales Mineral, 14 Southern, 103, 119, 128 St Helens, 14, 42, 56, 58, 71, 73, 76, 80 Stratford-upon-Avon & Midland Junction, 85, 115 Stratford-upon-Avon and Midland Junction, 30 Swansea & Mumbles, 46, 109 Taff Vale, 44, 72, 85, 132

Vale of Rheidol, 14, 47, 72, 75, 76, 86, 110, 121 Irish Railway Record, 16, 48 Keighley and Worth Valley, 18 Vista, 14 Wales, 43 Llanfair Light Railway Preservation, 47 Warrington & Stockport, 42 Locomotive Club of Great Britain, 19 Waterford & Tramore, 94 Middleton Railway, 19, 56 Waterford and Tramore, 111 Midland & Great Northern Joint Railway, 19 Welsh Highland, 47, 86, 121 Midland Railway Project Group, 19, 82 West Hartlepool Dock & Railway Company, 73 Midland Railway Trust, 19 West Hartlepool Harbour & Railway Company, 71 Quainton Railway, 19 West of England, 36 Railway and Canal Historical, 19, 87 West Somerset, 70 Railway Correspondence and Travel, 19 Weston, Clevedon & Portishead, 80 Railway Preservation, 16, 20, 86, 107 Whittingham, 43, 107 Severn Valley Railway, 20 Whittingham Hospital, 77, 85 Somerset & Dorset Railway Circle, 20 Wirral, 94, 106 Stephenson Locomotive, 20, 33, 71 Wolverhampton, 36 Talyllyn Railway Preservation, 21 Worcestershire, 35 Tramway Museum, 21 Wrexham, Mold and Connah's Quay, 43, 79 Somerset Coal Canal, 37, 69, 70 Somerset Coal Canal Company, 37, 69, 70 South Hetton Coal Company, 70 S Sheds and Yards T Ashford Works, 103 Bromyard, 13 Tramway Evesham, 13 Wantage, 69, 72, 73, 75, 78 Hereford, 13 Tramways, 23 Honeybourne, 13 Felixstowe & Fagborough Cliff (Walton), 120 Giant's Causeway & Portrush Electric, 111 Kidderminster, 13 Giant's Causeway and Portrush Electric, 111 Ledbury, 13 Glyn Valley, 31, 45, 46, 77, 78, 79, 80, 89, 121 Leominster, 13 Ludlow, 13 Hundred of Manhood & Selsey, 40 Malvern Wells, 13 Hundred of Manhood & West Sussex (Selsey Pontilas, 13 Tramway), 105 Wolverhampton, 13 Plynlimon & Hafan, 46, 72, 86 Wooferton, 13 Pwllheli & Llanbedrog, 94 Worcester, 13 Pwllheli and Llanbedrog, 43 Shipping Rye & Camber, 40 City of Cork Steam Packet Company, 111 Schull & Skibbereen, 77 Liverpool and North Wales Steamship Company, 107 Stratford & Moreton, 69 Shropshire, 10, 30, 31, 70, 78, 80, 83, 85, 87, 136 Wantage, 37 Wisbech & Upwell, 41 Shropshire Union Canal Company, 46 Signalling, 68 Wolverton & Stony Stratfold, 77 Signalling Engineers Wolverton & Stony Stratford, 76 McKenzie & Holland, 84 Wolverton and Stony Stratford, 31, 41, 78, 79, 83 McKenzie and Holland, 68 Wotton, 41, 69 Saxby and Farmer, 68 IJ Birmingham Transport Historical Group, 36 Bluebell Railway, 16 Ulster Transport Authority, 48 Chasewater Light Railway, 20 Corris, 16, 45 W East Somerset Railway, 17 Foxfield Light Railway, 17 Walker, J H. 31, 93 Gloucestershire and Warwickshire Railway, 17 War Department, 3, 23, 33, 34, 49, 63, 70 **GWRS**, 17 Whalley, George Hammon, 11 Historical Model Railway, 17 Wright, W H, 25, 26, 27, 28, 33, 34, 60, 84, 88, 94 Industrial Locomotive, 16, 17, 53, 78, 90 Industrial Railway, 16, 18, 57, 59